
REGULAR MEETING 
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

JUNE 20, 2022 - 7:00PM 
BURR RIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT - TRAINING ROOM 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hears requests for zoning text amendments, rezoning, special uses, 
and variations and forwards recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Commission also reviews all proposals 
to subdivide property and is charged with Village planning, including the updating of the Comprehensive Plan for 
Land Use. All Plan Commission actions are advisory and are submitted to the Board of Trustees for final action.  

 
I. ROLL CALL 
 
II. APPROVAL OF JUNE 6, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact  
 
Request for variations to permit a detached accessory building (garage) within the corner side yard 
area and within the corner side yard setback, from 30 ft. to 5 ft., pursuant to Zoning Ordinance 
Sections IV.I.1, VI.F.7.a, IV.H.4, and IV.H.7. 
  

B. Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC) AMENDED PETITION; Special Uses, 
PUD Amendment, Variations, and Findings of Fact [REMANDED BACK FROM MAY 23, 
2022 VILLAGE BOARD MEEITING] 
 
Requests to amend the Spectrum PUD Ordinance #A-834-24-15; special uses for an automobile 
gasoline sale station, with a convenience food store, with packaged liquor and tobacco sales, and for 
24-hour operation which exceeds the 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. permitted pursuant to section VIII.C 
of the Zoning Ordinance; special use for an outside sales display accessory to a special use pursuant 
to sections VIII.A and VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance; variations from sections 55.06.A.1, 
55.06.A.2, 55.06.A.4.a, and 55.06.A.4.b of the Sign Ordinance to permit ground and walls signs in 
excess of 100 sq. ft. of area measuring 155 sq. ft., to permit more than one wall sign per street frontage 
for a total of three, to permit a free-standing gasoline pricing sign, and to exceed the maximum sign 
face square footage for a gasoline pricing sign from 20 sq. ft. to 49.8 sq. ft. and 40 sq. ft. to 99.6 sq. 
ft.; conditional sign approval for a sign with six colors, exceeding the three colors permitted pursuant 
to Sign Ordinance section 55.06.B; and variations from Zoning Ordinance section XI.C.9.c.2 to 
permit an average foot candle light level of 4.39 exceeding the 1.0 permitted and a uniformity ratio 
of 4.39 to 1 exceeding the 4 to 1 permitted. 
 

C. Z-16-2022: 6860 North Frontage Rd. (Action Behavior Centers); Special Uses and Findings of 
Fact 
 
Requests special uses for a child care center pursuant to Zoning Ordinance section X.E.2 and for a 
fence in a non-residential district pursuant to section IV.J.1.  
  
 
 



June 20, 2022 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
D. Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 

Special Use, Variation, Planned Unit Development, and Findings of Fact  
 
Requests to rezone the property from O-2/Office & Hotel to R-5/Single-Family Residential, a 
variation for minimum area for R-5 from 80 contiguous acres to 4.876 acres, and a variation to permit 
a planned unit development on less than 20 acres and less than 800 ft. of lot width all as per Zoning 
Ordinance section VI.H, and a special use for a planned unit development pursuant to section VI.H 
and XIII.L.  

 
V. CORRESPONDENCE  
 

A. Board Reports 
June 13, 2022 
 

B. Building Reports 
None 

 
VI. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
  
VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
June 27 Board of Trustees  
 
Commissioner Petrich is the scheduled representative.  
 
July 4 Plan Commission – CANCELLED 
 
Meeting cancelled due to holiday.  
 
July 11 Board of Trustees 
 
Commissioner Morton is the scheduled representative.  
 
July 18 Plan Commission – Likely to return to Village Hall Board Room 
 

A. Z-18-2022: 6880 North Frontage Rd. (Premier IL Burr Ridge LLC); Special uses and 
Findings of Fact 
 
Special use for a child care center.  

 
B. Z-19-2022: 595 Village Center Drive (Kastanis/Yolk); Special use and Findings of Fact  

 
Special use for outdoor dining.  

 
C. Z-08-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and 



June 20, 2022 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM APRIL 18 & JUNE 6, 2022] 

 
Live entertainment text amendments.  
 

D. Z-11-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and 
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM MAY 16 & JUNE 20, 2022] 

 
Attached garage text amendments.  

 
E. Z-13-2022/S-01-2022: Sign Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text 

Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM MAY 16 & JUNE 20, 2022] 
 

Right-of-way sign text amendments.  
 

F. Z-12-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and 
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM JUNE 6, 2022] 

 
Commercial vehicles in residential districts text amendments.  

 
July 25 Board of Trustees 
 
Commissioner Broline is the scheduled representative.  
 

IX.  ADJOURNMENT 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 6, 2022 

 
I.  ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Burr Ridge Police Department Training Room, 7700 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 
by Chairman Trzupek.  
 
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
 
PRESENT: 7 – Irwin, Broline, Stratis, Morton, McCollian, Petrich, and Trzupek  
ABSENT: 1 – Parrella 
 
Community Development Director Janine Farrell was also present.  
 
II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES – MAY 16, 2022 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Morton and SECONDED by Commissioner Petrich to 
approve the minutes of the May 16, 2022 Plan Commission meeting. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  6 – Morton, Petrich, Stratis, Broline, Trzupek, and McCollian 
NAYS: 0 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Irwin  
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one abstention.  
 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Chairman Trzupek conducted the swearing in of all those wishing to speak during the public 
hearings on the agenda for the meeting.  
 
Z-15-2022: 7950 Drew Avenue (Perino/Jarper Properties LLC); Special Use, PUD 
Amendment and Findings of Fact [REMANDED BACK FROM MAY 23, 2022 VILLAGE 
BOARD MEETING] 
 
Request to consider a major change and amendment to the Cottages of Drew PUD Ordinance #A-
834-16-18 in accordance with Section XIII of the Zoning Ordinance. The petition was remanded 
from the May 23, 2022 Village Board meeting back to the Plan Commission.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Director Farrell clarified that a resident 
commented during the May 23, 2022 Village Board meeting that a statement made by one of the 
Commissioners on May 16, 2022 may have influenced other Commissioners’ voting. The Board 
remanded the petition back to the Plan Commission to ensure that there was no undue influence. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

2 
 

Since the May 23rd meeting, updated landscape plans have been provided, including new 
evergreen trees on the western property line, trees have been relocated to minimize impact with 
the retaining walls, and the fence rail on the retaining wall was eliminated.  Currently five homes 
are shown to have three-car garages, not six as originally submitted.  The site plan now shows the 
open space is 84% instead of 88.5% which is a reduction of 4.5%. In 2018, the petitioner was to 
provide 20% stormwater retention above the ordinance regulations.  It is currently slightly under 
30%. The Commission may wish to move forward with the original recommendation or take a 
new vote on the petition.  
 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the Board was concerned about landscaping and undue 
influence or improper proceedings which is why the petition was remanded. Chairman Trzupek 
stated that the Commissioner was transparent at the meeting relaying that he had a conversation 
with the petitioner. Director Farrell clarified that at the Board meeting, only one member of the 
public spoke and commented on the petition. The individual stated that Commissioner Statis had 
a phone conversation with the petitioner about 18 months ago asking why the proposed homes do 
not have three-car garages. This was reflected in the minutes. The person at the public hearing 
took this to mean that Commissioner Stratis was interested in purchasing one of the homes and 
was the reason behind this petition coming forward again with the three-car garages as part of the 
proposal. 
 
Chairman Trzupek understood the resident’s concern but stated that Commissioner Stratis was 
very transparent. Chairman Trzupek was not clear why the petition was remanded. Director 
Farrell commented that the Board wanted to ensure upmost transparency to the public and that no 
one was influenced by any comments made.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment. There was none.  
 
Nick Patera, representative for the petitioner, agreed what staff presented but clarified that they  
are still petitioning to have up to six of the eight homes with three-car garages, not five. 
 
Commissioner Morton generally stands by his comments that were made May 16th and had little 
to add aside from the comments that were made at the Board meeting about side-load vs. front-
load garages. Commissioner Morton did not find guidance or ordinance documents that said there 
was a requirement for front-load or side-load. He is currently satisfied and his position doesn’t 
change.  
 
Commissioner Irwin did not have comments or questions.  
 
Commissioner Petrich noted that on the drawings there was a minimum distance between 20’ to 
22’5” with up to six three-car garages between houses. The petitioner confirmed the 
measurements.  
 
Commissioner Broline stated that Commissioner Stratis was transparent and he took the 
comments made as if he was a potential client, not an actual customer.  
 
Commissioner McCollian did not have comments or questions.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

3 
 

 
Commissioner Stratis stated that he made a comment, has since bought another property, and has 
had no conversations with the petitioner for over 18 months.  
 
Nick Patera confirmed for Chairman Trzupek that nothing has changed for the stormwater 
calculations.  
 
Commissioner Morton asked for clarification on the stormwater percentage. Bill Zalewski, 
representative for the petitioner, stated that the stormwater percentage is about 29.5% over the 
requirement.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to 
close the public hearing for Z-15-2022. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 6 – Irwin, Broline, McCollian, Morton, Petrich, and Trzupek  
NAYS: 0 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Stratis 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one abstention.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner McCollian 
to reaffirm the previous recommendation to approve a special use and PUD amendment request by 
Anthony Perino of Jarper Properties LLC for a major change and amendment to the Cottages of Drew 
PUD Ordinance #A-834-16-18, and approval of final engineering plans, landscaping plans, and 
building elevations, and Findings of Fact, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Final plans shall substantially comply with the submitted site plans, landscape plans, and 
building elevations attached hereto as Exhibit A and subject to final engineering approval. 

2. The Final Plat of Subdivision shall include Deck/Patio Easement Provisions to permit open 
decks/patios without roofs to extend no greater than 12 ft. from the rear exterior wall of the 
residence and shall not extend beyond the width of the residence.  

3. The proposed fencing on the retaining walls shall be eliminated.  
4. Tree planting in proximity to retaining walls shall be shifted to avoid concern over roots 

impacting wall stability.  
5. The subdivision monument sign requires conditional sign approval by the Plan 

Commission and Village Board approval.  
6. A minimum of 125% of stormwater volume detention shall be provided (25% increase in 

stormwater volume detention above requirements).  
7. No more than six of the eight homes shall have three-car garages.  

 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 6 – Broline, McCollian, Morton, Petrich, Trzupek, and Irwin  
NAYS: 0 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Stratis 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

4 
 

 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one abstention.   
 
Z-08-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and 
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM APRIL 18, 2022] 
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Mrs Farrell confirmed that this was first 
heard on April 18, 2022 at the Plan Commission meeting. The text amendment is to define live 
entertainment and permit live entertainment as accessory to uses within the business district. The 
takeaways from the April 18th meeting were as follows. There was no formal consensus to keep 
live entertainment as a special use, but many Commissioners favored that. Previously, the Village 
Attorney stated that any text amendment wouldn’t apply to existing establishments or those with 
existing special uses, but he has relooked at this and crafted language so that the text amendment 
would apply to those establishments within PUDs and for those with existing special uses. The 
proposed definition of live entertainment is unchanged since April 18th. The Zoning Ordinance 
definition of a restaurant was added to the packet. A new #12 has been added within Section 8 
which addresses the floorplan and applying the amendment to establishments within PUDs and 
with existing special uses.  
 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed with Director Farrell that most existing establishments only offer 
live music as entertainment and that this text amendment would apply to establishments like Are 
We Live.  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments.  
 
Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew, stated that live entertainment should remain a special use since there 
are many restaurants that back up to residential areas.  
 
Nick Esposito, representative for Capri and Are We Live, stated that he is happy with the text 
amendment.  
 
Commissioner Stratis stated that 49% of floor space for live entertainment is too large and 
questioned if there is a better standard for size. Commissioner Stratis did not support this language 
applying to other businesses outside of the Business Districts like Edgewood Valley Country Club 
or the Marriott.  
 
Commissioner McCollian did not support 49% floor space dedicated to live entertainment.  
 
Commissioner Broline preferred keeping live entertainment as a special use.  
 
Commissioner Petrich stated that live entertainment should be a special use consistent with 
Clarendon Hills, Hinsdale, and Western Springs. Commissioner Petrich confirmed with Director 
Farrell that the live entertainment amendment does not include dancing which is separate within 
the Zoning Ordinance and that karaoke would be included. Commissioner Petrich wanted 
clarification that the pre-packaged food is related only to the wine boutique and that 49% is too 
high.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

5 
 

 
Commissioner Irwin supports the comments from the Commissioners and did not like the first 
sentence of the proposed definition since that opens to other uses. Commission Irwin favors a 
special use for live entertainment.  
 
Commissioner Morton supports keeping live entertainment as a special use. Commissioner Morton 
confirmed with staff the special event provision within the Noise Ordinance.  
 
Chairman Trzupek would support making live entertainment a permitted accessory use or keep as 
a special use. Chairman Trzupek agreed on modifying the definition and that 49% floor space is 
too large since only a couple hundred square feet is needed to accommodate a stage.    
 
Commissioner Stratis would support live entertainment as an accessory use and defining how 
much space should be dedicated to the live entertainment space.  
 
Nick Esposito stated that he has a lot of performers in his family. Mr. Esposito stated that the 
definition could include words like theatrical or within the realm of performing arts.  
 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the definition needs to be amended and the amount of floor 
space dedicated to the use.  
 
There was discussion amongst the Commissioners about live entertainment floor space and that it 
should exclude room for dancing.  
  
Mark Thoma stated this should be a special use because it is so difficult to determine how much 
space is needed.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Morton to 
continue the public hearing for Z-08-2022 until July 18, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 7 – Irwin, Morton, Petrich, Broline, Stratis, McCollian, and Trzupek  
NAYS: 0  
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.  
 
 
Z-12-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and 
Findings of Fact  
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Director Farrell stated that this is related 
to commercial vehicles within residential districts. Commercial vehicles are prohibited from 
being parked overnight and outside. Only two commercial vehicles may be stored inside a fully 
enclosed building or structure for a single family detached home. Only one commercial vehicle 
can be stored indoors for duplexes, multifamily, or townhomes. Director Farrell stated that within 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

6 
 

those existing regulations, there are five criteria which define a commercial vehicle. One criterion 
which poses a challenge is, “any vehicle with attached axillary equipment including, but not 
limited to, plows, equipment, rafts, storage boxes or lockers.” A storage box or locker doesn’t 
necessarily have to be used for commercial purposes, sometimes storage boxes are used for 
personal storage. There are options for the Commission to pursue including striking that provision 
completely, removing portions of the provision which seem to be problematic such as the racks, 
storage boxes or lockers, or requiring one other qualifier from that section. For example, if you 
have a storage box and a business logo then you are defined as a commercial vehicle.   
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.  
 
Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew, asked what the purpose of the amendment was and if there was a 
particular problem going on in the town. Director Farrell stated there was a code enforcement 
complaint about a pickup truck vehicle which had a storage box for personal use. Ms. Krampits 
stated that the rules sound like they belong in a subdivision that has a homeowner’s association 
and that they are extremely restricting. Ms. Krampits asked about Uber and if that would be a 
commercial vehicle since they have stickers in the windows. Director Farrell stated that would be 
considered a commercial vehicle if there was a business logo. Ms. Krampits does not think that 
utility boxes on the back of pick-up trucks is a big deal. Ms. Krampits stated that the regulation 
for vans without windows or seats is too restrictive.  
 
Commissioner Morton also objects to vans without windows being prohibited and that he does 
not have an issue with pick-up trucks. He stated there are some challenges distinguishing 
commercial from private use and if there was a way to check registration or insurance.  
 
Commissioner Irwin agreed to remove the storage lockers and boxes but not racks. Commissioner 
Irwin supported the idea to check registration.    
 
Commissioner Petrich prefers keeping the regulation as is. Commissioner Petrich would support 
storage boxes or lockers that are below the sides of the truck or under the cover.  
 
Commissioner Broline questioned if there was a way to allow plows seasonally.  
 
Commissioner McCollian supports removing storage boxes and lockers from the definition.  
 
Commissioner Stratis supports removing storage boxes and lockers from the definition but did 
not support amending the provision regarding vans.  
 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed that RVs are classified under a different provision of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Chairman Trzupek supported eliminating the storage boxes and lockers.  
 
Commissioner Morton stated that the State of Illinois recognizes vans as passenger vehicles and 
that the restriction is an overreach. 
 
By a show of hands, there were only three Commissioners who were in favor of eliminating the 
provision about vans.   



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

7 
 

 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Morton and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to 
continue the public hearing for Z-12-2022 until July 18, 2022.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 7 – Morton, Irwin, Stratis, Broline, Petrich, Trzupek, and McCollian 
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.  
 
 
V.    CORRESPONDENCE 
 
There were no comments on the May 23, 2022 Board Report or April 2022 Building Report.  
 
 
VI. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
  

A. PC -02-2022: 10S381 Madison St. (Musa); Extraterritorial Review of Rezoning 
and Plat of Subdivision [FROM APRIL 4, 2022 MEETING BUT PETITIOIN 
WAS REVISED] 

 
Review of a DuPage County rezoning request from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Single 
Family with variations for lot size on Lot 2 and Lot 3 from 40,000 sq. ft. to 36,000 sq. ft. 
and a proposed three-lot subdivision. 
 
Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Director Farrell stated that the 
proposed three-lot subdivision and rezoning was on the April 4th meeting but since that 
time, the request was amended. The petition is now proposing R-2 instead of R-3 and 
variations for two lots since they do not meet the minimum 40,000 sq. ft. minimum 
requirement. Director Farrell read a statement from Jessica Infelise, Zoning 
Administration Coordinator with DuPage County Building & Zoning Department, “the 
petitioner stated that most of the unincorporated adjacent residential properties are R-1 
single-family and that transitioning from R-1 to R-2 would make more sense than R-3 for 
the neighborhood and the presentation.” Director Farrell noted that was the reason for the 
change in the rezoning request, but that the three-lot subdivision itself is unchanged.  
 
Chairman Trzupek understands that the area is more consistent from R-1 to R-2 but it is 
the same size lots which are really R-3. Chairman Trzupek did not support variations on 
the R-2 zoning and preferred to see proper R-3.  
 
Commissioner Stratis agreed and questioned what the petitioner gained by rezoning to R-
2.  
 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

8 
 

Commissioners McCollian, Broline, Petrich, Irwin, and Morton did not have any 
comments.   
Sherie DeDore, 10S420 Glenn Dr., lives across from the parcel. Ms. DeDore did not 
support R-3 since the lots could be made smaller. Ms. DeDore supports R-2 with 
variations since they cannot come back and re-subdivide the parcels smaller.   
 
Chairman Trzupek clarified with Director Farrell that Lots 2 and 3 would not meet R-3 
standards if they were further divided, but Lot 1 might be able to be divided to create two 
R-3 lots.   
 
Chairman Trzupek prefers the R-2 with variations after the public comments which were 
made. The Commissioners generally agreed to submit updated comments to DuPage 
County to that effect.  
 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Mark Thoma recommended an eyesore ordinance about commercial vehicles that are 
unsightly or contain construction materials.  

 
VIII.  FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
 Director Farrell briefly listed the June 20 Plan Commission scheduled cases.   

 
A. V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact  

 
Request for variations to permit a detached accessory building (garage) within the 
corner side yard area and within the corner side yard setback. 
 

B. Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC) AMENDED PETITION; 
Special Uses, PUD Amendment, Variations, and Findings of Fact [REMANDED 
FROM MAY 23, 2022 VILLAGE BOARD MEETING] 
 
Amended request for the automobile gasoline sale station to include 24-hour 
operation.  
 

C. Z-16-2022: 6860 North Frontage Rd. (Action Behavior Centers); Special Uses 
and Findings of Fact 
 
Requests special uses for a child care center and for a fence in a non-residential district. 
  

D. Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, 
LLC); Rezoning, Special Use, Variation, Planned Unit Development, and 
Findings of Fact  
 
Requests to rezone the property, variations, and a PUD.   



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

9 
 

 
E. Z-11-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text 

Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM MAY 16, 2022] 
 

Due to case load for this agenda, staff requested that this be continued until July 18.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
McCollian to continue the public hearing for Z-11-2022 until July 18, 2022.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 7 – Irwin, McCollian, Morton, Stratis, Broline, Petrich, and Trzupek  
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.  
 

F. Z-13-2022/S-01-2022: Sign Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text 
Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM MAY 16, 2022] 
 
Due to case load for this agenda, staff requested that this be continued until July 18.  
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner 
McCollian to continue the public hearing for Z-11-2022 until July 18, 2022.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES: 7 – Irwin, McCollian, Morton, Stratis, Broline, Petrich, and Trzupek  
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.  

 
Chairman Trzupek noted that he will be out of town on June 20th. Commissioner Petrich 
confirmed that he will be in attendance and acting as Chair.  
 
Commissioner Broline asked about public notice for the commercial vehicles text 
amendment. Director Farrell stated that text amendment notifications are published in the 
newspaper and the agendas published online.   
 
Chairman Trzupek asked about recordings of Plan Commission meetings being available 
online. Director Farrell stated that this is being reviewed including cost estimates solicited 
on the potential to film the meetings.   
 
 

IX.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting 

10 
 

adjourn the meeting at 8:16 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
 
AYES:  7 – Irwin, Stratis, Morton, Petrich, Broline, McCollian, and Trzupek  
NAYS: 0 – None 
 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:  

  

 Janine Farrell, AICP 
Community Development Director 

 

 



 
V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact; Request for variations to 
permit a detached accessory building (garage) within the corner side yard area and within the 
corner side yard setback, from 30 ft. to 5 ft., pursuant to Zoning Ordinance Sections IV.I.1, VI.F.7.a, 
IV.H.4, and IV.H.7. 

HEARING: 
June 20, 2022 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Janine Farrell, AICP 
Community Development Director 
 
PETITIONER:  
Michael Rohan 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Property Owner  
 
PROPERTY OWNER: 
Michael Rohan  
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
R-3 Single-Family Residential 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends single-family 
residential 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Single-family residence 
 
SITE AREA: 
± 22,680 sq. ft.   
 
SUBDIVISION: 
Space Valley Annex 

 

 
 

 
  
 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 4 

 
The petitioner is Michael Rohan, owner of the subject property. The petitioner is requesting 
variations from Zoning Ordinance Sections IV.I.1, VI.F.7.a, IV.H.4, and IV.H.7 in order to permit 
a detached accessory building (garage) within the corner side yard area and within the corner side 
yard setback. The property currently contains a single-family residence with an attached garage. 
The petitioner would like to construct a 25 ft. x 26 ft. detached garage (650 sq. ft.). This proposed 
garage meets the R-3 zoning district requirements in all respects except for its location. Since this 
is a corner lot with frontage along Glenn Dr. and 94th Street, a minimum 30 ft. setback is required 
along both roads (west and south). A minimum 10 ft. setback is required along the interior side 
yard (north) and rear yard (east). These regulations are codified in the Zoning Ordinance sections 
as detailed below.   
 
Section IV.H.4 – Setback and Location of Accessory Buildings and Structures  
Accessory buildings and structures shall be setback a minimum of 10 feet from a rear lot line and 
shall comply with the minimum interior side and corner side yard setback of the zoning district in 
which the accessory building or structure is located except as may otherwise be specifically 
permitted in Section IV.I of this Ordinance.  
 
Section VI.F.7.a – R-3 Zoning District Yard Requirements  

 
 
Section IV.I.1 – Detached Accessory Buildings in Residential Districts  
Detached buildings accessory to permitted residential uses are permitted in the rear buildable area 
and may also be located in a required rear yard but not closer than 10 feet to the rear lot line. 
Detached buildings accessory to residential uses are also subject to the regulations in Section IV.H 
above. 
 
Section IV.H.7 - Distance from a Corner Side Lot Line 
No detached or attached accessory building hereafter erected or altered shall project nearer to a lot 
line adjoining a street than the distance equivalent to the shortest distance between such lot line 
and the nearest wall of the principal building. (For reference, the residence was constructed in 
1973 according to the Assessor and is only about 24 ft. from the southern property line). 
 
The petitioner is proposing to construct a detached garage within the corner side yard area instead of 
the rear yard, which is not permitted. The petitioner is also not meeting the minimum required corner 
side yard setback of 30 ft., only proposing a 5 ft. setback from the southern property line. In the 
petitioner’s Findings of Fact, he states that the garage cannot be located in the rear yard due to a 
drastic change in elevation. A topographic map has been provided on the following page. If the 
garage was located within a rear yard area and meeting the minimum 30 ft. setback from 94th 
Street, there would be about a three to four foot grade change.    
 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact 
Page 3 of 4 

 

   
Left: Diagram illustrating buildable areas from the Zoning Ordinance for a corner lot. 

Right: Aerial image of the site with an orange box illustrating roughly the area where the detached garage can be 
located. The star indicates the petitioner’s proposed location.  

  
The petitioner’s proposal for the detached garage, also included as an attachment.  

 
The applicant indicated in the Findings of Fact that the garage cannot be located in the rear yard due to a drastic 
change in elevation. The topographic map above illustrates the grade change on the property where each orange 

line is a one-foot contour elevation interval. There is about a 5 ft. change from the home (706) to the rear (700). The 
red box indicates roughly the size of the detached garage. Depending on where it is placed on the property meeting 

Zoning Ordinance requirements, there could be a three- to four-foot grade change.  



Staff Report and Summary 
V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Dr. (Rohan); Variation and Findings of Fact 
Page 4 of 4 

 
While architectural elevations have not been provided, the specifications from the contractor are 
included as an attachment. The petitioner is proposing a frame garage with the following details:  

- A white, 7’ tall and 16’ wide garage door  
- One white, vinyl slider window 
- Gray architectural roofing shingles with white soffits and fascia  
- Gray vinyl siding (for reference, the residence is light gray rusticated brick)  

  

  
Left: Photo of the proposed roofing shingles from Owens Corning website.  

Right: Photo of the proposed siding from PlyGem/Mastic website.   
 
Public Hearing History 

No cases on file for this property.  
 
Public Comment 
One public comment was received via email and is included as an attachment.  
 
Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact, which the Plan Commission may adopt if in agreement 
with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval for the requested 
variations to construct a detached garage within the corner side yard, staff recommends that said 
recommendation be subject to the following condition: 

1. The garage shall substantially comply with the plans submitted by the petitioner and included 
as Exhibit A.  

 
Appendix 
Exhibit A - Petitioner’s Materials  

- Application  
- Findings of Fact  
- Proposed Site Plan   
- Garage specifications  

Exhibit B – Public Comments  



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE RECEIVED
PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING MAY 2 ° lm

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF ^ , ^ ^,
'APPEALS^" ""'""" "' VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

GENERAL INFORMATION (to be completed by Petitioner)

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): ,77 / C-/7 d^C KP^

STATUS OF PETITIONER: ^f)H} 6 0 LO/0 £^
«~

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: l0 2 (& 7^ __6L^^ D 6^ €.

ADDRESS OF SUBIECT PROPERTY: /QS UilS &L-€^<^ 1& P ( \f ^-

PHONE: -!D'S 3/^-Q/Z/ _
EMAIL: m i kea ko^^^ ^\o^nonL , corn

PROPERTY OWNER: f)/] 1. C}\ €L€.L P[)kO/J __
PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS:/Q & (&~lS 6^/V/l) (&r. PHONE: ^70? ^l0 ^

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED: _ Special Use _ Rezoning _ Text Amendment X Variation(s)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Re^o&s+- g •io^t^c. i/^iQ^ce +£> aHo^ a 2 C-CLT
* 1 ^

e^o^a.^e. +o tf\e. &t)'it+' i^ WR. Sro-^ ^atd 1^5-^ad
^

'<^ "h&A/W ooQ. \r\o^e-,

PROPERTY INFORMATION (to be completed by Village staff)
/

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: , ' <\:;^ .:.\ '^ EXISTING ZONING: .
^ ' . . ' ' • • ' -

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: . ,1', ' ,. '. , • ' -••.'. : i ' . .

SUBDIVISION; .'>'', ' ' ' . \ ;

PIN(S) # . \ - - ^ " ., \ \ [

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are tme and accurate to the best of my knowledge, I understand the information
contained in this petition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearmg. I acknowledge that I will be heid responsible
for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition.

£/^0./i^
Petitioner's Signature Date of Filing

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Property: / 05 (f 7^ 6^/Uft/ 0 t / ^ ^-

Property Owner or Petitioner: /^? /
(Print Name)

%^W/&^ny
(Signature)



 

 



Findings of Fact - Zoning Variation Address: ^ _ ,

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance /0^&7^ (^l^C^A/ OF / ^^-

As per Section XIII.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a variation to be
approved, the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting
such findings.

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the specific
property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished from a mere
inconvemencp. If the strict letter of the regulations were to be carried out

TQ ^'/^ -/-Ac 6ft^ft6^- 6eA/^ ^6 hoose. uS^
00- dios e -H> /^^sifS/h /(? f)t?e '^o a circL^i c.

)e //^ Qle.^o^-/0^^

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only under the

conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning 41s.trl^t m. v^llch it is located.

xF uje- bin/o( tA& Qa^a0|-e b^M +-/i€ ^^^
^cb&cKL^'LIM^,,^ cos-i ^^ dooble. ^e
+o 'the SL^+io^ Chaise-

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same
zoning classification.

"QO^Wop^ ^ Di^chd&CLde^d' ^tre^-sottiere
~a^,& f^o Oi^&ce^r ^ei^AboCs^ /I/o ;5/7^^W<23
tai 'ill. 'b^ T^c^eL' % a(Qi(^a l^^^^l
^^rc^ce. "F^'m -tf\e street u)il( be f^e^ u /^ e dc.

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase fiAancial gain. ^

rh/s /s ^yh^F^ ^//uaAic/a/^QfA>. (jUe ctce e^e?i~a
77i)^ -fv ()tou/^ a cios-er da^/o^ -hy oo^
'\)cLC\^(jjDo^^,eo^^^^cce55^r ^ iDi^e
"u^^o ^ ^ a& a) ^ as6 cha ^.

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not been created by any

persons presently having an interest in the property.

^-f-.A ^/uce, TMs'^^^ w}l I QHouo ,u5
'-ho hwe jKa^i^r acce^ Wt ou(L ~u^^i c^wrie..

f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other

property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located. _ ^ <

/^, T^erc ^ 11! be A)O /'/Ocrw's /^ y-^-^.

f\jo We ^l^^di^^W^, r/1/?/^
'f^o /ve^ ^o^ M^kbof- -h The €^^ oi-m^



The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or
locality.

Opd PM^iU be ~^JY^^ ^ y^g-e

h. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property
or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase the danger of fire, or
impair natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent properties, or endanger the
public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

T'/]^'^ W(ll Hot 'be <^/(/ /MPo^'+-o a^y a^(/^
/

The proposed variation is consistent with the official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of
Burr Ridge and other development codes of the Village.



KABAL SURVEYING COMPANY
Land Surveying Services

t crf ^^xxr-urj^

Lot 5 in Space Valley Annex, a Subdivision in the Northwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the
9outhv;est qua'tcr c' £eclja;-; 11 T--."i"i3['iip 37 N^. th, R un 9 c 1 "i, Eosl of the Tnird Principal Mendicn, according

to the Plat thereof recorded October 21, 1969 as Document Number R69-46149, in DuPoge County, Illinois.

address: 10S675 Glenn Drive, Burr_Ridge

2411 Hawthorne Avenue
Westchester, Illinois 60154

(708) 562-2652
Fax (708) 562-7314

email; kobol-surveying@comcast.net

web site: KabolSurveyingCompony.com
Registration No. 184-003061

(D
>
^
Q

^

0
ec

tD
1C

u
aj

0
<u

E

^0
o-i

LD
CsJ

c
c
(U

0

^—9AC'l^ ^^/<'-.. ^ ^<-

d
A,

94th .(.66' R. O.-W)
-1. Street

LEGEND
meas = measured. E = E-ast

rec = record, S = South

R.O.W, = right-of-way

cone = concrete, W = West

pch = porch, rod = radius

N = North, OH = overhang
pc = point of curve

Area of property is approximately 22,680 square feet

X in box indicates that hereon dfown plat
was ordered os a non—monumented survey

Please check Legal Description with Deed and report
any discrepancy immediately,

L3-.

^

\ '

Surveyed August 14 ., 20-12-

Buildin9 Located August 14 , 20—L

Scale: 1 inch

Order No,

Ordered By: Thomas J.

25

^170883

_Spahn, Attorney

ft,

This professional service conforms to the current

Illinois minimum standards for a boundary survey

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF COOK

I, STEPHEN J. BALEK, an Hlinois Professional Land Surveyor,
hereby certify that I have surveyed the property described
above and the plat hereon drown is a correct representation
of said survey.

Dimensions are in feet and decimal parts thereof and are
corrected to a temperature of 62 degrees Fahrenheit.

A ^ ^.^i^
n€\ Land Purveyor No.

ORIGINAL SEAL IN RED
Illinois Professional LandslSurveyor

My license expires on November 30,

035-001712

2018



4
^

-^
^

- ~
(-(v

r
-c

r
"a

~
;9

9
'?

-

0
 -U

0
1

 0
00 u>

3
3
J
 3

p
 S

0
3
L

U

,U
_
_
S

8
^

1

0(D33u~
~

\

<fD







jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



 
Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC); Requests Special Uses, PUD Amendment, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact (see page 2 of report for full descriptions of requests)  
 

HEARINGS: 
May 2, 2022 and June 20, 2022 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Janine Farrell, AICP 
Community Development Director 
 
PETITIONER: 
Ryan Swanson of Arc Design on 
behalf of Thorntons LLC 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Civil Engineering Consultant  
 
PROPERTY OWNER: 
Burr Ridge CRE LLC 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
B-2 PUD Business District 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Single-family 
residential 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Unimproved/vacant 
 
SITE AREA: 
± 1.8 Acres  
 
SUBDIVISION: 
Spectrum Burr Ridge 
Resubdivision 

  

  

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC); Special Uses, PUD Amendment, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Z-10-2022 Requests as amended May 19, 2022:  

1. Amend the Spectrum PUD Ordinance #A-834-24-15 to permit the proposed gas station 
development.  

2. Special use for an automobile gasoline sale station, with a convenience food store, 
packaged liquor, and tobacco sales (Section VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance) 

3. Special use for hours of operation exceeding 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., permitting 5:00 a.m. 
to 11:00 p.m. 24-hour operation (Section VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance) AMENDED 
REQUEST 

4. Special use for an outside sales display accessory to a special use (Sections VIII.A and 
VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance)  

5. Variations to permit ground and walls signs in excess of 100 sq. ft. of area measuring 155 
sq. ft. (Sections 55.06.A.1 and 55.06.A.2 of the Sign Ordinance) 

6. Variation to permit more than one wall sign per street frontage for a total of three (Section 
55.06.A.2 of the Sign Ordinance) 

7. Variation to permit a free-standing gasoline pricing sign (Section 55.06.A.4.a of the Sign 
Ordinance) 

8. Variation to exceed the maximum sign face square footage for a gasoline pricing sign from 
20 sq. ft. to 49.8 sq. ft. and 40 sq. ft. to 99.6 sq. ft. (Section 55.06.A.4.b of the Sign 
Ordinance) 

9. Conditional sign approval for a sign with six colors, exceeding the three colors permitted 
(Section 55.06.B.5 of the Sign Ordinance)  

10. Variations to permit an average foot candle light level of 4.39 exceeding the 1.0 permitted 
and a uniformity ratio of 4.39 to 1 exceeding the 4 to 1 permitted (Section XI.C.9.c.2 of 
the Zoning Ordinance)  

 
The Petitioner is Ryan Swanson of Arc Design Resources, Inc., on behalf of Thorntons LLC. This 
petition was originally heard at the May 2, 2022 Plan Commission meeting. At the meeting, the 
Commission unanimously recommended approval with ten conditions. Prior to the Village Board 
meeting on May 23, 2022 however, the petitioner amended the request. The Village Board 
remanded the request back to the Plan Commission on May 23, 2022 since the amended request 
required re-notification and a new public hearing.  
Thorntons is proposing to develop the vacant site with a gas station and convenience store. The 
4,400 sq. ft. convenience store will have packaged liquor and tobacco sales. There will not be any 
drive-through restaurant or establishment as part of the convenience store. Outside of the 
convenience store is small outdoor display area for items like firewood or propane, commonly 
found at gas stations. This outdoor display area requires special use approval and is illustrated on 
the plans provided. Ten fuel pumps (20 fueling stations) are proposed which will service personal 
vehicles. There will not be any pumps dedicated to or accommodating semi-truck traffic. The 
petitioner is requesting 24-hour operation which is beyond the 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. permitted. 
Previously, hours of operation from 5:00a.m. to 11:00p.m. were requested and approved. In a letter 
dated May 19, 2022, the petitioner amended the request for 24-hour operation.  
 
 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC); Special Uses, PUD Amendment, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact 
Page 3 of 5 

 
Within a roughly 2.5-mile length of Route 83 running south of the I-55 interchange to the Des 
Plaines River, there are three gas stations and two more proposed (which includes Thorntons). 
These two proposed gas stations are located directly across the street from one another but are 
within different jurisdictions (Village of Burr Ridge and DuPage County). Of the three existing 
gas stations, only one is within the Village of Burr Ridge. The Shell located at 16W601 Frontage 
Rd. was approved for 24-hour operation in 1986. That approval was not through a special use 
request or other type of zoning action, but a letter without a formal Board vote. The owner at the 
time, Gas City, submitted a letter to the Board requesting the 24-hour operation which had also 
been requested the previous year. The minutes of that November 10, 1986 meeting state, “after 
discussion, a consensus of the Board indicated no objection to a 24-hour operation for the sale of 
all but alcoholic beverages which may be sold only during the hours provided for under their 
Liquor License.” For reference, Shell has a Class G liquor license which permits sales of beer and 
wine only 6:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Monday-Saturday and 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on Sundays. 
According to public testimony provided at the May 2, 2022 Plan Commission meeting, the 
petitioner intends to sell packaged beer, wine, and spirits which will likely fall under the Class F 
liquor license, subject to review by the Village Attorney and Liquor Commissioner. Those hours 
are the same as a Class G.  

 
Gas stations along Route 83, south from I-55 interchange to the Des Plaines River. Red boxes are unincorporated 

businesses and yellow boxes are businesses within Village of Burr Ridge.  

Shell 
16W601 Frontage Rd. 

24-hours 
(Through a letter to 
the Board 11/10/86) 

 

Speedway 
9059 Kingery Hwy  

24-hours 

Thorntons  
9115 Kingery Hwy 

24-hours 
(proposed) 

Gas station/car wash/drive-
through/convenience store  

Hours of operation unknown 
(approved, no permits submitted) 

Clark 
11S370 Kingery Hwy 

6:00am-10:00pm 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC); Special Uses, PUD Amendment, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact 
Page 4 of 5 

 
The petitioner is requesting several variations from the Sign Ordinance and conditional sign 
approval in order to install one ground sign, two wall signs on the convenience store, and one sign 
on the fuel canopy. Sign Plans are included in Exhibit A. The petitioner outlined the sign variation 
requests as part of the narrative also included in Exhibit A. 4. On May 2, 2022, the Plan 
Commission added a condition that the Thorntons sign on the rear (east) elevation be eliminated. 
This condition has been included in the Recommendation section below.  
The petitioner included a Photometric Plan (Exhibit A) and is requesting a variation from the 
average foot candle light level amount and the uniformity ratio. The petitioner outlined the 
variation requests as part of the narrative also included in Exhibit A. The increased lighting is 
primarily due to the fact that this is a gas station with fueling pumps, requiring increased lighting 
in the evening. The highest footcandle amount along the southern property line, which is nearest 
to single-family residential uses, is only 0.1. The highest footcandle amount along the Route 83 
property line is 1.0. The highest footcandle amount along the eastern property line, which is nearest 
to the senior living complex, is 1.5. The highest footcandle amount along the shared property line 
with McDonald’s is 2.7.  
The business plan (except for the hours of operation), submittals, plans, and other information as 
presented on May 2, 2022 remain unchanged and are included as Exhibit A. The minutes of the 
May 2, 2022 meeting have also been provided.  
 
Public Hearing History 
Z-12-2015 (Spectrum PUD): Special use approval for a PUD. Condition B of the approved 
Ordinance (A-834-24-15) states that “the future preliminary and final plans for the commercial 
development on Lot 2 under this planned unit development shall be submitted to the Plan 
Commission for its review and recommendations, and then to the Board of Trustees for approval, 
all as required by Section XIII.L of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.” At the time, Lot 2 included 
both the subject parcel and the parcel now occupied by McDonald’s.  
Z-10-2022 (Thorntons): May 2, 2022 Plan Commission review and approval of the proposal, now 
detailed in this report as amended. The minutes of the May 2, 2022 meeting have also been 
provided as Exhibit E.  
 
Public Comment 
Since the May 2, 2022 meeting, two new objections were received from the public and are included 
as Exhibit D.  
 
Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact, which the Plan Commission may adopt if in agreement 
with those findings. Should the Plan Commission recommend approval of the amended request, 
staff has updated the May 2, 2022 recommendation as follows:  
Recommend to the Village Board approval of amending the Spectrum PUD Ordinance #A-834-
24-15; special uses for an automobile gasoline sale station, with a convenience food store, with 
packaged liquor and tobacco sales, and with 24-hour operation exceeding 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway (Thorntons LLC); Special Uses, PUD Amendment, 
Variations, and Findings of Fact 
Page 5 of 5 

 
pursuant to section VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance; special use for an outside sales display 
accessory to a special use pursuant to sections VIII.A and VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance; 
variations from sections 55.06.A.1, 55.06.A.2, 55.06.A.4.a, and 55.06.A.4.b of the Sign Ordinance 
to permit ground and walls signs in excess of 100 sq. ft. of area measuring 155 sq. ft., to permit 
more than one wall sign per street frontage for a total of three, to permit a free-standing gasoline 
pricing sign, and to exceed the maximum sign face square footage for a gasoline pricing sign from 
20 sq. ft. to 49.8 sq. ft. and 40 sq. ft. to 99.6 sq. ft.; conditional sign approval for a sign with six 
colors, exceeding the three colors permitted pursuant to Sign Ordinance section 55.06.B; and 
variations from Zoning Ordinance section XI.C.9.c.2 to permit an average foot candle light level 
of 4.39 exceeding the 1.0 permitted and a uniformity ratio of 4.39 to 1 exceeding the 4 to 1 
permitted subject to four conditions: 

1. Final plans shall substantially comply with the submitted business plan, site plan, landscape 
plan, building elevations, photometric plan, and sign plans attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

2. The special uses shall be limited to Thorntons LLC or a designated franchisee in a manner 
consistent with the submitted business plan and shall expire if Thorntons LLC or a 
designated franchisee no longer operates the business at 9115 Kingery Highway.  

3. The outdoor sales area shall be restricted to the area shown on the plan.  
4. The Thorntons sign on the rear (east) elevation shall be eliminated.  

 
Appendix 
Exhibit A - Petitioner’s Materials  

- Application  
- Business Plan with hours of operation amended request 
- Findings of Fact  
- Traffic count information/comparison to previous traffic study   
- Plat of Survey 
- Site Plan (includes a Landscape Plan) 
- Photometric Plan 
- Architectural Elevations and Floor Plans 
- Sign Plans  

Exhibit B – Excerpt from the Sign Ordinance for signs in the Business District 
Exhibit C – Excerpt from Zoning Ordinance for off-street parking lighting regulations 
Exhibit D – Public Comments  
Exhibit E – May 2, 2022 Plan Commission meeting minutes  



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGI?
RW^t^'

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF;

APPEALS I vi!'An;l 0!'' '!;!]ii( 'wnl

1A!^ n t^ :!:J^

GENERAL INFORMATION (to be completed by Petitioner)

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): Ryan Swanson - OP behalf of Thomtons LLC

STATUS OF PETITIONER: ^lvl* Engineering Consultant

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: 52^ zenlth Parkway, Loves Park, IL 61072

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 9115 Kingery Hwy, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

PHONE:.815-484-4300x217

EMAIL:. ryans@arcdesign.com

PROPERTY OWNER:. BURR RIDGE CRE LLC

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS;

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED:

3010 HIGHLAND PKWY, UNIT 22S, DOWNERS GROVE IL 60515
PHONE:

/ Special Use R-ezoning aText Amendment / Variation(s)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

I Please note, the GIS system currently lists the address for the property as 9115 Kingery Hwy, Witlowbrook, IL 60527.

The subject property will have a revised address of Burr Ridge if the development is approved by the Village. The PIN is 1002400020.

See supplemental narrative outlining requested special use and variations.

PROPERTY INFORMATION (to be completed by Village staff) ^

.^w^
PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: /- EXISTING ZONING

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS:

0-

[Mm)w
SUBDIVISION:

PIN(S) # IC-O^'W^GOO
^r'M^'/^jHh'v^irry
\ I

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are tme and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand the information
contained in this petition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held responsible
for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition.

& y-^v.
Petit ioner' /S ignature Date of Filing

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



March 15, 2022

From: BURR RIDGE CRE LLC
3010 Highland Pkwy, Unit 225,
Downers Grove, IL 60515
Phone: 630-686-6811
Email: tad@gaincre.com

To: Village of Burr Ridge, IL
Community Development
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630)654-8181

Re: Authorization Letter for: 9115 Kingery Hwy, Willowbrook IL 60527 (PIN 1002400020)

To whom it may concern:

As the record owner of the above stated property, I hereby affirm that I have full legal capacity to

authorize Thorntons LLC (Todd Smutz), Arc Design Resources (Ryan Swanson and Lauren

Downing), and their representatives, to act as the owner's agent through the Community
Development / Variance / Special Use / Site Plan / Engineering and Building Plan review process with

the Village of Burr Ridge for said property.

Owner Name (printed): Tad Lagestee, Burr Ridge CRE LLC Title: Manager

Signature: 7^/4/Ah L^erfee Date: 3-15-22

County of Henrico

Commonwealth of Virginia

Subscribed and Sworn to Before Me This 15th Day Of March , 20__^_2

Notary Signature

Electronic Notary Public

Notarized online using audio-video communication

///l!W\^

DequanWinborne

REGISTRATION NUMBER

7940580

COMMISSION EXPIRES
June 30, 2025



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request

Street Address of Subject Property:

Property Owner or Petitioner:

9115 Kingery Hwy, Burr Ridge IL 60527

/^
'A ^ C- •' ~^>f^^ ^^ ^ ^

^-
(Print Name)

(Signature)



 

 



 

 

 

May 18, 2022 

 

To: Mayor Grasso and Board of Trustees 

Village of Burr Ridge, IL 

 7660 County Line Road 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

 (630)654-8181 

 

 

Re: Amendment to Special Use Application for 9115 Kingery Hwy, Burr Ridge, IL 

 

 

To Mayor Grasso and Board of Trustees: 

 

As part of our previous petition for special use at 9115 Kingery Hwy we requested that the proposed 

hours of operation be from 5 A.M. – 11 P.M due to hour limitations currently imposed under the PUD 

ordinance governing this parcel.  Based on further discussion internally on a corporate level, we 

respectfully request to amend our request to be changed to 24 hours of operation.   

 

The 24-hour operations are necessary to provide brand consistency among other Thorntons stores which 

are open 24-hours.  Additionally, even though it is not in the incorporated Village limits, the nearest 

fueling station is open 24-hours.  Therefore, equivalent hours are necessary to avoid a competitive 

disadvantage.  

 

We appreciate the Village considering our request to amend our previously submitted petition.  

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

      

   

 

 

Phillip A Bolduc 

Real Estate Manager 

630-674-7445 

Phillip.bolduc@mythorntons.com 

 

 

     

    
 



Thorntons of Burr Ridge, IL

Special Use and Variance Narrative
9115KingeryHwy, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Project Summary and Proposed Use
Thorntons LLC is the contract purchaser of the approximately 1 .8 acre vacant outlot located
near the southeastcornerofthe intersection of!L-83 and 91st Street. Thorntons is requesting
approval of a Special Use, amendment to the current PUD, and variances.

PerViliage Zoning Code - Section VIII Business Districts: a special use is required for the
following items proposed for the development:

• outdoor sales
• outdoor displays of merchandise
• convenience food stores

• iiquor sales (packaged)
• tobacco sales
• Planned Unit developments
• Proposed hours of 5 AM - 11 P.M. (hours are outside 7 AM - 10 PM)

Scope of Work
The proposed includes the construction of a 4,400 SF convenience store, 10 fuel pumps (20
fueling positions) under canopy, 33 parking stalls, refuse enclosure and other related site
amenities.

The proposed building features Nichiha stone, brick and architectural panels. The canopy
columns are upgraded to feature a wrapped fa9ade of Nichiha stone and brick to match the
proposed convenience store. The refuse enclosure is also designed with materials consistent
with the convenience store and canopy.

The development will utilize existing utility connections available on or adjacent to the site.
Additionally, detention has been provided for the deveiopment as part of the Spectrum PUD

Business Operations

The proposed Thorntons development will include a 4,400 square foot convenience store which
will serve fresh and pre-packaged food products and a variety of beverages and refreshments to
the community. The proposed Thorntons store intends to sell alcohol and tobacco products.
This location will employ roughly twelve community members in both part-time and full-time
employment. The requested hours of the convenience store and fueling station are 5:00 A.M. to
11:OOP.M.

Requests for Variations
Thorntons LLC is requesting the foliowing variances to the requirements of the Burr Ridge
Village Code , Chapter 55, Signs:

Page 1 of 3



Sec 55.06. Business District Signs A.1. Ground Sign:
A.1 Requirement: One ground sign shall be permitted for each lot or parcel provided the lot or

parcel has at least 100 feet offrontage on a public street, that the height of such sign does
not exceed 8 feet, that the sign is located a minimum of 10 feet from ali property lines, and
that the combined area of ait Qround_smns_and wail signs shallnot exceed 100 square feet.
Requested Variation: Variance of 64 sf to the requirement that the combined area of ail
ground signs and wail signs shall not exceed 100 sf thereby allowing the combined area to
be 164 st.

A.2 Requirement: Wali Sign: One wall sign per street frontage shall be permitted for each lot or
parcel provided that the combined area of all wall signs and ground signs shall not exceed
100 square feet. Permitted wall signs shall be mounted no higher than the height of the
building wall or twenty feet (20') whichever is lower, and no lower than five feet (5*) above
average surrounding grade.
Requested Variation: Variance of 2 to the requirement of one wall per street sign frontage
thereby allowing a total of three (3) wall signs. The requested wall signs include two (2) on
the IL-83 frontage and one (1) along the shared private drive frontage.

A.4.b Requirement (Gasoline Pricing Sign): A maximum of four (4) sign faces, with a total area
not to exceed forty (40) square feet, shal! be permitted, provided that no single sign face
shall exceed twenty (20) square feet in area;
Requested Variation: Variance of 25 square feet to the requirement of 20 square feet for a
single sign face and 50 square feet to the requirement of 40 square feet for total gas pricing
signs to thereby allow a total square footage of 45 square feet for gasoline pricing sign per
face, and 90 square feet for the total of the two faces.

Sec 55.11. Prohibited Signs
P. Requirement: The following signs are hereby expressly prohibited for erection, construction,

repair, alteration or relocation within the Village, except as otherwise hereinafter specifically
provided: Signs with more than three colors
Requested Variation: Variance of 1 color square feet to the requirement of three colors
maximum on a sign thereby allowing a total of 4 colors on the proposed ground/gas sign
(biue, red, white, green).

Findings of Fact supporting the granting of the above requested variations:
1. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only

under the conditions allowed by the regulations in the Sign Code.
2. The plight of the owner was not created by the owner and is due to unique

circumstances
3. The variation if Granted will not alter the essential character of the locality.

Sec 55.06. A.1: The proposed use of the property as a convenience store with fuel
sales requires larger price signage to allow motorists to make timely decisions
thereby allowing safe turning movement into the property.

Sec 55.06. A.2: The proposed use of the property as a convenience store requires
identification of the use. As such, we are requesting one wall sign on the building
and canopy along IL-83 in addition to one along the private drive. The private
drive was developed as part of a PUD and therefore the hardship that this is a
private and not a street frontage occurred prior to the proposed development.

Page 2 of 3



Sec 55.06. A.4.b: The proposed use of the property as a convenience store with
fuel sales requires larger price signage to allow motorists to make timely
decisions thereby allowing safe turning movement into the property. Legible
design for the displaying of gasoline products and prices is appropriate to the
type of activity and allows for vehicles reasonable time to decrease speed from
the posted 55 MPH limit to safely navigate into the drive servicing the business.
Per the United States Sign Council, safe reaction and maneuvering time in a 55
MPH speed zone requires visibility at 647'. The use of 16" pricing numerals allows
such visibility at 640' providing a safer approach for vehicular traffic.

Sec 55.11. P: The standard fordiesel pricing is green which adds an additional
color. All signs comply with the exception of the color green due to the diesel
product.

Thorntons LLC is requesting the following variances to the requirements of the Burr Ridge
Village Zoning Code, Chapter Xf Off-Street Parking and Off-Street Loading:

IX.D.9.C. Lighting:

(2) Intensity of illumination of parking areas shall not be less or more than the following
standards: Except as otherwise specifically provided elsewhere in this Ordinance,
parking lot lights must be no more than 20 feet high and be limited by the following
factors: an average lighting level of 1.0 foot candle with a minimum of 0.75 foot candle; a
uniformity ratio of not greater than 4-to-l, and lighting distribution shall be provided by
cut-off type fixtures. All such parking lot lighting shall be extinguished or reduced in
intensity to not more than an average of 0.5 foot candies no later than 30 minutes after
the dose of business.

IX.D.9.C (2) Requirement: an average lighting level of 1.0 foot candle
Requested Variation: Variance of 3.39 foot candles to the requirement that the average lighting
level is limited to 1 .0 foot candle thereby allowing an average of 4.39 foot candles.

IX.D.9.C (2) Requirement: a uniformity ratio of not greater than 4-to-1
Requested Variation: Variance of 3.39 to the requirement that the uniformity ratio is 4:1 thereby
allowing a uniformity ratio of 4.39:1.

Findings of Fact supporting the granting of the above requested variations:
1. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only

under the conditions allowed by the regulations in the Sign Code.
2. The plight of the owner was not created by the owner and is due to unique

circumstances

3. The variation if Granted will not alter the essential character of the locality.

IX.D.9.C (2): The increased average lighting level and uniformity ratio are
necessary due to the proposed use as a convenience store with fuel sales
requires higher lighting levels than a typical parking lot. This is due the required
tasks which include, dispensing flammable liquid, checking oil, cleaning
windshields, filling up tires with air, manipulating the dispenser, swiping credit
cards, punching in codes, and taking receipts.

Page 3 of 3



Findings of Fact - Special Use Address:

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 91 15 Kingery Hwy, Willowbmok IL 60527

As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a special use to be approved,

the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise

available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.
The requested Special Use is far the public convenience located along the IL-83 corridor. Thorntons is proposing to build a state-of-the-art
convenience store with fuei sales, The c-store is proposed to be 4,400 sf and provide many items including fresh food such as hot sandwiches,
freshly Grafted sandwiches, wraps and other healthy options, coffee and drinks, donuts, and more. Sales will also include typical convenience
items, limited groceries, packaged liquor and tobacco. A equivalent facility is not located in the general area of the proposed development,

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or

endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

The requested Special Use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort
or general welfare as it will be operated consistent with other businesses located along a state highway
corridor.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values

within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.
The requested Special Use is designed to be built and operated with the applicable regulations of Burr Ridge and the B-2 PUD
district requirements subject only to the variations requested herein. Given the substantial investment in improvements and
conformity to local requirements, it is not anticipated to be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity no substantially diminish or impair property values within the area.

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and

improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

The proposed special use is located on the remaining outlet in a Business zoned PUD.
Therefore the surrounding property is already developed and it will not impede
development.

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be

provided.

The proposed special use is to be located on an existing outlet. All necessary support
fadiities have previously been constructed.

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to

minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Existing ingress and egress from public streets have been developed as part of the larger Planned Unit
Development. Two driveways to private drives are proposed at locations to minimize any impact to public
streets.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of

the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

The proposed special use does not conflict with the Official Comprehensive Plan of the
Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in

which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the
recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The requested Special Use is designed to be built and operated with the applicable regulations of
Burr Ridge and the B-2 PUD district requirements subject only to the variations requested herein.



  
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CIVIL ENGINEERING 
LAND SURVEYING 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
 

5291 Zenith Parkway  
Loves Park, IL 61111 

815-484-4300 p 
815-484-4303 f  

 

Traffic Memorandum 
To: Village of Burr Ridge, IL 

From: Arc Design Resources, Inc.  

Date: March 24, 2022 

Re: Thorntons of Burr Ridge 

The proposed development is located at an existing out lot which is part of the Spectrum 
PUD/subdivision. The original PUD included a Traffic Impact Study which was completed in 2015.   
 
The previously completed TIA considered the outlots would include two 4,500 sf drive-thru restaurants 
in addition to a 15,000 sf pharmacy. This resulted in the following trip generation (Table 2 from 
Spectrum Senior Living Development TIS by Sam Schwartz Engineer): 
 

 
 
The 2015 report did not account for internal trip capture or pass-by trips.  This resulted in the 
conservative trip generation shown in Table 1 for the outlots: 
 
Table 1: Trip Generation - 2015  
Land Use / Size AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

 In Out Total In Out Total 
Restaurant w/Drive Thru / 9,000 sf 210 200 410 155 140 295 
Retail/Pharmacy Outlot / 15,000 sf 30 15 45 60 65 125 

Total 240 215 455 215 205 420 
 
 
In 2018, the Village approved an amendment to the Spectrum PUD and granted a special use for the 
3,662 sf McDonalds located at 9101 Kingery Hwy.  Therefore, the McDonalds plus proposed Thorntons 
results in the generated trips shown in Table 2.    Additionally, fuel stations and drive-thru restaurants 
have a significant number of pass-by trips.  For this evaluation, a pass-by trip percentage of 55% was 



  
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CIVIL ENGINEERING 
LAND SURVEYING 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
 

5291 Zenith Parkway  
Loves Park, IL 61111 

815-484-4300 p 
815-484-4303 f  

 considered for the Convenience Store/Gas Station and a pass-by trip percentage of 45% was 
considered for the Restaurant w/Drive-Thru. Additionally, internal trip capture could be considered 
between the Restaurant, Connivence Store/Gas Station, and Senior Living.  However, for this 
memorandum, internal capture is included in the Trip Generation table. 
 
Table 2: Trip Generation - 2022  
 
Land Use / Size (ITE 11th 
Edition) 

Trips AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

  In Out Total In Out Total 
Restaurant w/Drive Thru / 
3,662 sf (934) 

New 84 80 164 63 58 121 
Pass-by (45%) 38 36 74 28 26 54 

Convenience Store/Gas 
Station / 4,400 sf – 20 
positions (945) 

New 270 271 541 227 228 455 
Pass-by (55%) 149 149 298 124 125 249 

Total 167 166 333 138 135 273 
 
 
As the traffic generated is consistent with the original considerations of the 2015 Traffic Impact Study, a 
new traffic study is not warranted. 

End of Project Memo 
 
 



  
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CIVIL ENGINEERING 
LAND SURVEYING 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
 

5291 Zenith Parkway  
Loves Park, IL 61111 

815-484-4300 p 
815-484-4303 f  

 

Stormwater Memorandum - Detention 
To: Village of Burr Ridge, IL 

From: Arc Design Resources, Inc.  

Date: March 24, 2022 

Re: Thorntons of Burr Ridge 

The proposed development is located at an existing out lot which is part of the Spectrum 
PUD/subdivision. The original PUD included a Stormwater Management and Wetland Study which was 
completed in 2016.   
 
The previously completed stormwter management report considered the outlot to be part of Drainage 
Area 2 (DA2).  DA2 included 3.007 acres total and included all commercial outlots to the western 
portion of the shared access drive.  Per the Analysis, DA2 is considered to have a Runoff Coefficient of 
0.912 and considered a total impervious area of 2.47 acres. Therefore, DA2 was considered to be 82% 
impervious.  
 
Below is a portion of the proposed drainage map (pg 53 of 264) and proposed catchment areas (pg 54 
of 226) by Cross Engineering and Associates:  

   
 



  
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CIVIL ENGINEERING 
LAND SURVEYING 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
 

5291 Zenith Parkway  
Loves Park, IL 61111 

815-484-4300 p 
815-484-4303 f  

  
 
The proposed Thorntons development is located on a 1.8 acre outlot and contains 0.49 acres of 
pervious area and 1.31 acres of pervious area.  Therefore, the Thorntons outlot is 73% impervious. As 
73% impervious is less than 83% impervious, the original calculations are conservative and additional 
stormwater detention volume is not required for the proposed Thorntons development.  
 
Additional stormwater calculations to address stormwater flows through the proposed storm sewers will 
be provided with the full engineering submittal at a future date.  

End of Project Memo 
 
 









))))))))))))

O
/U

O
/U

O
/U

O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U

N
88

° 0
9'

 0
9"

E 
 2

78
.3

9'

Radius=288.65'
Arc Length=77.48'

Central Angle=15°22'45"
Ch. Bearing=S1° 45' 42"W

Ch. Length=77.25'

Radius=263.24'
Arc Length=52.26'
Central Angle=11°22'25"
Ch. Bearing=S3° 50' 00"W
Ch. Length=52.17'

S1° 50' 51"E  118.16'

Radius=43.50'
Arc Length=68.33'
Central Angle=90°00'00"
Ch. Bearing=S43° 09' 09"W
Ch. Length=61.52'

S8
8°

 0
9'

 0
9"

W
  2

26
.0

3'

10
0.

00
'

S

D

D

D
D

P31
51

72
2.

05
C

L 
FU

EL
 M

AR
KE

R
 W

ES
T

D

D D

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

> > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

> >

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W

W
W

W

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

>
>

>
>

>

>>

>

>
>

N1° 37' 03"W  290.67'

P

P
P

P

DATE: 3/20/2016
FFE: 723.50

STORE #P2115
TYPE: 4400R-X-Y

A
IR

R
E
FU

S
E

3+
2

3+
2

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

20 10 0 20 40

20SCALE 1" =     '

D
ES

IG
N

:

SC
AL

E:
D

AT
E:

D
R

AF
TI

N
G

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
AT

E:

N
O

.

52
91

 Z
en

ith
 P

ar
kw

ay
Lo

ve
s 

Pa
rk

, I
L 

61
11

1

18
40

01
33

4-
00

10

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

S 
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL
 

IL ROUTE 83 (KINGERY HIGHWAY)
4-LANE (DIVIDED) ASPHALT ROADWAY

31,100 AADT

9

7

12

5 existing
concrete
chair curb

existing gaurdrail

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

15
' L

A
N

D
S
C
A
PE

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

8'
 L

A
N

D
S
C
A
PE

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

40' BUILDING SETBACK

40' BUILDING SETBACK

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

40
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B
A
C
K

A STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION AND NOTES. SEE SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS
DETAILS.

B HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION
    AND NOTE. SEE SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS DETAILS.

C TANK PAD PAVING SECTION AND CONCRETE NOTES. SEE SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS
DETAILS.

D HARDSCAPE BUFFER. SEE DETAILS SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS DETAILS

E  CONCRETE SIDEWALK. SEE SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS DETAILS.

F CONCRETE CURB. SEE SHEET C7.1 - THORNTONS DETAILS.

G  LIGHT POLE. SEE DETAILS ON SHEET C7.2 - THORNTONS DETAILS.CONFIRM LIGHT
POLE FIXTURE TYPE AND ORIENTATION WITH PHOTOMETRIC PLAN.

H  NOT USED

I PIPE BOLLARD. SEE DETAILS.

J  NOT USED

K NOT USED

L SERVICE ISLAND

M ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE. DETAIL PER AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

N  NOT USED

O SINGLE COMPARTMENT TANK. REFERENCE FUEL DRAWINGS

P THREE COMPARTMENT TANK REFERENCE FUEL DRAWINGS

Q MONUMENT/PYLON/GROUND SIGN. REFERENCE

R PAVILION AREA

S PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION. COORDINATE PAD WITH COMED

T PROPOSED GREASE TRAP LOCATION. REFERENCE MEP PLANS

U PAINTED 4" WIDE YELLOW STRIPE.

V WASTE ENCLOSURE. REF. ARCH. PLANS

W PROPOSED CANOPY. REF. CANOPY PLANS

X PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK LINE.

Y RESERVED FOR FUTURE EV CHARGING STATIONS.

SITE LEGEND

C

A

E

I

M

M

U

O

P

R3' (TYP.)

R10' (TYP.)

R20'

R10'

R20'

I

I

B

L R

T

I

B

F

W

Q

R5'

EXIS
TIN

G M
CDONALD

S

ZO
NE: B

-2 
PUD

EXISTING BURR RIDGE
SENIOR LIVING
ZONE: O-2 PUD

REGIONAL POND
ZONE: O-2 PUD

R30'

Y

Y

R5'

X

R30'

C3.0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
R

C
S

1:
20

LN
D

3-
25

-2
02

2

existing left turn lane

existing right turn lane taper

BUILDING FRONT
SIGNAGE

BUILDING REAR
SIGNAGE

CANOPY SIGNAGE

MONUMENT PRICER
(HEIGHT = 8')

MINIMUM SITE FRONTAGE = 250'
PREFERRED SITE FRONTAGE = 280'

290.7'
41

'

18' 36' 20'

9.
5'

 (
TY

P.
) 9.
5'

 (
TY

P.
)

8' 8' 8'

9.5' (TYP.)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 S

IT
E 

D
EP

TH
 =

 2
70

'
PR

EF
ER

R
ED

 S
IT

E 
D

EP
TH

 =
 3

40
'

27
8.

4'

40
'

134'

9.
5'

(T
YP

.)

50' 50'

43
.7

'
20

'

15
9.

3'

8'
44

.8
'

18
.7

'
6'

39
.7

'

R3' (TYP.)

R10' (TYP.)

R20'

R10'

R20'

R5'

39.2'28.5'20'8'100.7'

5.1'

6'
83.1'

6'

5'10'

11.1'

R30'

R5'

R30'

37'

36.3'

12.3'
11.9'

15.6'

32
.6

'
40

.5
'

15
'

40
'

30.1'

39
.2

'

30.3'

R3' R3'

R25'
R20'

R3'

existing petroleum lines existing gas line

91
15

 K
IN

G
ER

Y 
H

IG
H

W
AY

BU
R

R
 R

ID
G

E,
 IL

 6
05

27

G

S

D

D

3-
25

-2
02

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"



DATE: 3/20/2016
FFE: 723.50

STORE #P2115
TYPE: 4400R-X-Y

A
IR

R
E
FU

S
E

3+
2

3+
2

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

))))))))))))

O
/U

O
/U

O
/U

O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U
727

72
6

72
5

72
4

723

722

721

721

721

722

723

724

72172
1

722

72
3

72
4

72
3

72
4

722

721

720

72
0

721

722
723

724

725 726

725

724

723

722

721

720
720

721

722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
2722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
3

72
4

72
5

72
5

72
5

72
4

723

722

10
0.

00
'

727

727

726

725

724

723

722

72
1

72
1

72
1

720

721
S

D

D

D
D

P31
51

72
2.

05
C

L 
FU

EL
 M

AR
KE

R
 W

ES
T

D

D D

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

> > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

> >

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W

W
W

W

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

>
>

>
>

>

>>

>

>
>

P

P
P

P

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO
.

ex-02

ex-04

CO-1

ex-05

D-03

ex-06

D-01

D-05

D-04

D-00

CO-5

D-02

CO-4 CO-3 CO-2

ex-01

CO-6

CO-8

CO-7

ep-01

ep-03

ep-02

P-01

PVC-6

PVC-1

P-02

ep-04

P-04

P-03

ep-05

PVC-8

PVC-7

P-05

ep-06

PVC-2

PVC-3PVC-4PVC-5

72
1

72172
1

72
2

722

722

722

72
2

72
2

723
723

72
3

72
3

721

72
2

722

72
2

721

72
2

723

721

722

72
3

-2
.9

8%

-2
.9

3%

-2.96%

-2.02%

-6.82%

-1.62%

-1.80%

-1.80%

-1.80%

-1.80%

-2.02%

-3
.4

1%

-3.35%

-2.54%

-3.15%

-5
.4

8%

-3
.8

9%

-5.66%

-1.87%

-1
.0

3%
-1

.0
0%

-1
.0

0%
-1

.5
0%

-1.33%

-1.50%

-1.80% -1.50%

-1.50%

-1.93%

-1
.5

0%

-3.94%

-1.90%

-16.30%

-7.11%

-12.62%

-2.51%
-1.63%

-11.85%

-2.
29

%

-7
.9

8%

-2
.0

1%

-1
.7

5%

-2
.3

5%
-1

.5
0%

-1.50%

0.00%

-1
.5

0%

-1.82%

-1.33%

-2.11%

-2.25%

-2.27% -2.57%

-1.48%

-3
.0

7%

TP723.08

TP722.67

TP722.87

TP722.67

TP722.15

TP721.66

TP721.86

TP721.66TP720.69

TP721.02

TP721.25

TP720.83

TP722.23 TP723.00

TP723.05

TP721.37

TP720.41

TP723.33

TP723.38

TP722.93
TP721.66

TP721.86

TP721.66

TP720.75

TP721.04

TP723.35

TP721.65

TP721.92

TP722.34

TP723.16

TP723.38

TP721.54

TP721.24 TP
72

2.
09

TP721.50

TP723.09

TP722.96

TP722.91

TW
723.50

FG723.47

TW
723.50

TW
723.50

TP722.54

TP722.65

TP722.68

TP721.31

TP720.94

TP721.28

ex726.86

ex726.64

ex725.96

ex725.18

ex726.55

ex727.05
ex722.88

ex720.86

ex720.30

ex720.41

ex720.55

ex721.07

TP721.74

TP721.74

TP721.49

TP721.44

TW
722.78

TW
722.69

TW
72

2.
72

TW
72

2.
63

TW
723.33

TW
723.42

TW
723.42

TW
723.33

TW
72

3.
38

TW
723.33

TW
723.33

TW
723.13

TW
723.13

TW
723.04

TW
723.04 TW

723.13

TW
723.13

TW
723.04

TW
723.04

TW
723.08

TW
723.00

TW
722.99

TW
722.91

TW
723.38

TW
723.38

FG723.31

TP
72

2.
28

TP
72

2.
31

TP722.04
TP721.04

TP721.31

TP721.01

TP
72

0.
68

ex
72

0.
84

ex720.67

ex720.50

ex720.35

ex720.27 ex720.56

TP
72

1.
87

TP
72

1.
15

TP722.72

TP722.54

TP722.63

TP723.33

TP723.33
TW

723.33

TP723.32

TP723.38

TW
72

3.
38

TP723.38

TW
72

3.
38

TP723.38

TP723.08

TP
72

3.
08

TW
723.38

TP723.38

TP
72

2.
80 TP722.71

TP722.71
TP722.71

TP722.88

TP723.00

TP723.08
TP723.06

TP
72

2.
83

TP722.89

TP722.52

TP722.97

TP722.69

TP720.43

TP720.68

TP720.42

TP720.82

TP720.84
TP721.38

ex724.07

TP721.74

TP722.50

TP
72

1.
85TP

72
2.

01

TP721.38

TP721.07
ex723.35

ex722.73

ex722.22

ex721.46

ex720.86

TP722.51

TP722.33

TP721.79

TP721.76

TP722.23

TP721.14

TP721.91

TP
72

0.
98

TP
72

1.
73

TC722.54

TC721.49

TC721.49
TC721.30

TC721.31

TC721.28 TC721.18

TC
72

2.
37

TC
72

2.
53

TC722.45

TC
72

2.
72

TC
72

2.
45

TC
72

2.
78

TC
72

1.
69

TC
72

1.
48

TC
72

1.
15

TC
72

0.
88

TC
72

1.
30

TC
72

2.
63

TC
72

1.
29

TC
72

0.
88

TC
72

1.
15

TC
72

1.
25

TC
72

1.
51

TC
72

1.
41

TC721.88
TC722.24

TC724.39

TC721.23

TC
72

1.
81

TC
72

2.
18

TC
72

2.
34TC

72
2.

47

TC
72

2.
86

TP723.07

TP722.84

TP722.28

TP722.59

TP722.72

Structure Table

Structure Name

CO-1

CO-2

CO-3

CO-4

CO-5

CO-6

CO-7

CO-8

D-00

D-01

Structure Details

 RIM = 721.86
PVC-2  INV IN = 718.25

PVC-1  INV OUT = 718.25

 RIM = 722.03
PVC-3  INV IN = 718.44

PVC-2  INV OUT = 718.44

 RIM = 722.45
PVC-4  INV IN = 718.93

PVC-3  INV OUT = 718.93

 RIM = 722.87
PVC-5  INV IN = 719.42

PVC-4  INV OUT = 719.42

 RIM = 722.45
PVC-6  INV IN = 719.91

PVC-5  INV OUT = 719.91

 RIM = 721.98
PVC-6  INV OUT = 720.46

 RIM = 723.26
PVC-8  INV IN = 719.26

PVC-7  INV OUT = 719.26

 RIM = 723.36
PVC-8  INV OUT = 722.00

 RIM = 721.62
ep-01  INV IN = 717.22
P-01  INV IN = 718.50

ep-02  INV OUT = 717.22

 RIM = 720.43
P-01  INV OUT = 719.50

NOTES

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

Manhole Type A

Inlet Type A

Structure Table

Structure Name

D-02

D-03

D-04

D-05

ex-01

ex-02

ex-04

ex-05

ex-06

Structure Details

 RIM = 720.42
PVC-1  INV IN = 717.26
P-02  INV OUT = 717.00

 RIM = 721.92
P-04  INV IN = 717.14

P-03  INV OUT = 717.10

 RIM = 720.84
P-04  INV OUT = 718.21

 RIM = 721.04
P-05  INV OUT = 718.50

 RIM = ???
ep-01  INV OUT = 717.83

 RIM = 723.82
ep-02  INV IN = 715.47
P-02  INV IN = 716.47

ep-03  INV OUT = 715.47

 RIM = 721.09
P-03  INV IN = 716.84

ep-04  INV OUT = 716.59

 RIM = 722.02
PVC-7  INV IN = 718.50

ep-05  INV OUT = 717.99

 RIM = 721.46
P-05  INV IN = 717.87

ep-06  INV OUT = 717.87

NOTES

Inlet Type B

Inlet Type B

Inlet Type A

Inlet Type A

existing structure

existing structure
CORE DRILL/CONNECT TO
EXISTING STRUCTURE

existing structure
CORE DRILL/CONNECT TO
EXISTING STRUCTURE

existing structure
CORE DRILL/CONNECT TO
EXISTING STRUCTURE
ADJUST STRUCTURE TO
FINISHED GRADE

existing structure
CORE DRILL/CONNECT TO
EXISTING STRUCTURE
ADJUST STRUCTURE TO
FINISHED GRADE

Pipe Table

Pipe Name

ep-01

ep-02

ep-03

ep-04

ep-05

ep-06

P-01

P-02

P-03

P-04

P-05

PVC-1

PVC-2

PVC-3

PVC-4

PVC-5

PVC-6

PVC-7

PVC-8

Size

27.000

27.000

24.000

15.000

12.000

12.000

12.000

18.000

12.000

12.000

12.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

6.000

Slope

0.88%

0.88%

0.44%

6.87%

7.23%

3.19%

7.81%

3.92%

1.88%

2.06%

1.35%

1.78%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

1.75%

2.22%

2.50%

MATERIAL/NOTES

existing pipe

existing pipe

existing pipe

existing pipe

existing pipe

existing pipe

RCP

RCP

RCP

RCP

RCP

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

PVC Pipe

0

SCALE 1" =     '

1:
20

D
ES

IG
N

:

SC
AL

E:
D

AT
E:

D
R

AF
TI

N
G

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
AT

E:

N
O

.

52
91

 Z
en

ith
 P

ar
kw

ay
Lo

ve
s 

Pa
rk

, I
L 

61
11

1

18
40

01
33

4-
00

10

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

S 
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL

IL ROUTE 83 (KINGERY HIGHWAY)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
CD

O
NA

LD
S

ZO
NE

: B
-2

 P
UD

EXISTING BURR RIDGE
SENIOR LIVING
ZONE: O-2 PUD

REGIONAL POND
ZONE: O-2 PUD

20

40201020

N
88

° 0
9'

 0
9"

E 
 2

78
.3

9'

S1° 50' 51"E  118.16'

S8
8°

 0
9'

 0
9"

W
  2

26
.0

3'

N1° 37' 03"W  290.67'

Radius=263.24'
Arc Length=52.26'
Central Angle=11°22'25"
Ch. Bearing=S3° 50' 00"W
Ch. Length=52.17'

Radius=288.65'
Arc Length=77.48'
Central Angle=15°22'45"
Ch. Bearing=S1° 45' 42"W
Ch. Length=77.25'

Radius=43.50'
Arc Length=68.33'
Central Angle=90°00'00"
Ch. Bearing=S43° 09' 09"W
Ch. Length=61.52'

PRIVATE SHARED DRIVE

LEGEND

TW00
0.0

0

TOP OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED GRADE BREAK LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

TOP OF WALK ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

DIRECTION OF SHEET FLOW

EXISTING MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIND

CO. PROPOSED CLEANOUT

BENCHMARK

800

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

FG00
0.0

0

FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

TP00
0.0

0

EXISTING STORM SEWER

-1.6%

CATCH BASIN OR MANHOLE,
SEE STRUCTURE TABLE

CATCH BASIN OR MANHOLE,
SEE STRUCTURE TABLE

REJECTING CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

C5.0

G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

R
C

S
LN

D

3-
25

-2
02

2

Critical Elevations for Canopy Design
Highest Pavement Elevation Under Canopy 722.87
Lowest Pavement Elevation Under Canopy 721.66
Minimum Vertical Clearance under Canopy shall be 17.5'

91
15

 K
IN

G
ER

Y 
H

IG
H

W
AY

BU
R

R
 R

ID
G

E,
 IL

 6
05

27

TC00
0.0

0

TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

3-
25

-2
02

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
800



))))))))))))

O
/U

O
/U

O
/U

O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U
727

72
6

72
5

72
4

723

722

721

721

721

722

723

724

72172
1

722

72
3

72
4

72
3

72
4

722

721

720

72
0

721

722
723

724

725 726

725

724

723

722

721

720
720

721

722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
2722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
3

72
4

72
5

72
5

72
5

72
4

723

722

10
0.

00
'

727

727

726

725

724

723

722

72
1

72
1

72
1

720

721
S

D

D

D
D

P31
51

72
2.

05
C

L 
FU

EL
 M

AR
KE

R
 W

ES
T

D

D D

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

> > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

> >

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W

W
W

W

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

>
>

>
>

>

>>

>

>
>

P

P
P

P

72
1

72172
1

72
2

722

722

722

72
2

72
2

723
723

72
3

72
3

721

72
2

722

72
2

721

72
2

723

721

722

72
3

DATE: 3/20/2016
FFE: 723.50

STORE #P2115
TYPE: 4400R-X-Y

A
IR

R
E
FU

S
E

3+
2

3+
2

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO
.

SANITARY SERVICE ENTRY (RE: ARCH)
INV. 718.00 (4")

CLEANOUT
RIM  723.41
INV. 717.71 (6")

6 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

45 DEG BEND
INV. 717.59 (6")

6 L.F. OF 6" PVC PIPE
@ 2.07%

31 L.F. OF 6" PVC
PIPE @ 2.00%

CORE DRILL EXISTING
STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION,

EXTERNAL DROP REQUIRED.
INV. 715.91 (6" S)

53 L.F. OF 6" PVC
PIPE @ 2.00%

WYE CONNECTION (6X4)
INV. 716.97 (6")

SANITARY SERVICE ENTRY (RE: ARCH)
INV. 718.00 (4")

CLEANOUT
RIM  723.41
INV. 717.88 (4")

6 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

GREASE TRAP ENTRY
INV. 717.72 (4")

8 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

GREASE TRAP EXIT
INV. 717.55 (4")

WYE WITH CLEANOUT
RIM  723.12

INV. 717.51 (4")

2 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.07%

22 L.F. OF 4" PVC
PIPE @ 2.45%

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO
.

SANITARY SERVICE ENTRY (RE: ARCH)
INV. 718.00 (4")

CLEANOUT
RIM  723.41
INV. 717.71 (6")

6 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

45 DEG BEND
INV. 717.59 (6")

6 L.F. OF 6" PVC PIPE
@ 2.07%

31 L.F. OF 6" PVC
PIPE @ 2.00%

CORE DRILL EXISTING
STRUCTURE FOR CONNECTION,

EXTERNAL DROP REQUIRED.
INV. 715.91 (6" S)

53 L.F. OF 6" PVC
PIPE @ 2.00%

WYE CONNECTION (6X4)
INV. 716.97 (6")

SANITARY SERVICE ENTRY (RE: ARCH)
INV. 718.00 (4")

CLEANOUT
RIM  723.41
INV. 717.88 (4")

6 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

GREASE TRAP ENTRY
INV. 717.72 (4")

8 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.00%

GREASE TRAP EXIT
INV. 717.55 (4")

WYE WITH CLEANOUT
RIM  723.12

INV. 717.51 (4")

2 L.F. OF 4" PVC PIPE
@ 2.07%

22 L.F. OF 4" PVC
PIPE @ 2.45%

0

SCALE 1" =     '

1:
20

D
ES

IG
N

:

SC
AL

E:
D

AT
E:

D
R

AF
TI

N
G

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
AT

E:

N
O

.

52
91

 Z
en

ith
 P

ar
kw

ay
Lo

ve
s 

Pa
rk

, I
L 

61
11

1

18
40

01
33

4-
00

10

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

S 
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL

IL ROUTE 83 (KINGERY HIGHWAY)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
CD

O
NA

LD
S

ZO
NE

: B
-2

 P
UD

EXISTING BURR RIDGE
SENIOR LIVING
ZONE: O-2 PUD

REGIONAL POND
ZONE: O-2 PUD

20

40201020

N
88

° 0
9'

 0
9"

E 
 2

78
.3

9'

S1° 50' 51"E  118.16'

S8
8°

 0
9'

 0
9"

W
  2

26
.0

3'

N1° 37' 03"W  290.67'

Radius=263.24'
Arc Length=52.26'
Central Angle=11°22'25"
Ch. Bearing=S3° 50' 00"W
Ch. Length=52.17'

Radius=288.65'
Arc Length=77.48'
Central Angle=15°22'45"
Ch. Bearing=S1° 45' 42"W
Ch. Length=77.25'

Radius=43.50'
Arc Length=68.33'
Central Angle=90°00'00"
Ch. Bearing=S43° 09' 09"W
Ch. Length=61.52'

PRIVATE SHARED DRIVE

LEGENDLEGEND

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

PROPOSED TELEPHONE SERVICE

PROPOSED WATER VALVE

PROPOSED GAS SERVICE

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

EXISTING MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING GAS MAIN

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

PROPOSED STORM SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

D

S EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

PROPERTY LINE

CO. PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE

RELOCATE COMPLETE  FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

C6.0

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
R

C
S

LN
D

3-
25

-2
02

2

91
15

 K
IN

G
ER

Y 
H

IG
H

W
AY

BU
R

R
 R

ID
G

E,
 IL

 6
05

27

existing petroleum lines existing gas line

3-
25

-2
02

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



))))))))))))

O
/U

O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U O/U
727

72
6

72
5

72
4

723

722

721

721

721

722

723

724

72172
1

722

72
3

72
4

72
3

72
4

722

721

720

72
0

721

722
723

724

725 726

725

724

723

722

721

720
720

721

722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
2722

723

724

72
4

72
3

72
3

72
4

72
5

72
5

72
5

72
4

723

722

727

727

726

725

724

723

722

72
1

72
1

72
1

720

721

S

D

D

D
D

P31
51

72
2.

05
C

L 
FU

EL
 M

AR
KE

R
 W

ES
T

D

D D

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

> > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

> >

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

>
>

>
>

>

>>

>

>
>

P

DATE: 3/20/2016
FFE: 723.50

STORE #P2115
TYPE: 4400R-X-Y

A
IR

R
E
FU

S
E

3+
2

3+
2

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
1

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

3+
0

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO.

CO
.

CO
.

CO
.

0

SCALE 1" =     '

1:
20

D
ES

IG
N

:

SC
AL

E:
D

AT
E:

D
R

AF
TI

N
G

:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
AT

E:

N
O

.

52
91

 Z
en

ith
 P

ar
kw

ay
Lo

ve
s 

Pa
rk

, I
L 

61
11

1

18
40

01
33

4-
00

10

TH
O

R
N

TO
N

S 
BU

R
R

 R
ID

G
E,

 IL

IL ROUTE 83 (KINGERY HIGHWAY)

CONCRETE PAVED
FUEL TANK
STORAGE AREA

EX
IS

TI
NG M

CDONAL
DS

ZO
NE:

 B
-2

 P
UD

EXISTING BURR RIDGE
SENIOR LIVING
ZONE: O-2 PUD

REGIONAL POND
ZONE: O-2 PUD

20

40201020

N
88

° 0
9'

 0
9"

E 
 2

78
.3

9'

S1° 50' 51"E  118.16'

S8
8°

 0
9'

 0
9"

W
  2

26
.0

3'

N1° 37' 03"W  290.67'

PRIVATE SHARED DRIVE

L1.0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

R
C

S
LN

D

3-
25

-2
02

2

REQUIREMENT

LANDSCAPE ZONING DATA
CATEGORY AREA/QUANTITY PROVISION

NORTH - 8' WIDTH (SIDE LOT)
EAST - 15' WIDTH (FRONT LOT)
WEST - 15' WIDTH (INTERIOR CORNER)
SOUTH - 15' WIDTH (INTERIOR CORNER)

NORTH - 8' WIDTH (SIDE LOT)
EAST - 15' WIDTH (FRONT LOT)
WEST - 15' WIDTH (INTERIOR CORNER)
SOUTH - 15' WIDTH (INTERIOR CORNER)

FRONT: PERMANENT PLANTED SCREEN
MIN. 4' HEIGHT (ADJACENT TO
PARKING/PAVEMENT AREAS)

SIDE/REAR: PERMANENT PLANTED
SCREEN MIN. 4' HEIGHT (ADJACENT TO
PARKING/PAVEMENT AREAS)

FRONT: PERMANENT SCREENING OF
MINIMUM 4' HEIGHT, ADJACENT TO
PARKING/PAVEMENT - CONSIST OF EITHER
A PLANTED BERM, DENSE EVERGREEN
SHRUBS OR TREES OR COMBINATION

SIDE/REAR: PERMANENT SCREENING OF
MINIMUM 5' HEIGHT, ADJACENT TO
PARKING/PAVEMENT - CONSIST OF EITHER
PLANTED BERM, DENSE EVERGREEN
SHRUBS OR TREES, OR COMBINATION

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
AREA - PLANTINGS

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE
AREA - MINIMUM
SETBACKS

ISLAND/PLANTING AREA AT THE END OF
EACH PARKING ROW W/ MIN. AREA,
RAISED CURBING AND TREE

ONE (1) ISLAND FOR EACH 15 SPACES AND/OR
AT THE END OF EACH PARKING ROW - MIN.
9'X18' W/ RAISED CURBING AND A TREE (3")

PARKING LANDSCAPE
(15 SPACES OR MORE)

SOD AREA FOR TURF WITHIN P.L.
UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY
OWNER - SEE ENGINEERING PLANS

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHADE TREE

EVERGREEN / DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

EVERGREEN TREE / ORNAMENTAL TREE

MIXED PERENNIALS / 

LEGEND

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES

EXISTING DECIDUOUSTREE

NORTH P.L.
EAST P.L.
WEST P.L.
SOUTH P.L.

FRONT OF THE
PRINCIPAL BUILDING

SIDE / REAR YARDS

32 PARKING SPACES

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

3 METAL STAKES @ 8'

2 TIMES ROOTBALL WIDTH

45° OR LESS

4" DEPTH PINE BARK
NUGGET MULCH

FORM SAUCER AROUND
PLANTING PIT

2-PLY 1/2" REINFORCED
RUBBER HOSE

PREPARED BACKFILL OF 75%
SOIL & 25% PEAT OR ORGANIC
COMPOST

#12 GA. OR 3/16" STEEL
AIRCRAFT CABLE GUY WIRES

ALL BURLAP OR NETTING AND
TWINE AROUND THE ROOTBALL
TO BE REMOVED

NOTE:
ALL TREES TO BE STAKED
FOR MINIMUM ONE GROWING
SEASON.

TRUNK OF TREE SHALL BE
PROTECTED W/ TREE WRAP.
SECURE WRAP W/TWINE @ TOP
& REMOVE THE NEXT SPRING.

DO NOT STAKE INTO ROOTBALL

NOT TO SCALE

BED PLANTING DETAIL

EXISTING SUBGRADE

9"-12"

FINISHED GRADE

SEE SPECIFIC SPACING
DIMENSION ON PLANT LIST

ALL BED PLANTINGS SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH TRIANGULAR
SPACING, UNLESS SPECIFIED

CERTAIN BULBS/PERENNIALS MAY REQUIRE
OTHER PLANTING DEPTHS, CONSULT BULB
DISTRIBUTOR FOR SPECIFIC DEPTHS.

SLICE, CUT OR SEPARATE EXTERIOR
ROOTS ON ROOT-BOUND CONTAINER
PLANTS TO PROMOTE ROOT GROWTH.

PLANTING SOIL:
MIN. OF 3" MUSHROOM COMPOST
ROTO-TILLED INTO SOIL TO A MIN.
DEPTH OF 9".  DO NOT COMPACT
UNNECESSARILY AFTER PLANTING

APPLY 18-6-12 OSMOCOTE (270 DAY) TIMED
RELEASED FERTILIZER TO GROUNDCOVER &
PERENNIAL BEDS & 14-14-14 OSMOCOTE (120
DAY) TIMED RELEASED FERTILIZER TO
ANNUAL BEDS PER MFRS. RECCOMENDATIONS.

(GROUNDCOVER, PERENNIALS & ANNUALS) NOT TO SCALE

6"

EXISTING SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

4" DEPTH PINE BARK
NUGGET MULCH

PREPARED BACKFILL OF
75% SOIL & 25% PEAT
OR ORGANIC COMPOST

ALL BURLAP, NETTING AND
TWINE TO BE REMOVED
FROM THE ROOTBALL

NOT TO SCALE

PLANTING NOTES

PLANT LIST
                  Botanical name

KEY QTY COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS

BLACK CHOKEBERRYAME
Aronia melanocarpa x 'Elata'

24 30" / 5 GAL

RAG 24 18" / 5 GAL

TOW 7 5' UPRIGHT EVERGREEN 

CFR 11 GAL 3'-0" O.C. - PERENNIAL

HRR 21 GAL 2'-0" O.C. - PERENNIAL

RFG 21 GAL 2'-0" O.C. - PERENNIAL

SMN 16 GAL 2'-0" O.C. - PERENNIAL

HUGHES JUNIPERJHH
Juniperus horizontalis 'Hughes'

16 5 GAL EVERGREEN SHRUB

GRO-LOW SUMAC
Rhus aromatica x 'Gro-Lo'

WOODWARD ARBORVITAE
Thujia occidentalis x 'Woodwardii'

FEATHER REED GRASS
Calamagrostis acutiflora 'Karl Forster'

ROSY RETURNS DAYLILY
Hemmerocallis x 'Rosy Returns'

BLACK-EYED SUSAN
Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm'

Salvia nemorosa 'May Night'
MAY NIGHT MEADOW SAGE

AAB 2
Acer x 'Autumn Brilliance'

AUTUMN BRILLIANCE MAPLE 3"

POS 19
Physocarpus opulifolia 'Podaras 3'

LEMON CANDY PHYSOCARPUS 30" / 5 GAL

JCS 20
Juniperus chinensis 'Sargentii'

GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER 5 GAL

PGF Phlox x glaberrima 'Forever Pink'14 GALFOREVER PINK HYBRID PHLOX
2'-0" O.C. - PERENNIAL

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

1 - QRB

7 - RAG

9 - SMN

5 - JCS

5 - POS

9 - HRR

7 - TOW

6 - CFR

1 - QRB

1 - AAB

7 - SMN

4 - JHH

1 - AAB

7 - HRR

3 - JHH

14 - POS

1 - GTS

5 - CFR

9 - RFG

5 - RAG

1 - QRB

5 - JCS

8 - AME

5 - JCS

8 - AME

8 - AME

5 - JCS

7 - PGF

5 - RFG

9 - JHH

7 - PGF

5 - HRR

'VEE' SHAPED MACHINE
CULTIVATED EDGE, ALL
BEDS (TYP.)

PINE BARK CHIP MULCH
ALL PLANTING BEDS

(TYP.)

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

15
' L

A
N

D
S
C
A
PE

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

15' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

8'
 L

A
N

D
S
C
A
PE

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

BUILDING FRONT
SIGNAGE

BUILDING REAR
SIGNAGE

CANOPY SIGNAGE

MONUMENT PRICER
SIGN (HEIGHT = 8')

BUILDING SETBACK

BUILDING SETBACK

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ET

B
A
C
K

5 - RAG

7 - RFG

7 - RAG

GTS 1
Gleditsia triacanthos 'Skyline'

SKYLINE HONEYLOCUST 3"

QRB 3
Quercus robur x bicolor 'Long'

REGAL PRINCE OAK 3"

EVERGREEN SHRUB

SOD ALL DISTURBED
TURF AREAS WITHIN
PROPERTY LINES UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED
BY OWNER (TYP.)

PINE BARK CHIP MULCH
ALL PLANTING BEDS
(TYP.)

'VEE' SHAPED MACHINE
CULTIVATED EDGE, ALL
BEDS (TYP.)

SOD ALL DISTURBED TURF
AREAS WITHIN CURB OR
PROPERTY LINES UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY
OWNER (TYP.)

91
15

 K
IN

G
ER

Y 
H

IG
H

W
AY

BU
R

R
 R

ID
G

E,
 IL

 6
05

27

1. Landscape Contractor (Contractor) shall make a site visit prior to
bidding/construction to inspect the current site conditions and review proposed
planting plan and related work.  Contractor shall report any discrepancies in the
field to the Landscape Architect and/or Owner.

2. Contractor shall verify locations of all underground utilities prior to begining
construction on his phase of work. Electric, gas, telephone, and cable television
can be located by calling J.U.L.I.E. at '811'.  For regional locating, contact
"Digger's Hotline".  Any damage or interruption of services shall be the
responsibility of the contractor.  Contractor to coordinate all related activities
with other trades on the job and shall report any unacceptable job conditions to
owner's representative prior to commencing work.

3. For details pertaining to Utilities, Easements, Grading, Retaining Walls, Layout,
Geometry, Wetland/Flood Plain Delineations, etc., or other trades refer to
Architectural and Civil Engineering plans and/or owner.

4. Contractor is responsible for application and cost of all necessary building
permits and code verifications.  Submit copies of all documents to owner and
landscape architect.

5. Contractor shall grade entire site as per grading/engineering plans and/or
correct surface irregularities in preparation for sod.  Roto-til, disc, drag, harrow
or hand rake sub grade to a depth of 4" in all lawn areas and remove
construction debris, foreign matter or stones larger than 2".  Grading shall
provide slopes which are smooth, continuous, free from depressions or ridges.
Level, rake and roll as necessary to an even and true condition and obtain
positive drainage in all areas. Finish grades shall meet the approval of owner
prior to lawn installation.

6. All disturbed areas are to receive a minimum 3" of approved topsoil and be
finished with mulch, straw mulch, seed, sod, etc. or as noted.  All lawn areas to
be watered until a healthy stand of grass is established. (see seed/sod notes for
acceptance details).

7. Quantity lists are supplied as a convenience; however, the contractor should
verify all quantities.  The drawings shall take precedence over the lists.

8. Plantings may need to be adjusted in the field to accommodate utilities,
easements, drainage ways, downspouts, etc.; however, quantities and sizes
shall remain consistent with these plans.

9. Size & grading standards of plant material shall conform to the latest addition of
ANSI Z60.1 AMERICAN STANDARD OF NURSERY STOCK, by the American
Nursery & Landscape Association.  Plant material shall be nursery grown and be
either balled and burlap or container grown.

10. All plant species specified are subject to availability.  Material shortages in the
landscape industry may require substitutions.  All substitutions must be
approved by the Landscape Architect and/or Owner.

11. Plant symbols illustrated on this plan are a graphic representation of proposed
plant material types and are intended to provide for visual clarity.  However, the
symbols do not necessarily represent actual plant spread at the time of
installation.  Sizes and/or spread on plant list represent minimum requirements
at the time of installation; mature growth may exceed figures listed.

12. Any plant materials with damaged or crooked/disfigured leaders, bark abrasion,
sun scald, insect damage, etc. are not acceptable and will be rejected by
Landscape Architect and/or Owner.  Trees with multiple leaders will be rejected
unless called for in the plant list as multi-stem or clump.

13. Upon inspection and acceptance of all landscape items by Landscape Architect
and/or Owner the contractor shall assume maintenance responsibilities for a
period of thirty (30) days, for all plant material, to include: watering, cultivating,
weeding, pruning, mulching and spraying as necessary to keep plants free of
insects and in a healthy, vigorous condition until responsibility is transferred to
the owner (see below).

14. All plant material shall be guaranteed for one (1) year after acceptance by
landscape architect and/or owner.  After the first thirty (30) days, the owner
shall assume maintenance responsibilities as described (see above). Contractor
shall replace without cost to owner any dead or unacceptable plants, as
determined by the landscape architect at the end of one (1) year guarantee
period.  Contractor shall notify immediately, in writing, any concerns related to
maintenance practices.

15. All planting beds and tree saucers shall be mulched continuous with 4" depth
pine bark nugget (2") mulch, see planting details.  All deciduous trees (shade /
ornamental) that are not located in in a planting bed shall be mulched with a
3'-0" diameter circle.  Evergreen trees shall be mulched to outer-most branches
at the time of installation.  No mulch shall border sidewalks or curbing.

16. Planting edge delineation at all planting bed lines and tree saucers shall require
a mechanically cultivated edge with minimum 4" depth "vee" shape and a
vertical face abutting all lawn areas and sloped to inside of plant bed continuous
between lawn and mulched areas as indicated on plan.  No plant beds shall
border sidewalks or curbs.

17. Contractor to install sod in all areas indicated on plan.  Sod to be well
established mineral type growth, no peat sod will be allowed.  Sod grass blend
shall consist of the following suggested bluegrass types:  55% Barrons, 15%
Majestic, 15% Adelphi, 15% Glade.  Sod pieces are to fit tightly together so that
no joints are visible, alternate and stagger courses and tamp or roll firmly.  All
sodded lawn areas shall be fertilized at first cutting with 15-40-5 analysis
fertilizer, at a rate of 6 lbs. per 1,000 s.f..  Acceptance and guarantee note shall
apply to all sod areas.

18. Acceptance of grading and sod shall be by landscape architect and/or owner.
Contractor shall assume maintenance responsibilities for a minimum of sixty
(60) days or until second cutting, whichever is longer.  Maintenance shall include
watering, weeding, re-seeding (wash-offs), replacement (sod) and other
operations necessary to keep lawn in a thriving condition.  Upon final
acceptance, owner shall assume all maintenance responsibilities.  After lawn
areas have germinated, areas which fail to show a uniform stand of grass for
any reason whatsoever shall be re-seeded or replaced repeatedly until all areas
are covered with a satisfactory stand of grass.  Minimum acceptance of seeded
lawn areas may include scattered bare or dead spots, none of which are larger
than one (1) square foot and when combined do not exceed 2% of total lawn
area.

'VEE' SHAPED MACHINE
CULTIVATED EDGE, ALL

BEDS (TYP.)

3-
25

-2
02

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE 44" X 39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE 94" X 35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES
LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN

CANOPY

PAVED AREA

UNDEFIND AREA

35.79 43 22 1.63 1.95

4.39 12.8 1.0 4.39 12.80

0.81 10.8 0.0 N.A. N.A.

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LUMENS LLF BUG RATING WATTS/LUMINAIRE TOTAL WATTS MANUFACTURE DESCRIPTION

20 CR SINGLE 13251 1.000 B3-U0-G1 134 2680 CREE, INC. CAN-304-SL-RS-06-E-UL-WH-700-57K

1 RA5 SINGLE 12699 1.000 B2-U0-G2 104 104 Cree Inc OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-3M-UL-XX-Q9 + OSQ0BLSMF

5 RA7 Single 9274 1.000 B1-U0-G2 73 365 Cree Inc OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-3M-UL-XX-Q3 + OSQ0BLSMF

1 RB SINGLE 16098 1.000 B3-U0-G3 104 104 Cree Inc OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-4M-UL-XX-Q9

6 RB5 SINGLE 12349 1.000 B2-U0-G2 104 624 Cree Inc OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-4M-UL-XX-Q9 + OSQ-BLSMF

8 W SINGLE 5893 1.000 B2-U0-G2 68 544 CREE, INC. SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-ULXX--525-57K

1 W2 SINGLE 2490 1.000 B1-U0-G1 19 19 Cree Inc XSPW-B-WM-3ME-2L-57K-UL-XX

2 WS1 SINGLE 1980 1.000 N.A. 27.7 55.4 CREE CL-P5642-31-30K + CL-P8798-31

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY
LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.

1 CR 15

2 CR 15

3 CR 15

4 CR 15

5 CR 15

6 CR 15

7 CR 15

8 CR 15

9 CR 15

10 CR 15

11 CR 15

12 CR 15

13 CR 15

14 CR 15

15 CR 15

16 CR 15

17 CR 15

18 CR 15

19 CR 15

20 CR 15

21 RA5

22 RA7

23 RA7

24 RA7

25 RA7

26 RA7

27 RB

28 RB5

29 RB5

30 RB5

31 RB5

32 RB5

33 RB5 20

34 W 10

35 W 10

36 W 10

37 W 10

38 W 10

39 W 10

40 W 10

41 W 10

42 W2 6

43 WS1 10

44 WS1 10

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

NOTE:
- POLE MOUNTED FIXTURES ARE MOUNTED ON A 20FT POLE
   ATOP A CONCRETE BASE.

THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN A REGION WHERE LIGHTING IS
REGULATED BY LOCAL ORDINANCES

1
CR

2
CR

3
CR

4
CR

5
CR

6
CR

7
CR

8
CR

9
CR

10
CR

11
CR

12
CR

13
CR

14
CR

15
CR

16
CR

17
CR

18
CR

19
CR

20
CR

21
RA5

22
RA7

23
RA724

RA7

25
RA7

26
RA7

27
RB 34

W

35
W

36
W

37
W

38
W

39
W

40
W

41
W

42
W2

43
WS1

44
WS1

28
RB5

29
RB5

30
RB5

31
RB5

32
RB5

33
RB5

23 28 32 32 34 35 33 35 34 33 36 34 33 36 33 34 36 33 34 35 33 35 34 32 32 28 23

26 22 31 38 38 32 26 28 33 39 38 30 30 38 39 33 28 26 32 38 38 31 22 26

27 34 38 40 42 39 43 42 40 43 41 41 41 41 43 40 42 42 39 42 40 38 34 27

26 25 36 33 36 37 35 40 40 40 38 40 35 40 35 40 38 40 40 40 35 37 36 33 36 25 26

26 32 36 33 38 39 35 40 41 36 39 39 35 40 35 39 39 36 41 40 35 38 37 33 36 32 26

27 33 38 40 41 39 43 42 40 43 41 41 40 41 43 40 42 43 39 41 40 38 33 27

26 22 32 39 40 34 28 31 36 42 41 33 33 41 42 36 31 29 35 41 40 33 24 28

26 32 37 38 39 41 39 41 41 40 41 40 40 42 40 40 41 40 41 41 39 40 39 37 37 32 26

3.7 3.3 2.6 1.4 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.8 2.8 3.7 4.4

4.8 5.3 3.9 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.2 3.0 3.8 5.1 5.3

6.0 3.8 4.0 4.8 6.5 7.6 8.0 8.2 8.2 8.2 8.3 8.3 8.2 8.2 8.1 7.7 7.0 5.2 4.2 4.1 4.9

3.6 4.2 5.6 6.5 3.5 3.4

2.8 2.8 5.6 6.6 2.4 2.5

1.8 2.1 7.1 8.9 2.0 1.5

1.2 1.8 5.8 6.8 2.0 1.3

1.4 2.6 7.8 8.7 2.8 1.8 1.2

1.8 3.0 6.3 7.1 3.0 2.5 1.9 1.3

2.3 3.5 4.8 7.0 6.7 9.3 12.7 10.2 11.5 12.8 10.2 12.3 12.1 10.0 12.3 10.2 7.0 6.9 4.6 2.9 3.4 2.8 1.7

3.8 4.4 4.8 4.2 5.1 6.7 6.8 8.1 7.8 7.3 8.3 7.6 7.6 8.2 7.0 6.7 5.3 3.9 4.1 3.3 4.6 5.0 2.5

6.0 4.5 3.8 3.4 4.2 4.6 4.5 5.1 5.0 4.7 5.2 4.8 4.8 5.1 4.3 3.9 3.6 2.8 2.8 3.2 5.5 6.6 5.7

5.4 4.6 3.5 4.9 4.1 3.2 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.7 2.8 5.8 6.4

1.4 3.3 6.4 4.6 4.2 3.9 5.6 2.6 2.1 1.9 2.2 5.6 1.7 1.6 3.3 3.0 1.3 2.6 5.5 6.3

1.8 3.0 4.7 4.9 5.6 6.7 2.9 2.5 4.9 5.1

2.2 3.5 3.8 4.3 5.1 5.1 7.7 9.0 3.4 2.4 4.5 4.2

3.8 3.9 3.6 3.3 4.8 5.7 6.0 7.7 3.4 2.4 4.4 4.9

6.2 4.0 3.3 3.2 3.9 3.3 4.8 8.5 3.4 2.2 4.3 5.7

6.3 4.2 3.7 2.9 2.8 2.8 3.6 7.8 3.0 2.0 4.2 5.3

3.9 4.1 4.4 3.6 3.2 3.8 4.0 3.8 4.5

2.4 3.5 3.7 4.7 4.4 4.5 3.4

1.9 3.0 2.9 3.6 5.4 4.6 3.2

2.5 3.3 4.7

2.1 3.8 4.4 3.6

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.2 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.4 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.1 2.4 2.8 1.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 2.3 2.2 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.9 2.1 2.5 1.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.3 0.9 2.5 2.6 1.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.9 2.2 1.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.4 1.4 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.3 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 1.7 1.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 1.1 2.9 2.2 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 3.9 3.8 5.0 2.4 2.2 6.2 2.4 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.5 3.9 5.4 3.3 2.3 4.1 1.9 0.3 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.8 4.8 7.0 4.9 3.0 1.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.3 1.0 5.9 2.6 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.4 1.7 7.8 2.5 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.5 2.7 9.1 3.8 1.6 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.5 2.7 8.6 3.9 1.5 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.4 1.7 7.0 10.8 8.3 8.7 9.1 10.0 9.7 8.4 6.3 7.8 6.7 5.4 5.2 2.3 1.9 2.1 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.2 0.4 1.2 3.7 5.6 5.7 5.0 6.4 6.3 6.5 6.0 4.2 4.7 5.6 3.9 2.6 1.2 0.5 6.7 4.0 1.4 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.2 0.3 1.0 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.3 0.7 1.3 2.2 4.5 3.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.6 1.9 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.3 3.5 3.4 3.7 1.5 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1

A
IR

R
E
FU

S
E

IL ROUTE 83 (KINGERY HIGHWAY)

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

SCALE:

1" = 30'

D 3/22/22

TAS
LAYOUT BY:

DWG SIZE: DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-7953-S1-R1

REV. BY DATE DESCRIPTION
R1

.

.

.

TAS

.

.

.

3/25/22

.

.

.

LOWERED POLE HEIGHTS

.

.

.

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500   redleonard.com

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY LOCATIONS OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN WERE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING DURING AN EMERGENCY EVENT.
ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

DISCLAIMER

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500  |  redleonard.com



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

WALL MOUNTED
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415

© 2017 Cree, Inc. and/or one of its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. For informational purposes only. Content is subject to change. 

18" Cylinder LED Sconce
Outdoor Wall Mount Series  – Dimmable 

Distribution: Uplight/Downlight

Lumens: 1,300 uplight lumens; 1,262 downlight lumens

Input Power: 29 watts

CRI: 90 CRI

CCT: 3000K

Voltage: 120V, 60Hz

Finish Options: Black, White or Metallic Gray

Construction: Die cast aluminum construction, metal shade

Operating Temperature: -30˚C to 30˚C

Dimensions: 6.0"W X 18.0"H X 8.88"D

Compliance: cCSAus Wet location listed

Warranty: Contact factory for warranty information 

Performance Summary

Ordering Information
Example: CL-P5642-30-30K

CL-P5642 30 30K

Product Finish CCT Voltage

CL-P5642 30
White
31
Black
82
Metallic Gray

30K
3000K 

Blank
120 Volt

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Top Cover Lens (required with sconce)
CL-P8798-31
- Adapts up/down fixtures for wet location use
- Heat and shatter resistance clear lens
- Black finish
- 6.0"Dia. x 0-.75"H

Black

White

Metallic Gray

CL-P5642-31-30K + CL-P8798-312 WS1WALL MOUNTED
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

Lumen Package Weight

2L, 4L, 6L 11.0 lbs. (5.0kg)

8L 11.8 lbs. (5.4kg)

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

XSP Series
XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology 

Ordering Information
Example: XSPW-B-WM-2ME-2L-30K-UL-BK

XSPW B WM

Product Version Mounting Optic
Lumen  
Package*

CCT Voltage Color Options Options

XSPW B WM
Wall

2ME
Type II Medium
3ME
Type III Medium
4ME
Type IV Medium

2L
2,490 lumens
4L
4,270 lumens
6L
6,100 lumens
8L
8,475 lumens

30K
3000K
- 70 CRI
40K
4000K
- 70 CRI
50K
5000K
- 90 CRI
57K
5700K
- 70 CRI

UL
Universal 120-277V
UH
Universal 347-480V
34
347V
- For use with P option
    only

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver
WH
White

ML Multi-Level
- Refer to ML spec sheet for details
 - Available with UL voltage only

P Button Photocell
- Not available with ML or PML options
- Available with UL and 34 voltages only

PML Programmable Multi-Level
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
- Available with UL voltage only

Product Description
The XSPW™ LED wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design intended for outdoor wall 
mounted applications. The rugged lightweight aluminum housing and mounting box are designed 
for installation over standard single gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes. The luminaire 
allows for through-wired or conduit entry from the top, bottom, sides and rear. The housing design is 
intended specifically for LED technology including a weathertight LED driver compartment and thermal 
management. Optic design features industry-leading NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ system in 
multiple distributions. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

Performance Summary
9.3"

(236mm)

12"
(305mm)

4.8"
(122mm) 3.8"

(97mm)

Multi-Level Sensor location
(ordered as an option)

Accessories 

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

Field-Installed

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PLT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent wall packs

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable 

multi-level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

** Must specify color

* Lumen Package selection codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels may vary depending on CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values 

Rev. Date: VersionB V4 02/25/2020

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications
CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY
A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite® 

Technology is a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination 
of 90+ CRI, beautiful light characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all 
while maintaining high luminous efficacy – a true no compromise solution.
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design

• Luminaire housing specifically designed for LED applications with 
advanced LED thermal management and driver

• Luminaire mounting box designed for installation over standard single 
gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes

• Luminaire can also be direct mounted to a wall and surface wired

• Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others)

• Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides, and rear

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, black, white and 
bronze are available

• Weight: 2L, 4L, 6L - 11.0 lbs. (5.0kg); 8L - 11.8 lbs. (5.4kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

• 10V Source Current: 0.15 mA

• Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details 
• Operating Temperature Range: -40˚C - +50˚C (-40˚F - +122˚F)

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed

• Suitable for wet locations

• Designed for downlight applications only

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60598

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT. Please 
refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

• DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available. Please refer to 
https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information

•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire

XSPW Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance Factors1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.03 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.92

10˚C (50˚F) 1.03 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.92

15˚C (59˚F) 1.02 0.97 0.95 0.93 0.92

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.96 0.95 0.93 0.91

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.96 0.94 0.92 0.90

30˚C (86˚F) 0.99 0.95 0.93 0.91 0.89

35˚C (95˚F) 0.98 0.94 0.92 0.90 0.88

40˚C (104˚F) 0.97 0.93 0.91 0.89 0.87

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347- 480V 
   +/- 10%

Electrical Data*

Lumen 
Package CCT/CRI

System 
Watts

Efficacy

Total Current (A)

120-
480V 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

2L

30K/70 CRI 20 125 0.17 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.05

40K/70 CRI 19 131 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.04

50K/90 CRI 24 104 0.20 0.11 0.10 0.08 0.07 0.05

57K/70 CRI 19 131 0.16 0.09 0.08 0.07 0.06 0.04

4L

30K/70 CRI 33 129 0.28 0.16 0.14 0.13 0.10 0.07

40K/70 CRI 31 138 0.27 0.15 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.07

50K/90 CRI 40 107 0.34 0.20 0.17 0.16 0.12 0.09

57K/70 CRI 31 138 0.26 0.15 0.13 0.12 0.09 0.07

6L

30K/70 CRI 51 120 0.43 0.25 0.22 0.19 0.14 0.11

40K/70 CRI 47 130 0.40 0.23 0.20 0.18 0.14 0.10

50K/90 CRI 60 102 0.51 0.29 0.25 0.23 0.17 0.13

57K/70 CRI 47 130 0.40 0.23 0.20 0.17 0.14 0.10

8L

30K/70 CRI 77 110 0.65 0.38 0.32 0.28 0.22 0.16

40K/70 CRI 72 118 0.61 0.35 0.31 0.27 0.21 0.15

50K/90 CRI 78 89 0.66 0.37 0.33 0.29 0.22 0.16

57K/70 CRI 71 119 0.60 0.35 0.30 0.26 0.20 0.15

XSPW-B-WM-3ME-2L-57K-UL-XX1 W2WALL MOUNTED
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

** Must specify color

Rev. Date: V6 08/29/2019

Cree Edge® Series
LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: SEC-EDG-2M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700 

SEC-EDG WM E

Product Optic Mounting
LED 
Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive  
Current

Options

SEC-EDG 2M
Type II Medium
2MB
Type II Medium w/BLS
2S
Type II Short
2SB
Type II Short w/BLS
3M
Type III Medium 
3MB
Type III Medium w/BLS
4M
Type IV Medium
4MB
Type IV Medium w/BLS

WM
Wall Mount

02
04
06
08
10
12

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
34
347V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA 
525
525mA
-Available with 20-80 LEDs
700
700mA
-Available with 20-60 LEDs

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current
 - Not available with PML option

P Photocell
 - Must specify UL or 34 voltage

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications with 0° tilt

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

Product Description
The Cree Edge® wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design. The luminaire end caps are 
made from rugged die cast aluminum with integral, weathertight LED driver compartments and high 
performance aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications. Housing is rugged 
aluminum. Includes a lightweight mounting box for installation over standard and mud ring single gang 
J-Boxes. Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others). Conduit entry from top, bottom, 
sides and rear. Allows mounting for uplight or downlight. Designed and approved for easy  
through-wiring. Includes leaf/debris guard. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Bird Spikes
XA-BRDSPK 

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PLT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent
   wall packs

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the
   programmable multi-level option, a minimum
   of one hand-held remote is required

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish 

Performance Summary

LED Count (x10) Dim. "A" Weight

02 9.9" (251mm) 20 lbs. (9.1kg)

04 11.9" (303mm) 22 lbs. (10.0kg)

06 13.9" (353mm) 25 lbs. (11.3kg)

08 15.9" (404mm) 27 lbs. (12.2kg)

10 17.9" (455mm) 31 lbs. (14.1kg)

12 19.9" (505mm) 32 lbs. (14.5kg)

“A”

18.3"
(464mm)

4.1"
(104mm)

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design

• Luminaire sides are rugged die cast aluminum with integral,  
weathertight LED driver compartment and high performance aluminum 
heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications

• Housing is rugged aluminum

• Furnished with low copper, light weight mounting box designed for 
installation over standard and mud ring single gang J-Boxes

• Luminaire can also be direct mounted to a wall and surface wired

• Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others)

• Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides, and rear

• Allows mounting for uplight or downlight

• Designed and approved for easy through-wiring

• Includes leaf/debris guard

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultradurable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver and 
white are available

• Weight: See Dimensions and Weight Chart on page 1

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120–277V or 347–480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral weathertight J-Box with leads (wire nuts) for easy power hook 
up

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• Consult factory if in-luminaire fusing is required

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 20 LED (350mA): 10mA;  
20LED (525 & 700 mA) and 40-120 LED: 0.15mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated 
emissions

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without P or PML 
options

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• DLC qualified with select SKUs. Refer to 
https://www.designlights.org/search/ for most current information

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
•       CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

Cree Edge® LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Electrical Data*

LED Count 
(x10)

System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

02 25 0.21 0.13 0.11 0.10 0.08 0.07

04 46 0.36 0.23 0.21 0.20 0.15 0.12

06 66 0.52 0.31 0.28 0.26 0.20 0.15

08 90 0.75 0.44 0.38 0.34 0.26 0.20

10 110 0.92 0.53 0.47 0.41 0.32 0.24

12 130 1.10 0.63 0.55 0.48 0.38 0.28

525mA 

02 37 0.30 0.19 0.17 0.16 0.12 0.10

04 70 0.58 0.34 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22

08 133 1.13 0.66 0.58 0.51 0.39 0.28

700mA

02 50 0.41 0.25 0.22 0.20 0.15 0.12

04 93 0.78 0.46 0.40 0.36 0.27 0.20

06 134 1.14 0.65 0.57 0.50 0.39 0.29

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V 
+/- 10%

Cree Edge® Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.04 1.01 0.99 0.98 0.96

10˚C (50˚F) 1.03 1.00 0.98 0.97 0.95

15˚C (59˚F) 1.02 0.99 0.97 0.96 0.94

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.98 0.96 0.95 0.93

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.97 0.95 0.94 0.92

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the  Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED

SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-ULXX--525-57K8 WAREA
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V3 01/28/2021

Ordering Information
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: OSQ-ML-B-AA-BK  + Luminaire: OSQM-B-4L-30K7-2M-UL-NM-BK

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*

OSQ-

OSQ-ML-B-AA Adjustable Arm 
OSQ-ML-B-DA Direct Arm 
OSQ-ML-B-TSP Transportation Mount (stainless steel; do not specify color) 
OSQ-ML-B-TM Trunnion Mount 

Color 
Options:

SV Silver 
BK Black

BZ Bronze
WH White

OSQ Series
OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology – Medium & Large

Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)

OSQ B

Family Size Series
Lumen 
Package

CCT/CRI Optic Voltage Mount
Color 
Options

Controls** Options

OSQ M
Medium
L
Large

B Medium
4L
4,000 
Lumens
6L
6,000 
Lumens
9L
9,000 
Lumens
11L
11,000 
Lumens
16L
16,000 
Lumens

Large
22L
22,000 
Lumens
30L
30,000 
Lumens

30K7
3000K,
70 CRI
40K7
4000K,
70 CRI
50K9
5000K,
90 CRI
57K7
5700K,
70 CRI

Asymmetric
2M*
Type II Medium
3M*
Type III Medium
4M*
Type IV Medium

UL
Universal
120-277V

UH
Universal
347-480V
- Not

available
with 4L or
6L lumen
packages

NM
No Mount
- Must specify mount 
from table above
- Mount ships 
separately

Utility Mounts
UA
45˚ Utility Arm w/8' 
14/3 AWG Cord 
Side Exit
- Includes N option
UB
45˚ Utility Arm w/8' 
14/3 AWG Cord 
End Exit
- Includes N option
UC 
Direct Arm Mount
- Standard 2" (51mm) 
bolt spacing
- Shipped separately
- Field-installed
- Includes N option
UD
Trunnion Mount
- Adjustable from 
0-45˚ in 15˚ 
increments
- Includes N option

BK
Black

BZ
Bronze

SV
Silver 

WH
White

PML  Programmable Multi-Level, up to 40' 
Mounting Height
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications
at 0˚ tilt

PML2  Programmable Multi-Level, 10-30' 
  Mounting Height
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Intended for downlight applications
at 0˚ tilt

Q9/Q8/Q7/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1  
Field Adjustable Output

- Must select Q9, Q8, Q7, Q6, Q5, Q4, Q3, 
Q2, or Q1

- Offers full range adjustability
- Refer to pages 12-18 for power and 

lumen values
- Not available with PML or PML2 options

X8/X7/X6/X5/X4/X3/X2/X1   
Locked Lumen Output

- Must select add X8, X7, X6, X5, X4, X3, 
X2, or X1

- Not available with 22L or 30L lumen 
packages

- Not available with PML or PML2 options
- Lumen output is permanently locked to 

the setting selected
- Refer to pages 12-18 for power and 

lumen values

F  Fuse
- Compatible with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to neutral)

- Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 480V

(phase to phase)

- Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML options

- When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse

N  Utility Label and NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
- Included with UA, UB , UC and UD mounts

- External wattage label per ANSI C136.15

- 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41

- Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45˚ tilt

- Factory connected 0-10V dim leads

- 7-conductor (NM mount), 3-conductor (UA/UB mounts), or

5-conductor (UC/UD mounts) cord exits luminaire 

- Requires photocell or shorting cap by others

R NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
- 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
- Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45˚ tilt
- Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
- 18" (457mm) seven-conductor cord exits luminaire
 - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others

RL Rotate Left
- LED and optic are rotated to the left
- Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic 

directionality
 - Not for use with symmetric optics

RR Rotate Right
- LED and optic are rotated to the right
- Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 19 for optic 

directionality
- Not for use with symmetric optics

Symmetric
5M
Type V Medium
5N
Type V 
Narrow
5Q
Type V Square
N3
Narrow Flood
33
NEMA® 3x3
44
NEMA® 4x4
55
NEMA® 5x5
66 
NEMA® 6x6
75 
NEMA® 7x5

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)
** Luminaire comes standard with 0-10V dimming

Product Description
The OSQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management 
and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation. 
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the site 
providing even, quality illumination. The 6L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications 
up to 250 Watt, and the 11L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 400 Watt. 
The 22L lumen package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 750 Watts, and the 30L lumen 
package is a suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 1000 Watts. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, tunnels, 
underpasses, and internal roadways

Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,000 - 30,000

Efficacy: Up to 173 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire; 10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; up to 5 years for 
Synapse® accessories; 1 year on luminaire accessories

Performance Summary

OSQ-ML-B-DA and UC Mounts

8.1"
(205mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

4.0"
(102mm)

4.9"
(124mm)

NEMA® 7-Pin Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

OSQM: 25.0" (635mm)
OSQL: 27.2" (691mm)

3.5"
(89mm)

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.

Luminaire Weight

OSQM 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg)

OSQL 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)

* Reference EPA and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 10

Note: Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting drill pattern. For additional mounts, refer 
to drawings beginning on page 19

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications     
       
CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY
A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite® Technology is 
a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination of 90+ CRI, beautiful light 
characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all while maintaining high luminous efficacy – 
a true no compromise solution. 

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements

• Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

• Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm and UC mounts. 
Mounting adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and mounts to 3" (76mm) or larger 
square or round pole, secured by two 5/16-18 UNC bolts spaced on 2" (51mm) centers. 
Refer to page 11 for fixture mounting drill pattern.

• Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast 
aluminum and mounts to 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenon. UA and UB mounts 
are preset to 45˚

• Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180˚ in 2.5˚ increments. UA and UB mounts be 
field adjusted in 2.5˚ increments to a maximum tilt of 45˚

• Transportation mount is constructed of 316 stainless steel and mounts to surface with 
(4) 3/8" fasteners by others

• Trunnion mount is constructed of A500 and A1011 steel and is adjustable from 0-180˚ in 
15˚ degree increments. UD mount is adjustable from 0-45˚ in 15˚ degree increments, 
and is factory preset to 45˚. Trunnion mount secures to surface with (1) 3/4" bolt or (2) 
1/2" or 3/8" bolts

• Luminaires ordered with NM mount include 18" (340mm) 18/5 or 16/5 cord exiting the 
luminaire; when combined with N or R option, 18" (340mm) 18/7 or 16/7 cord is provided. 
UA and UB mounts include 8' (2.4m) 14/3 AWG SEOW black cord exiting the side of the 
mounting arm through watertight fitting (UA) or the end of the mounting arm (UB). 
UC mount includes 12" (305mm) 18/5 or 16/5 leads exiting the luminaire. UD mount 
includes 8' (2.4m) 14/3 cord exiting the luminaire

• Utility mounts (UA, UB, UC, UD) include Utility Label per ANSI C136.15 and 7-pin NEMA® 
Photocell Receptacle per ANSI C136.41

• Designed for uplight and downlight applications

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer with an 
ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to corrosion, ultraviolet 
degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, and white are available

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor:  > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should be used to ad-
dress inrush current

• Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

• Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 1.0mA

• Operating Temperature Range: -40˚C - +40˚C (-40˚F - +104˚F)

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed (UL1598)

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets NEMA C82.77 standards

• Drivers and LEDs are UL Recognized in accordance with UL8750

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without N or R options

• Consult factory for CE Certified products

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2018, 3G bridge and overpass vibration standards

• ANSI C136.2 10kV surge protection, tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of elevated ambient salt 
fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct or transportation 
mounts only. Please refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-
industry/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current information

•        CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

Electrical Data*

Input Power
Designator

Optic
System 
Watts
120-480V

Utility 
Label 
Wattage

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

4L** All 29 30 0.25 0.14 0.12 0.11 N/A N/A

6L**
Asymmetric 48 50 0.41 0.23 0.20 0.17 N/A N/A

Symmetric 39 40 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14 N/A N/A

9L All 60 60 0.51 0.29 0.25 0.22 0.18 0.13

11L All 72 70 0.62 0.36 0.31 0.27 0.21 0.16

16L All 104 100 0.89 0.51 0.43 0.39 0.31 0.22

22L All 132 130 1.12 0.63 0.55 0.47 0.39 0.28

30L All 202 200 1.72 0.96 0.84 0.72 0.60 0.43

Weight

Mount Housing
Medium Large

OSQ-ML-B-AA 28.4 lbs. (12.9kg) 32.0 lbs. (14.5kg)
OSQ-ML-B-DA 28.9 lbs. (13.1kg) 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)
OSQ-ML-B-TSP 42.0 lbs. (19.1kg) 44.0 lbs. (20.0kg)
OSQ-ML-B-TM 32.6 lbs. (14.8kg) 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)
UA 29.5 lbs. (13.4kg) 33.1 lbs. (15.0kg)
UB 29.5 lbs. (13.4kg) 33.1 lbs. (15.0kg)
UC 28.9 lbs (13.1kg) 32.4 lbs. (14.7kg)
UD 32.6 lbs. (14.8kg) 36.1 lbs. (16.4kg)

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Cree TrueWhite® Technology – Medium & Large

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V or 347-480V+/-10% 
** Available with UL voltage only

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the  Temperature Zone Reference Document  for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.
3 Estimated values are calculated and represent time durations that exceed the 6x test duration of the LED.

OSQ Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Optic Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

100K hr
Reported2/
Estimated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F)
Asymmetric 1.04 1.03 1.01 0.992 0.972

Symmetric 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.053 1.053

10˚C 
(50˚F)

Asymmetric 1.03 1.02 1.00 0.982 0.962

Symmetric 1.04 1.03 1.03 1.033 1.033

15˚C 
(59˚F)

Asymmetric 1.02 1.01 0.99 0.972 0.952

Symmetric 1.02 1.02 1.02 1.023 1.023

20˚C 
(68˚F)

Asymmetric 1.01 1.00 0.98 0.962 0.942

Symmetric 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.013 1.013

25˚C 
(77˚F)

Asymmetric 1.00 0.99 0.97 0.952 0.932

Symmetric 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.003 1.003

Accessories 
Field-Installed

Backlight Shield (Front Facing Optics)
OSQ-BLSMF (Medium)
OSQ-BLSLF (Large)
Backlight Shield (Rotated Optics)
OSQ-BLSMR (Medium)
OSQ-BLSLR (Large)
Bird Spikes
OSQ-MED-BRDSPK
OSQ-LG-BRDSPK

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful
implementation of the
programmable multi-level
option, a minimum of one
hand-held remote is
required

Shorting Cap
XA-XSLSHRT

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-B2 
- Suitable for 120-277V (UL) voltage only
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin
   Dimming Receptacle 
- Not for use with PML or Q options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
   metering, digital sensor input, and status
   monitoring of luminaires
- Refer to TL7-B2 spec sheet for details
SimplySNAP Central Base Station
CBSSW-450-002
- Includes On-Site Controller (SS450-002) and
   5-button switch
- Indoor and Outdoor rated
- Refer to CBSSW-450-002 spec sheet for details
Synapse Wireless Sensor
WSN-DPM
- Motion and light sensor
- Control multiple zones
- Refer to WSN-DPM spec sheet for details

SimplySNAP On-Site Controller
SS450-002
- Verizon® LTE-enabled
- Designed for indoor applications
- Refer to SS450-002 spec sheet for details
Building Management System (BMS) Gateway
BMS-GW-002
- Required for BACnet integration
- Refer to BMS-GW-002 spec sheet for details
Outdoor Antennas
(Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)
KIT-ANT420SM
- Kit includes antenna, 20' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT360 
- Kit includes antenna, 30' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT600
- Kit includes antenna, 50' cable and bracket
- Refer to Outdoor antenna spec sheet for
   details

Product Specifications
SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL
The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution featuring zone 
dimming, motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade power monitoring and support of 
up to 1000 nodes per gateway. The system features a reliable and robust self-healing mesh network 
with a browser-based interface that runs on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting 
Controller (TL7-B2) and Site Controller (SS450-002) take the OSQ Series to a new performance 
plateau, providing extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-3M-UL-XX-Q9 + OS-
Q0BLSMF

1 RA5

OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-3M-UL-XX-Q3 + OS-
Q0BLSMF

5 RA7

OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-4M-UL-XX-Q91 RB

OSQ-ML-DA-XX +OSQM-B-16L-57K7-4M-UL-XX-Q9 + OSQ-
BLSMF

6 RB5

CANOPY
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Rev. Date: V2 10/26/2018

304 Series™
LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

Ordering Information
Example: CAN-304-5M-RS-04-E-UL-SV-350

CAN-304 E

Product Optic Mounting
LED Count 
(x10)

Series Voltage
Color  
Options

Drive Current Options

CAN-304 5M
Type V Medium
5S
Type V Short
PS
Petroleum Symmetric
SL
Sparkle Petroleum

RS
Recessed Single Skin
RD
Recessed Double Skin

04
06

E UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

350
350mA
525
525mA
700*

700mA

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
 - Can't exceed specified drive current

F Fuse
 - When code dictates fusing use time delay fuse
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML 
options

PML Programmable Multi-Level
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details

40K 4000K Color Temperature
 - Minimum 70 CRI
 - Color temperature per luminaire

* 60 LED luminaire requires marked spacing: 48" x 24" x 6" (1,219mm x 610mm x 152mm); 48" (1,219mm) center-to-center of adjacent luminaires, 24" (610mm) luminaire center to side building member, 6" (152mm) top of luminaire to 
  overhead building member

Product Description
Luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast aluminum components (RS Mount) or 
die cast and extruded aluminum components (RD Mount). LED driver is mounted in a sealed 
weathertight center chamber that allows for access from below the fixture. Luminaire mounts 
directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with die cast aluminum trim frame. Luminaire 
housing is provided with factory applied foam gasket that provides a watertight seal between 
luminaire housing and canopy deck. Suitable for use in single or double skin canopies with 16" 
(406 mm) wide panels. Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1 mm] thickness). 
Applications: Petroleum stations, convenience stores, drive-thru banks and restaurants, retail  
and grocery

Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT: 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K) standard

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

Performance Summary

14"SQ
(356mm)

2.2"
(56mm)

8.7"
(220mm)

9.6"
(244mm)

2.2"
(56mm)

8.7"
(220mm)

9.6"
(244mm)

Multi-level Sensor location 
(ordered as an option)

RS Mount

† See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level option, a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

Weight

22.0 lbs. (9.9kg)

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• RS Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast 

aluminum and incorporates integral, high performance heatsink fins 
specifically designed for LED canopy applications

• RD Mount luminaire housing is constructed from rugged die cast 
aluminum and features high performance extruded aluminum heatsinks 
specifically designed for LED canopy applications

• LED driver is mounted in a sealed weathertight center chamber that 
allows for access from below the luminaire

• Field adjustable drive current between 350mA, 525mA and 700mA on 
Non-IC rated luminaires

• Luminaire housing provided with factory applied foam gasket and 
provides for a watertight seal between luminaire housing and canopy 
deck

• Mounts directly to the canopy deck and is secured in place with a die 
cast aluminum trim frame

• RS mount includes integral junction box which allows ease of installation 
without need to open luminaire

• Suitable for use in single (RS Mount) or double (RD Mount) skin canopies 
with 16" (406mm) wide panels

• Designed for canopies of 19-22 gauge (maximum 0.040" [1mm] 
thickness)

• See 228 Series™ canopy luminaires for canopies using 12" (305mm) 
deck sections

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze, silver, 
and white are available

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage:  120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral weathertight electrical box with terminal strips (12Ga-20Ga) for 
easy power hookup

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current 

• 10V Source Current: 0.15mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets FCC Part 15 standards for conducted and radiated emissions

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529

• 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• DLC qualified when ordered with PS or SL optics and 525 or 700mA drive 
current. Please refer to www.designlights.org/QPL for most current 
information

• RoHS Compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA
•       CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  

       www.p65warnings.ca.gov

304 Series™ LED Recessed Canopy Luminaire

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing. 
  Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen maintenance factors. Please refer to the 
  Temperature Zone Reference Document for outdoor average nighttime ambient conditions
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that 
 are within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the  
 packaged LED chip)

3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA  
 LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)

Electrical Data*

LED Count 
(x10)

System 
Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

350mA

04 46 0.39 0.24 0.22 0.21 0.15 0.12

06 69 0.57 0.34 0.30 0.27 0.21 0.16

525mA

04 71 0.59 0.35 0.31 0.28 0.21 0.16

06 101 0.84 0.49 0.43 0.38 0.30 0.22

700mA 

04 94 0.79 0.46 0.40 0.36 0.28 0.21

06 135 1.14 0.65 0.57 0.50 0.40 0.29

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F)

304 Series™ Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Projected2

LMF

50K hr
Projected2

LMF

75K hr
Calculated3 
LMF

100K hr
Calculated3 
LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.04 0.99 0.97 0.95 0.93

10˚C (50˚F) 1.03 0.98 0.96 0.94 0.92

15˚C (59˚F) 1.02 0.97 0.95 0.93 0.91

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.96 0.94 0.92 0.90

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.95 0.93 0.91 0.89

CAN-304-SL-RS-06-E-UL-WH-700-57K20 CR

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

RL-7953-S1-R1



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

RL-7953-S1-R1



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

RL-7953-S1-R1



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

RL-7953-S1-R1



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

THORNTONS P2115
BURR RIDGE, IL

RL-7953-S1-R1



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE

4400 Square Foot
Convenience Store

Prototype

BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

BEER COOLER

CASH WRAP

MARKET

FREEZER

FOOD AND BEVERAGE

STOCK ROOM

MEN’S 
RESTROOM

WOMEN’S 
RESTROOM

BEVERAGE COOLER

4400 PROTOTYPE
FLOOR PLAN (WITH REAR ENTRY) 



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE
FRONT ELEVATIONS

LOUVER SYSTEM

THORNTONS SIGNAGE

NICHIHA DESIGNER SERIES
STYLE: ILLUMINATION 
COLOR: PANTONE RED 
PMS 186 RED

ALUMINUM TRELLIS

NICHIHA BRICK SERIES
STYLE: PLYMOUTH BRICK
COLOR: CRIMSON

NICHIHA SILL-CHISELED SYSTEM
COLOR: MATCH KURASTONE

NICHIHA KURASTONE SERIES
STYLE: STACKSTONE
COLOR: DESERT

METAL COPING

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

FRONT ELEVATION

17
'-0

"

100'-0"

24
'-0

"



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE
REAR ELEVATION (WITH REAR ENTRY AND WITH SCREEN)

REAR ELEVATION

PREFINISHED ACM PANEL
COLOR: PANTONE RED PMS 186 RED

NICHIHA DESIGNER SERIES
STYLE: ILLUMINATION 
COLOR: PANTONE RED 
PMS 186 RED

METAL COPING

NICHIHA BRICK SERIES
STYLE: PLYMOUTH BRICK
COLOR: CRIMSON

NICHIHA SILL-CHISELED SYSTEM
COLOR: MATCH KURASTONE

NICHIHA KURASTONE SERIES
STYLE: STACKSTONE
COLOR: DESERT

THORNTON’S SIGNAGE

MECHANICAL ROOF SCREEN



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE
SIDE ELEVATION (WITH REAR ENTRY AND WITH SCREEN)

SIDE ELEVATION

NICHIHA DESIGNER SERIES
STYLE: ILLUMINATION 
COLOR: PANTONE RED 
PMS 186 RED METAL COPING

NICHIHA BRICK SERIES
STYLE: PLYMOUTH BRICK
COLOR: CRIMSON

NICHIHA SILL-CHISELED SYSTEM
COLOR: MATCH KURASTONE

NICHIHA KURASTONE SERIES
STYLE: STACKSTONE
COLOR: DESERT

THORNTON’S SIGNAGE

ALUMINUM TRELLIS
THORNTON’S SIGNAGE

MECHANICAL ROOF SCREEN



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE
SIDE ELEVATION (WITH REAR ENTRY AND WITH SCREEN)

SIDE ELEVATION

NICHIHA DESIGNER SERIES
STYLE: ILLUMINATION 
COLOR: PANTONE RED 
PMS 186 REDMETAL COPING

NICHIHA BRICK SERIES
STYLE: PLYMOUTH BRICK
COLOR: CRIMSON

NICHIHA SILL-CHISELED SYSTEM
COLOR: MATCH KURASTONE

NICHIHA KURASTONE SERIES
STYLE: STACKSTONE
COLOR: DESERT

THORNTON’S SIGNAGE

ALUMINUM TRELLIS

MECHANICAL ROOF SCREEN

THORNTON’S SIGNAGE



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION
FUEL CANOPY

SIDE ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

FIBER CEMENT 
PANEL SYSTEM

FUEL PUMP

BOLLARD

THORNTONS 
SIGNAGE

FIBER CEMENT 
PANEL SYSTEM

GAS PUMP

BOLLARD

THORNTONS 
SIGNAGE

FIRE EXTINGUISHER 
CABINET OR MENU 
HOLDER

SPEAKER

SQUEEGEE 
BUCKET

INTERCOM 
CALL BUTTONS 
AND SIGN

FIBER CEMENT 
WATER TABLE

14
'-6

"

4'
6"

19
'0

"



Luckett-Farley.com
©2019 Luckett & Farley. All Rights Reserved.

4400 PROTOTYPE
WASTE ENCLOSURE

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

WASTE GATE – WOODLAWN 
BROWN TREX SECLUSIONS 
COMPOSITE PANELS ON 
STEEEL FRAME

CEMENT FIBER BRICK PANELS

STONE WATERTABLE

4” PRECAST STONE CAP

CEMENT FIBER STONE WAINSCOT

6”X6” TUBE STEEL COLUMN, 
PAINTED SW 7041, VAN DYKE 
BROWN

WASTE GATE – WOODLAWN BROWN 
TREX SECLUSIONS COMPOSITE 
PANELS ON STEEEL FRAME

CEMENT FIBER BRICK PANELS

STONE WATERTABLE

4” PRECAST STONE CAP

CEMENT FIBER STONE WAINSCOT

4”X4” TUBE STEEL COLUMN, PAINTED 
SW 7041, VAN DYKE BROWN

CEMENT FIBER BRICK PANELS

STONE WATERTABLE

4” PRECAST STONE CAP

CEMENT FIBER STONE WAINSCOT

CEMENT FIBER BRICK PANELS

STONE WATERTABLE

4” PRECAST STONE CAP

CEMENT FIBER STONE WAINSCOT

BASTEEL GATE SYSTEMS
IN PATRICIAN BRONZE

BASTEEL GATE SYSTEMS IN
PATRICIAN BRONZE

21'-6"

8'
-2

"

18'-2"



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

1

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

Infinite possibilities, ideal solutions.

stratusunlimited.com
888.503.1569

SIGN CODE:

Sign Code info: No code information at this time.  
Building Signage: N/A

Freestanding Signs: N/A

Directional Signs: N/A 
Gas Canopy Signs: N/A 

Summary: 
Qty (1) 31” letterset @ 46.1 SF- Front of building
Qty (1) 20” letterset @ 17’ SF- Rear of building
Qty (1) 31” lettersets @ 46.1’ SF each – Canopy
Qty (1) Monument Signs @ 49.8 SF 

Additional Notes: 
None

SITE ADDRESS:

LOCATION NUMBER:

P2115

9115 Kingery Hwy
Burr Ridge, IL 60527



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

2

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

Scale: REFERENCE ONLYSITE PLAN

CANOPY

31" THORNTONS
41.3 quare feet

D/F MONUMENT
49.8 SQ FT

N S

W

E

BUILDING

17 SQ FT

20" THORNTONS

BUILDING

46.1 SQ FT

31" THORNTONS

CANOPY

31" THORNTONS
41.3 quare feet

D/F MONUMENT
49.8 SQ FT

UPDATED SITE PLAN



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

3

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

Scale: 3/16”=1’-0”

TYPICAL ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR VIEWING PURPOSES;
ACTUAL ELEVATIONS TO BE PROVIDED

STANDARD 4400 ELEVATIONS
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

TYPICAL BUILDING FRONT ELEVATION

TYPICAL BUILDING REAR ELEVATION

31” Channel letterset 
on Backer 

20” Channel letterset 
on Backer 



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

4

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

2-1/2” x 4'-1” rule 2-1/2” x  8’-2-1/2” rule

T=31” N=21-1/2”

14’-9” copy 

2” above beam

12” raceway - behind backer

8” x 2” existing
steel tube

15’-2” backer

3’-1/2”
backer

FACES: 3/16” #7328 White acrylic

ILLUM. : White GE LED’s as required by manufacturer; Whips to be a minimum
of 6’-0” in length; POWER SUPPLIES TO BE HOUSED WITHIN RACEWAY 

TRIMCAP: 1” White jewelite

RETURNS: 5” deep .040 alum. returns painted GG White

INSTALL: Custom 12” high x 6” deep alum. raceway to house all electrical - Painted Black - 
all sides; Raceway mounted to 1/4” steel plate shelf provided at top edge of steel 
tube using stainless steel fasteners as required; 1” alum. flat bar to be used for back
bracing as necessary - painted Black to match raceway

LETTER BACKS: .063 alum. - prefinish White all sides

BACKER: .080 perforated alum. screen backer; Holes to be .50” diameter and are 11/16” 
on centers to allow for 48% visibility; Backer painted Metallic Silver front & back;
Backer to be mounted behind letters & will help to conceal raceway

CL-31-RW-PERF

Acrylic face

Trim cap

Aluminum returns

Aluminum backs

Raceway with
access lid

LED

12 volt jacketed
cable

Additional back bracing
as required

8”

8” x 2” 
steel frame

6”

12” raceway

2”

1” alum. flat bar
for backbracing as
required

Electronic power
 supply

1/2” seal tight strapped
to steel beam into bldg.

SECTION DETAIL:

Perf’d alum. backer

CONSTRUCTION
NOTES: 

ALL SIGNAGE IS REQUIRED TO HAVE EXTERNAL DISCONNECT SWITCHES 
AS REQUIRED BY NEC;

QUANTITY: (1) One channel letterset required for storefront elevation

Scale:1”=1’-0”

46.1 Square Feet

LED ILLUM. CHANNEL LETTERS

ALL PAINT FINISHES TO BE HIGH GLOSS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED!

COLOR PALETTE

White 
#7328 White Acrylic

Raceway
Black

Metallic Silver
MP 33172 Silver Surfer

MANUFACTURER
NOTES: 

SIGNAGE MUST BE 3 WIRE

ELECTRICAL NOTE:

ILLINOIS:  Any channel letter sets must have
                seal tite connectors and housings
                per code



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

5

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

FACES: 3/16” #7328 White acrylic

ILLUM. : White GE LED’s as required by manufacturer; 
Whips to be a minimum of 6’-0” in length;
POWER SUPPLIES TO BE HOUSED WITHIN RACEWAY

TRIMCAP: 1” White jewelite

RETURNS: 5” deep .040 alum. returns painted GG White

INSTALL: 

LETTER BACKS: .063 alum. - prefinish White all sides

CONSTRUCTION
NOTES: 

ALL SIGNAGE IS REQUIRED TO HAVE EXTERNAL DISCONNECT
SWITCHES AS REQUIRED BY NEC

QUANTITY: (1) One Channel letterset required for rear elevation

T=20” 
N=19-1/8”

9’-6” 

21-1/2”

Standard 8” high x 8” deep alum. raceway to house all electrical - 
Painted to Grip Flex 585 Flame Red match wall surface
Raceway to be thru bolted into 2” alum. framework - 
framework provided by others

Section View: 
Scale: 3/4”=1’-0”

Acrylic face

Trim cap

Aluminum returns

Aluminum backs

LED illumination

12 volt jacketed
cable

Weep holes 1/4” dia.
exterior locations only

Electronic power
 supply

ENGINEERED DRAWING

MANUFACTURER
NOTES: 

SIGNAGE MUST BE 3 WIRE

Scale: 1”=1’-0”

17 Square Feet

LED ILLUM. CHANNEL LETTERS ELECTRICAL NOTE:

ILLINOIS:  Any channel letter sets must have
                seal tite connectors and housings
                per code

ALL PAINT FINISHES TO BE HIGH GLOSS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED!

COLOR PALETTE

White 
#7328 White Acrylic

Raceway
Gripflex 585 Red

CL-20-RW



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

6

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

Scale: 3/16”=1’-0”TYPICAL RETAIL CANOPY ELEVATIONS 

CL-31

Left Side

SAMPLE PLAN VIEW - CANOPY
not to scale

Red backer area will be
Red aluminum panels 
provided by canopy supplier

Sloan Red LED border top edge of front and short ends
of canopy; Installed directly below the red flashing
NO BORDER WITHIN RED BACKER AREAS

Right Side

4’-0”

134'-0"

40'-0"40'-0"

16’-0”

Front Elevation

19’-0”
Typ.14’-6”

Typ.

Sloan Red LED border top edge of front and short ends
of canopy; Installed directly below the red flashing

NO BORDER WITHIN RED BACKER AREAS

ALL PAINT FINISHES TO BE HIGH GLOSS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED!

COLOR PALETTE

Pantone 8600 C
Gray



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

7

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

2-1/2” x 4’-1” rule 2-1/2” x 8’-2-1/2” rule

T=31” N=21-1/2”

14’-9” copy 

2’-9-5/8”

Scale: 1”=1’-0”

41.3 Square Feet

ILLUM. CHANNEL LETTERS

FACES: 3/16” #7328 White acrylic

ILLUM. : White GE LED’s as required by manufacturer; Whips to be a minimum
of 6’-0” in length; POWER SUPPLIES HOUSED BEHIND CANOPY FASCIA

TRIMCAP: 1” White jewelite

RETURNS: 5” deep .040 alum. returns painted GG White

INSTALL: 

LETTER BACKS: .063 alum. - prefinish White all sides

ELECTRICAL NOTE:

ILLINOIS:  Any channel letter sets must have
                seal tite connectors and housings
                per code

ELECTRIC FEEDS NEED TO BE IN CENTER OF LETTERS

QUANTITY: (1) One required

CONSTRUCTION
NOTES: 

ALL SIGNAGE IS REQUIRED TO HAVE EXTERNAL DISCONNECT
SWITCHES AS REQUIRED BY NEC

MANUFACTURER
NOTES: 

SIGNAGE MUST BE 3 WIRE

ALL PAINT FINISHES TO BE HIGH GLOSS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED!

COLOR PALETTE

White 
#7328 White Acrylic

Thru bolted flush to canopy fascia using all thread into blocking as required
12” standard length of threaded rod will be supplied unless otherwise noted
1/4” -3/8” threaded rod into blocking or Stratus approved equivalent

LED Illumination

Weep holes 1/4” dia.
exterior locations only

Trim cap

Aluminum returns

12 volt jacketed cable

*Non-corrosive
All thread fasteners

Acrylic face

Electronic power
 supply

Power supply
housing

Aluminum backs

FASCIA SECTION - SCALE:  3/4”=1’-0”

CL-31



Note

Note

PRINTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF STRATUS.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED, OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF STRATUS.

ADDRESS:

ORDER NUMBER:

SITE NUMBER:

ELECTRONIC FILE NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT MANAGER:

PAGE NO.:stratusunlimited.com

8 8 8 . 5 0 3 .1 5 6 9

8959 Tyler Boulevard
Mentor, Ohio  44060

Rev # Req # Date/Artist DescriptionRev # Req # Date/Artist Description
Rev 7 000000 00/00/00 xxx1172331

G:\ACCOUNTS\T\THORNTON'S\2022\IL\P2115_Burr Ridge
9115 Kingery Hwy

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

83164

KEVIN HORNEP2115

8

CLIENT:
Original

REV 1

373887

376863

03/17/22 KW

04/06/22 CA

CABINET NOTE:

CABINET MUST INCLUDE LOCKING EXTERNAL DISCONNECT SWITCH
IN ILLINOIS & FLORIDA DUE TO CODE REQUIREMENTS

30” deep Fab’d alum. construction with 2” retainers-  All painted Black; 
Cabinet to sleeve overtop internal support pole & saddle weld into place as required
Sign cabinet provided to Thorntons by Sunshine Electronic Displays

CABINET:

HEADER
FACE:

Sunshine double pricer unit - 30” deep
Character height = 16”; Red & Green LED digit colors; 
Commodity panels are flat white polycarbonate panels 
w/ reverse weeded copy to match colors shown

PRICING
UNIT:

Internal White Sunshine LED lightstrips; 
Power supplies to be housed within cabinet

ILLUM.:

(2) Two gloss panned polycarbonate faces with reverse
sprayed graphics to match colors shown; Provided by Stratus

Fab’d aluminum framework for sign base w/ 3/4” treated plywood overlay
Stratus to furnish the alum. fab’d frame and plywood wrap the frame
Nichiha Desert Stone veneer installed over framework 
Stone thickness is approx. 3/4” provided and installed by others;
Stone veneer provided & installed by others

BASE &
COLUMNS:

SUPPORT: Cabinet to sleeve overtop internal support;
Direct burial installation as required by city requirements & engineering specs
ADDITIONAL FOOTER DETAILS AND POLE SIZE TO FOLLOW

CAPS: (2) Two 3” Synthetic limestone cap for top of base 
Provided and installed by others following cabinet install;
All Electrical to be done by others - to be connected and tested
Installer to connect primary if accessible at time of install

JOB NOTES: GC responsible to layout the sign location based on setback information
provided by  in advance of Sign Spot. Thornton’sStratus
determines final placement. Sign Spot schedule TBD. Installer to be on site
and set up a minimum of (30) thirty minutes prior to scheduled spot. Spot
with 4’ x 8’ plywood piece.

Installer to pour the footer and set the pole immediately following sign spot,
within reason.

GC and EC responsible to stub conduit and provide electrical to pricer \
Ensure next to the pole and tall enough to go into the sign following the setting
of the footer and pole

Frame and plywood overlay to be installed by installer within a few days
of pole setting

FOUNDATION & POLE SIZES SUBJECT TO CHANGE
ACCORDING TO ENGINEERING SPECS & CITY REQUIREMENTS!!

POLE SIZE 
TO BE VERIFIED

6’-6”
Cabinet

7’-8” Cabinet

10’-9” BASE

1’-6”

6”
16”

NUMERALS

*NOTE: UNLEADED MUST 
BE STREET SIDE ON BOTH
SIDES OF SIGN; 
PRICERS BACK TO BACK

2’-6”
Cabinet & Base

2’-2”

3” x 11’-1” x 2’-10”
synthetic limestone cap1'-3”

8’-0”
OAH

SIDE B

SIDE A

Scale: 3/4”=1’-0”

49.8 Square Feet

D/F ILLUM. MONUMENT

D/F LED ILLUM CABINET | PAN POLY FACES | SLEEVED

Steel pole saddle welded to cabinet

Alum.
sides

power 
supply

Aluminum
retainers

Polycarbonate faces
LED’s

Listed
service

disconnect
switch Steel support

pole

.040 Alum.
wireway
cover

COLOR PALETTE

Black

UNLEADED 15: 
3M 3630-97 Bristol Blue 

UNL 15 & UNL: 
3M 3630-33 Red

Gripflex 585 Flame Red

DIESEL: 
3M 3630-76 Holly Green 

1’-6”

6”

6”

16”
NUMERALS

16”
NUMERALS

ALL PAINT FINISHES TO BE HIGH GLOSS
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED!



 
55-2-3 

 

 
2. Exempt Signs as per Section 55.10, herein. 

 
B. Conditional Signs: The following signs are subject to the approval of the Board of 

Trustees upon review by the Plan Commission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, a 
sign permit is required prior to erection of a Conditional Sign in a Transitional District.   

 
1. Subdivision Entryway Sign(s): A maximum of one sign per entryway may be 

allowed provided each sign shall not exceed 50 square feet in area and four feet 
in height.  The text of all subdivision entryway signs shall include the words “Burr 
Ridge” as for example, “Oak Subdivision of Burr Ridge”.  The lettering for “Burr 
Ridge” may be in smaller font but must be legible.  (amended by A-923-08-02) 

 
2. Ground Sign(s): One sign may be allowed for each multi-family residential or non-

residential lot or parcel provided it does not exceed 16 square feet in area, is 
located 10 feet from all lot lines and does not exceed 8 feet in height. 

 
3.  Wall Sign(s): One sign may be allowed for each multi-family residential or non-

residential lot or parcel provided it does not exceed 16 square feet in area 
 
Sec. 55.06.  Business District Signs 
 

This section shall apply to all districts designated by the Zoning Ordinance as a Business District.  
Business Districts include the B-1 and B-2 Districts. 
 
A. Permitted Signs: The following signs are permitted in all business districts.  Unless 

specifically stated otherwise, permitted signs require issuance of a sign permit prior to 
construction. 

 
1. Ground Sign: One ground sign shall be permitted for each lot or parcel provided 

the lot or parcel has at least 100 feet of frontage on a public street, that the height 
of such sign does not exceed 8 feet, that the sign is located a minimum of 10 feet 
from all property lines, and that the combined area of all ground signs and wall 
signs shall not exceed 100 square feet. 

 
2. Wall Sign: One wall sign per street frontage shall be permitted for each lot or 

parcel provided that the combined area of all wall signs and ground signs shall 
not exceed 100 square feet. Permitted wall signs shall be mounted no higher 
than the height of the building wall or twenty feet (20') whichever is lower, and no 
lower than five feet (5') above average surrounding grade. 

 
3. Where the building frontage is on more than one street, the area of the signs 

facing each street shall be computed on the basis of the building frontage for the 
street they face, as provided above, but in no case shall the total sign area 
exceed the maximum provided above. 

 
4. Gasoline pricing signs shall be permitted for gasoline sales stations subject to the 

following regulations: 
 

a. Gasoline pricing signs shall not be independently free-standing, but 
must be permanently attached below a pre-existing free-standing sign, 
to a gasoline pump island canopy support or, to a building; 

 
b.  A maximum of four (4) sign faces, with a total area not to exceed forty 

(40) square feet, shall be permitted, provided that no single sign face 
shall exceed twenty (20) square feet in area; 

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



 
55-2-4 

 

 
c. Such signs shall in no case exceed a height, to the top of the sign, of 

eight feet (8') above ground level. 
 

5. Window signs shall be permitted subject to the standards listed below.  Window 
signs do not require a sign permit. 

 
a. The sum total of all window signs shall not exceed 40 percent of the 

total area of the windows in which they are located. 
 

b. Window signs shall not have any moving parts. 
 

c. A series of windows that are separated by frames and supporting 
material of less than six inches in width shall be considered as a single 
window for the purpose of computation. 

 
d. Window signs may include the use of neon lighting.  Neon window 

signs shall not exceed 16 square feet or 30 percent of the area of a 
window whichever is less and shall be counted toward the total area 
permitted for window signs.  Calculation of the area of neon window 
signs, for purposes of compliance with the maximum 40 percent area 
as permitted herein, shall be based on the perimeter dimensions of 
said neon lighting.  

 
6. Temporary Signs as per Section 55.09, herein. 

 
7. Exempt Signs as per Section 55.10, herein. 

 
B. Conditional Signs: The following signs are subject to the approval of the Board of 

Trustees upon review by the Plan Commission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, 
conditional signs require issuance of a sign permit prior to construction. 

 
1. Shopping Center Wall Signs: One sign per tenant space within a shopping center 

may be allowed subject to the following: 
 

a. A comprehensive package of standards for wall signs shall be provided 
that includes consistent materials, colors, lighting, and placement for all 
wall signs within a shopping center.  Upon approval of the 
comprehensive sign package, all subsequent signs that comply with 
the approved standards shall be considered permitted signs. 

 
b. Each wall sign shall not exceed one square foot for each lineal foot of 

the storefront or tenant space width with a minimum area allowed of 25 
square feet and a maximum area allowed of 50 square feet with the 
exception that allowable sign area for one to three designated anchor 
tenants may be increased by transferring sign area to the anchor 
tenant(s) from other tenants.  

  
2. Shopping Center Ground Sign: One shopping center ground sign may be allowed 

subject to the following: 
 

a. Shopping center ground signs shall be consistent in design, materials, 
and colors with the wall signs. 

 



 
55-2-5 

 

b. Shopping center ground signs shall be a maximum area of 100 
square feet in area (to be calculated independent of the size of wall 
signs). 

 
c. Shopping center ground signs shall not exceed a maximum height of 

8 feet except as allowed by paragraph e below. 
 

d. Shopping center ground signs shall be setback a minimum of 10 feet 
from all property lines except as required by paragraph e below; 

 
e. The height of shopping center ground signs may be increased up to 

12 feet provided that the sign is setback an additional 3 feet for each 
1 foot increase in height.  For example, a 9 foot high sign would 
require a 13 foot setback from all property lines, a 10 foot high sign 
would require a 16 foot setback. 

 
3. Light Pole Banners: Banners affixed to light poles and announcing a federal, 

state or local holiday, a business anniversary, or a similar event but not 
advertising any specific products or services offered, may be allowed for a limited 
time not to exceed 90 days in any one calendar year.  Light pole banners do not 
require issuance of a sign permit. 

 
4. Subdivision Entryway Sign(s): A maximum of one sign per entryway may be 

allowed provided each sign shall not exceed 50 square feet in area and four feet 
in height.  The text of all subdivision entryway signs shall include the words “Burr 
Ridge” as for example, “Oak Subdivision of Burr Ridge”.  The lettering for “Burr 
Ridge” may be in smaller font but must be legible.  A subdivision entryway sign 
shall not be allowed in conjunction with a shopping center sign. (A-923-08-02) 

 
1. Signs with more than Three Colors: Signs otherwise prohibited by Section  

55.11.Q herein may be allowed. 
 

6. Wall Signs mounted more than 20 feet above grade: Wall signs that do not 
exceed the height of the building wall but mounted more than 20 feet above the 
surrounding grade and meeting all other standards herein, may be allowed. 
(Amended by Ordinance A-923-01-06) 

 
Sec. 55.07.  Manufacturing District Signs (Amended by Ordinance A-923-02-19) 
 

This section shall apply to all districts designated by the Zoning Ordinance as Manufacturing Districts.  
Manufacturing Districts include the RA, LI, and GI Districts. 

A. Permitted Signs:  Unless specifically stated otherwise, a sign permit is required for all 
Permitted Signs in Manufacturing Districts. The following signs shall be permitted in all 
Manufacturing Districts: 

 
1. For buildings of less than 100,000 square feet, each tenant is permitted one wall 

sign, up to three wall signs, subject to the following conditions: 
 

a. The gross square footage of each wall sign shall not exceed the linear 
street frontage of the subject property divided by three. The permitted 
gross surface area of each wall sign shall be a minimum of 50 square 
feet but shall not exceed 75 square feet. 

 



Section XI 
Off-Street Parking and Off-Street Loading   

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
3 XI 

8. In Yards 
 

a. Off-street parking spaces, open to the sky, may be located in required 
interior side yards and rear yards subject to compliance with the landscaping 
and setback requirements contained in Section XI.C.11, herein. 

 
b. In Business Districts, parking in the front and corner side yards shall be 

allowed in accordance with the specific parking regulations set forth in the 
Business District regulations.   

 
c. In no event shall parking be permitted in the Manufacturing, Office, and 

Transitional Districts anywhere in front of the building, whether in the front 
yard, the interior side yard, side yard adjoining the street or any buildable 
area in front of the building, nor anywhere in the side yard adjoining a street. 

 
9. Design and Maintenance 
 

 a. Open and Enclosed Parking Spaces   
 

(1) Accessory off-street parking spaces located on the same lot as 
occupied by the use served may be open to the sky or enclosed in a 
building or structure. 

 
(2) Accessory off-street parking spaces that may be permitted in a 

location other than on the same lot occupied by the use shall be open 
to the sky except when an off-site storage garage or parking building 
or structure is approved for such required parking.   

 
(3) Required open parking spaces in residential areas must be located in 

special parking bays or in parking areas serving two (2) or more 
dwelling units.  Spaces provided merely in the street right-of-way 
shall not be counted in determining the number of parking spaces 
being provided. 

 
 b. Surfacing   

 
(1) All open off-street parking areas and driveways for all uses except 

single-family residences shall be improved with an all-weather hard 
surface pavement including, at a minimum, a two inch (2”) 
bituminous concrete surface course, with a twelve inch (12”) 
minimum thickness aggregate base course, and six inch (6”) high 
perimeter concrete curbing (Type B or Type B6:12) installed in 
accordance with Illinois Department of Transportation specifications. 

 
(2) All parking and driving areas for attached and detached single-family 

residences shall be improved with an all-weather hard surface 
(perimeter curbing shall not be required). (Amended by Ordinance 
A-834-9-01) 

    
 c. Lighting   

 
(1) Illumination of an off-street parking area shall be arranged so as not 

to reflect direct rays of light or glare into adjacent residential districts 
and streets.   

 
(2) Intensity of illumination of parking areas shall not be less or more 

than the following standards:   Except as otherwise specifically 
provided elsewhere in this Ordinance, parking lot lights must be no 
more than 20 feet high and be limited by the following factors:  an 

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



Section XI 
  Off-Street Parking and Off-Street Loading    

 

 

 
 

 
XI 4
  

average lighting level of 1.0 foot candle with a minimum of 0.75 foot 
candle; a uniformity ratio of not greater than 4-to-1, and lighting 
distribution shall be provided by cut-off type fixtures.  All such 
parking lot lighting shall be extinguished or reduced in intensity to 
not more than an average of 0.5 foot candles no later than 30 minutes 
after the close of business.   

 
(3) Amortization: Lighting for accessory off-street parking areas 

regulated by this Section XI.C.9.c in existence on the effective date 
of this Ordinance and which is not in compliance with this Section 
XI.C.9.c, shall be regarded as non-conforming parking lot lighting.  
Such non-conforming parking lot lighting may be continued for a 
period of one (1) year from the effective date of this Ordinance if 
properly repaired  and maintained as provided herein and as provided 
by other ordinances of the Village of Burr Ridge. 

 
 At the end of this one (1) year period, all such non-conforming 

parking lot lighting shall thereafter comply with the requirements of 
Section XI.C.9.c. 

 
 

 d. Repair and Service   
 

   No motor vehicle repair work of any kind shall be permitted in off-
street parking areas.  No gasoline or motor oil shall be sold in conjunction with any 
accessory parking facilities. 

 
10.  Location 
 

After the effective date of this Ordinance, required accessory off-street parking 
spaces shall be located on the same lot as the principal building or use served, except 
upon approval of a special use as per Section XIII.K, herein,  authorizing all or a part 
of the required off-street parking spaces to be located on a lot that does not contain 
the building or use served. 
 
Unless such permitted off-site parking spaces are shared with and located on the 
same property as another use, they shall be located in a district where parking lots or 
storage garages are allowable principal uses.  However, off-site parking areas shall 
comply with the regulations of Section XI.C.2 of this Ordinance for required 
accessory parking spaces not located on the same lot as the building or use served. 

 
11.  Landscaping 
 

All portions of a lot not parked or built upon or used for an accessory use shall be 
maintained in landscaping.  In addition to and exclusive of driveways and aisles, 
open areas shall be provided within and around the perimeter of parking and loading 
areas to accommodate trees, shrubs and other landscape materials.  The dimensions 
of required landscape areas shall be measured from the back of curb of the parking 
area.  Required landscape areas shall be provided as required herein. 

 
a. Perimeter Landscape Areas   

 
(1) Residential Uses - A landscape area at least 8 feet wide shall be 

provided along each side of the parking area of a lot used for 
multiple-family residences.  

 
(2) Non-residential uses: Parking lot setbacks and landscape areas shall 

be provided along each side of a parking area in compliance with the 
following: 

 



From: M E
To: Janine Farrell
Subject: New Gas Station
Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 2:16:49 PM

I say No to the new Gas Station At 91st and Rt. 83   there is a gas station just across the street. 
Why  do you need another one right there??  also they will be selling liquor and
smoking paraphernalia.  that will bring in more riff raff into the area.   I say No.. other
neighbors That I talked to feel the same way..  
Thank you and enjoy your day..

mailto:tailrotorski@gmail.com
mailto:jfarrell@burr-ridge.gov
jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT D



From: Pam Vicks
To: Janine Farrell
Subject: Property on RT 83
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 12:28:10 AM

As a property owner in Oak Hills, I strongly urge you and others on the board, to reject the attentive plans

for a Thorton gas station in this area.   There are all ready three gas stations from Archer Ave. and I55,

which, I believe, is an area of approximately five miles.

Thank you.

Pam Vicks

16w330 94th Place

Burr Ridge,Il.

mailto:pvicks@sbcglobal.net
mailto:jfarrell@burr-ridge.gov


VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 2,2022

I. ROLL CALL

The meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 7:00 p.m. at

the Burr Ridge Police Department Training Room, 7700 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois
by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 8 - Petrich, Broline, Sti-atis, Morton, Irwin, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek

ABSENT: 0

Trustee Guy Franzese and Community Development Director Janine Farrell were also present.

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES - APRIL 18, 2022

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Morton and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to
approve the minutes of the April 18, 2022 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Morton, Stratis, Petrich, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: Om None

ABSTAIN: 3 -Irwin, Parrella, and McCollian

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0 with 3 abstentions.

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek conducted the swearing in of all those wishing to speak during the public
hearings on the agenda for the meeting.

Z-04-2022: 308-312 Burr Ridee Parkway fRovito): Special Use Amendment, Special Use,
and Findmss of Fact [CONTINUED FROM MARCH 21,20221

Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Mrs. Farrell stated that Z-04-2022 is a

request to expand a restaurant use. Are We Live. The petition was continued from the March 21,
2022 meeting. At that time, there was not an individual present able to answer questions regarding

the petition and the Commission requested outdoor dining and parking plans. Since March 21, no
new information has been received except two new email objections, and no changes have been

made to the request.

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT E



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes

May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Nick Esposito, attorney for the petitioner, distributed plans that had been previously included in
the staff report packet. Sandy Andrews explained that three additional tables will be added to the
interior and the outdoor dining gate will extend to the end of the unit.

Chairman Trzupek stated that at the last meeting the Commission requested an outdoor dining
plan. Chairman Trzupek noted the ADA ramp and planter box location may impact the outdoor
dining and wished to see these items addressed on a plan.

Ms. Andrews and Chairman Trzupek discussed the locations of the existing ramp in relation to the

outdoor dining plan. Ms. Andrews explained that the petitioner did not want to spend funds on
architectural drawings if the request was not going to be approved. Chairman Trzupek reiterated

the Commission's request for a plan to ensure that there was adequate space to accommodate the
ramp and accessibility. Chairman Trzupek and Ms. Andrews discussed the need for the outdoor

dining area to be accessed from the interior.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the outdoor dining space is calculated as part of the total
restaurant square footage within the County Line Square PUD.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.

Alice Krampits of 7515 Drew asked what the capacity would be for this additional unit. Ms.
Andrews clarified that high tops within the existing space will be relocated to this new unit. The
current capacity is about 80. Ms. Krampits questioned about rental space and the outdoor area. Ms.
Andrews stated that the entire establishment would be rented. Ms. Krampits asked about happy
hours. Mrs. Farrell explained that the Village Board discussed the matter but decided to not take

action at this time. Ms. Krampits stated that she was opposed to the expansion since it is being
marketed to a younger crowd which may be more like a nightclub which is not within the image

of Burr Ridge.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mrs. Farrell about complaints. Mrs. Farrell noted that no complaints were
received by the Village Hall, but there were a few complaints to the Police Department about

rowdy patrons in the parking lot and a sign. The attorney for the petitioner confirmed that they are

not aware of any complaints.

Richard Panico, 8311 Fars Cove, supported the request. Mr. Panico noted the small size of the

expansion and that outdoor dining is very common in surrounding municipalities.

Commissioner Stratis expressed concerns about the location of the outdoor dining with the ramp.

Commissioner Stratis asked the petitioner to comment on the sign which was installed and subject
of the complaint. Commissioner Stratis supports first amendment rights but felt that the sign was

inappropriate. Mr. Esposito stated that the matter was adjudicated and the sign was removed.

Commissioners McCollian and Brolme did not have questions.

Commissioner Petrich expressed a desire to have outdoor dining and indoor seating plans in
advance of the next meeting. Chairman Trzupek supported the request for an interior plan. The

2



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

petitioner and Chairman Trzupek discussed what would be shown on that plan and the costs

associated with an architectural plan.

Commissioner Petrich noted that there was a space inside which was set up for a dancing area and

reinforced the need for a seating plan. The petitioner stated that there is not an intent to have a

dance floor inside the restaurant. Commissioner Petrich asked the petitioner to clarify the type of
outdoor furniture. Ms. Andrews confirmed that the photos from the report packet were for the

grand opening only and not the furniture which is intended to be there permanently.

Commissioner Parrella reiterated the need for a conceptual plan which illustrates the interior and

outdoor flow of the spaces. This would be a 2-D plan, not a rendering or 3-D model, which shows

connections, ingress and egress, and any safety issues.

Commissioner Irwin seconded Commissioner Parrella's comments.

Commissioner Morton requested that the relationship of the ramp with the flat area and slope be
shown on the plan. Commissioner Morton also requested that the seating plan be shown to ensure
wheelchair access within the spaces and around tables and chairs. Commissioner Morton did not

have concerns about noise issues since the noise ordinance is in effect and the piped in music

should not create problems.

Chairman Trzupek stated that there were options to continue the public hearing to obtain additional
information or the hearing could be closed and a vote taken on the request.

Commissioner Broline commented that the concern about accessibility has been brought up with

other establishments. Commissioner Broline did not have concerns about the expansion of the use.

Mr. Esposito requested that the Commission move the petition forward subject to receiving the

plans.

Commissioner Stratis stated that he supported moving the request forward with staff and Chairman

Trzupek's review and approval of the plans. Commissioner Morfcon requested additional
information be added about ADA and noise ordinance compliance to the conditions.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to
close the public hearing for Z-04-2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 8 - Stratis, Irwin, Morton, Broline, Petrich, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 8-0.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to
recommend to the Village Board approval of an amendment to Ordinance #A-834-10-21 to expand

the subject use and a special use for a restaurant over 4,000 square feet with indoor and outdoor

dining, and with the sale of alcoholic beverages pursuant to section XIII.K of the Zoning Ordinance

and the County Line Square Planned Unit Development (Ordinance ^A-834-19-21) with the
following conditions:

1. The special use shall be limited to Filipo Rovito and shall be null and void should Filipo
Rovito no longer have ownership interest in the restaurant consisting of approximately
4,400 square feet commonly known as 308-312 Burr Ridge Parkway.

2. Activity in the indoor restaurant area shall cease and all patrons shall vacate the premises

no later than midnight on any given day.
3. Activity in the outdoor dining area shall cease and all pat'ons shall vacate the premises no

later than 11pm on any given day.

4. The outdoor dining area shall comply with the Burr Ridge Municipal Code and County
Line Square PUD regulations in respect to ingress, egress, and ADA compliance, as well
as liquor control and noise ordinance regulations. The outdoor dining plan and any

remaining details shall be approved by staff and the Plan Commission Chairman through
the building permit process and prior to building permit issuance.

5. Prior to building permit issuance, the petitioner shall submit a parking management plan,
subject to staff and Plan Commission Chairman approval, that includes at a minimum:

a. A commitment to provide valet parking off-site, behind the building, or at the west

end of the shopping center.
b. The reservation of four (4) parking spaces for valet parking that does not interfere

with any drive aisles or fire lanes.

c. A commitment that employees be required to park offsite or behind the shopping
center.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 8 - Stratis, Irwin, Petrich, Broline, Morton, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 8-0.

Z-10-2022: 9115 Kineerv Hishwav fThorntons LLC); Special Uses, PUD Amendment.
Variations, and Findines of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Mrs. Farrell stated that Z-10-2022 is for

ten requests related to a gas station development on a vacant parcel south ofMcDonald's. Mrs.
Farrell stated that the petitioner is Ryan Swanson of Arc Design Resources, Inc., on behalf of

Thomtons LLC. Thomtons is proposing to develop the vacant site with a gas station and

convenience store, amending the Spectrum PUD. The 4,400 sq. ft. convenience store will have

packaged liquor and tobacco sales, and extended hours of operation, 5:00 a.m. to ll:00p.m., which



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes

May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

is beyond the 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. permitted. The neighboring property to the north,
McDonalcTs, was approved for extended hours 5:00 a.m. to 1 1:00 p.m. Mrs. Farrell illustrated the

requests on the site plan. Mrs. Farrell displayed the sign proposal and explained the four variation
requests. All of the ground and walls combined exceed 100 sq. ft. of area, measuring 155 sq. ft.

There are three wall signs total, two on the convenience store itself and one on the fuel canopy.
The internal drive on the property is private and does not count as a road frontage. A gasoline

pricing sign is required to be affixed to an existing sign, but the proposed sign is itself a free-
standing sign. This sign also exceeds the maximum sign face square footage for a gasoline pricing
sign from 20 sq. ft. to 49.8 sq. ft. and 40 sq. ft. to 99.6 sq. ft. The gasoline pricing sign contains
six colors, exceeding the three colors permitted. Mrs. Parrell displayed the photometric plan and

showed the footcandle amount at the property lines. The average foot candle light level is 4.39
exceeding the 1.0 permitted and the uniformity ratio is 4.39 to 1 exceeding the 4 to 1 permitted.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the average foot candle light level permitted is 1.0.

Ryan Swanson of Arc Design Resources introduced himself as the project manager and Todd
Smutz as the representative ofThorntons. Thomtons currently has 212 stores with 10 new stores

proposed and 3,000 employees. Thorntons was acquired by British Petroleum last year but
permitted to keep the Thorntons banner. Mr. Smutz discussed the core values of Thomtons and

the company's charitable initiatives. Mr. Smutz stated that while the pandemic shut down many

businesses, Thomtons was permitted to be open and had policies which allowed them to adapt to

the changing environment. Mr. Smutz stated that the proposed store will be a typical convenience
store with 10 fuel stations and air service station.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the sign on the rear facade was illuminated and believed it was not
necessary for identification purposes. Chairman Trzupek believed the light may negatively impact
the residential use neighboring the property. Chairman Trzupek also asked about the wall packs
on the rear. The petitioner displayed photometry on the screen to illustrate the real light levels.
There are higher light levels under the fuel canopy due to the fueling, credit card use, and checking

under the hood of automobiles.

Chairman Trzupek stated for clarification on the traffic study. Mr. Smutz confirmed that the

original traffic study was modeled for uses which had a greater traffic impact than the proposed

gas station, including a drive-through restaurants and a retail pharmacy.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.

Richard Panico, 8311 Pars Cove, stated that this site has access to major thoroughfares which could
be a target for carjackings. Mr. Panico did not see a business core value regarding safety. Mr.
Panico asked if this proposal has been shown to the Police Department and what measures the
petitioner will take for safety. Mr. Smutz stated that adequate lighting and security cameras are a

necessity for safety. The security cameras are monitored remotely. A uniformed security guard
would not be at the site since the area is safe.

Chairman Trzupek asked Mrs. Farrell to confirm if the Police Department had reviewed the

request. Mrs. Farrell stated that Chief Madden was informed of the proposal and did not express

concerns about extra police force being required for the operation.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Sandra Alien, a Burr Ridge resident for 44 years, expressed concern about the subdivision to the
south and if this development would be a disruption.

Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew, asked if Spectrum had comments about the proposal and why there
were no entrances or exits to Route 83. Mrs. Farrell stated that the entire development was planned
to limit direct access to Route 83 from a safety and congestion standpoint. Route 83 is under IDOT

jurisdiction and authorizes access points.

Commissioner Morton was concerned about the light levels and asked about the accuracy of the
photometry illustration to real life. Mr. Smutz stated that the photometry is an accurate

representation of how the real light levels will appear. Commissioner Morton asked for
clarification on the number of colors for the signage. Kate Berliner with Thomtons clarified the

number of colors for the gas pricing sign. There are two different reds, green, blue, black, and

white. Commissioner Morton confirmed the LED digits are included in the colors. Commissioner
Morton reviewed the gas pricing signage in the Village and had concerns about the size and number

of colors for the proposed sign in relation to others that are existing. Commissioner Morton asked

about the salt tolerance of the landscaping proposed. Mr. Swanson stated that the species are salt

tolerant. Commissioner Morton asked if this is a full-service station. Ms. Berliner stated it was not,
but there are help buttons on the pumps which can be pressed from inside the vehicle to request
assistance. Commissioner Morton asked for the petitioner to expound on the Findings of Fact

which stated that "an equivalent facility is not located in the general area of the proposed
development." Mr. Swanson stated that it was related to the amount of fuel stations, the circulation,

and the modem store. Commissioner Morton asked about electronic vehicle (EV) charging. Ms.
Berliner stated that Thorntons has an infrastructure plan for EV in the future.

Commissioner Irwin asked Ms. Berliner to explain further. Ms. Berliner stated that the

inirastructure, the electricity, will be installed but she cannot state if the charging stations

themselves will be installed at the time of development. Ms. Berliner stated that Thomtons is
working with a vendor to have stations installed at multiple locations. Commissioner Irwin stated

that the EV charging could contribute to the Findings for the necessity of the use. Commissioner
Irwin asked about the remote monitoring. Mr. Smutz confirmed that the office is located in

Louisville but the individuals monitoring the site cannot sound internal alarms. The remote office

can notify local law enforcement. Commissioner Irwin asked about the red colors and if they are

the same. Ms. Berliner stated they are the same tone, but two different vendors and therefore

counted as two colors.

Commissioner Parrella asked if the reds will look the same. Ms. Berliner confinned they will.

Commissioner Petrich asked about the original PUD and what was envisioned. Mrs. Farrell read

Condition B of the PUD which required "the future preliminary and final plans for the commercial
development on Lot 2 under this planned unit development shall be submitted to the Plan
Commission for its review and recommendations, and then to the Board of Trustees for approval."
Commissioner Petrich asked about McDonald's signage. Mrs. Farrell confirmed that McDonald's

was approved for variations related to the number of signs. Commissioner Petrich asked about the

design of the proposed convenience store in relation to McDonald s. Ms. Berliner stated that the



Plan Commission/Zomng Board Minutes

May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

design was intended to complement the McDonald's with the stone. Ms. Berliner confirmed there

are storefront windows. Commissioner Petrich confirmed with staff that the plans had been

reviewed by the Village Engineer. Commissioner Petrich questioned how often the Route 83
entrance is used and expressed concerns about the safety of this entrance and exit. Mr. Smutz stated
that the access is existing and was approved by IDOT. Commissioner Petrich confirmed the
location of the underground fuel tanks. Commissioner Petrich was concerned about the amount of

the variations required for signage. Commissioner Petrich confirmed with the petitioner that there

was no dine-in, only carry-out.

Commissioner Broline confirmed the existing one-way exit to Route 83. Commissioner Broline

asked about the size of the sign proposed and if it was similar to Speedway's. Ms. Berliner stated

that the speed on the road and the 640 ft. slow down distance sets the standard for pricing digit
size which dictates the overall size of the sign. Commissioner Broline asked about the foot candle

amount on the east side adjacent to Spectrum. Mrs. Farrell confirmed it was 1.5 foot candles to the

property line which borders the access drive.

Commissioner McCollian asked about security cameras and the need for extra security if it is

deemed necessary. Ms. BerUner stated that if it is necessary, the stores can be changed over
quickly. Commissioner McCollian expressed concern about the volume of traffic on 91 Sbreet.

Chairman Trzupek stated that traffic was a big issue for the McDonald's proposal and is unsure
about how it is working today. Commissioner McCollian asked where the EV chargers would be

located under the canopy. Ms. Berliner stated that it would be on the south side of the canopy. Mr.

Smutz stated it is two dedicated triple charge stations.

Commissioner Stratis disclosed that he and his wife own McDonald's to the north. Commissioner

Stratis clarified that Route 83 is a Strategic Arterial Roadway which is under IDOT jurisdiction
and Spectrum was only able to receive the one access to Route 83. Commissioner Stratis asked

about the fuel tanks. Mr. Smutz confirmed that they are fiberglass, double wall tanks with

monitoring and two emergency shut-off buttons. Commissioner Stratis asked about the security

and if there is the ability to lock the doors with a panic button. Ms. Berliner stated that there is not
that option currently. Commissioner Stratis asked about ownership. Mr. Smutz confirmed that

Thomtons will rent and have a 50-year lease. Commissioner Stratis asked about liquor sales.
Phillip Bolove with Thorntons stated it will have beer, wine, and hard spirits. Commissioner Stratis

asked how much of the interior is dedicated to liquor sales. Ms. Berliner stated that the hard liquor
will fit in an 8 ft. cabinet. Commissioner Stratis asked if the lights will be dimmed when closed.
Mr. Smutz stated that only four stores are not 24-hour operation so they intend to keep them on
for security reasons even when closed. Commissioner Stratis confirmed with the petitioner that the

light bulbs will not be exposed in the canopy. Commissioner Stratis confirmed with the petitioner
that background or existing lighting is factored into the photometric plan. Commissioner Stratis
noted that there was an intent to have matching lighting throughout the development but Spectrum
and McDonald's do not match. The petitioner's proposed lighting will not match McDonald's.

Commissioner Stratis complemented the high cleanliness standard for Thomtons and requested
that outdoor sales be limited to the spot designated on the plan and not anywhere else on the site.

Commissioner Stratis spoke with Evan Walter, Village Administrator, about the traffic on 91st

Street shortly after McDonald's opened. Mr. Walter stated that traffic has not been a significant

issue. Commissioner Sb'atis asked ifThomtons was going to request to be on the multi-tenant sign.

7



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Ms. Beriiner stated that they would like to, but they were not sure if that would count towards their

signage calculations. There was discussion about the sign being off-site in a common area in the

PUD and potentially calculated separately.

Chairman Trzupek stated that the sign package is reasonable given the use. Chairman Trzupek
asked about the red illuminated band on the fuel canopy. Mrs. Farrell confirmed that it was not

included in the signage calculation. Ms. Berliner confirmed that the signage calculations were for

the logos only, not the red backgrounds.

Commissioner Parrella asked about the alarm system and who is notified. Ms. Berlmer stated that
it notifies local police and fire and the corporate office.

Commissioner Morton asked about the proposed fuel tanker truck circulation. Mr. Smutz stated
that the trucks would enter the site and head east since the fueling is on the driver side. Mr. Smutz

confirmed an auto-tum plan was generated to ensure access.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Invin and SECONDED by Commissioner Morton to
close the public hearing for Z-l0-2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 8 - Irwin, Morton, Stratis, Broline, Petrich, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 8-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Petrich to
recommend to the Village Board approval of amending the Spectrum PUD Ordinance #A-834-24-

15; special uses for an automobile gasoline sale station, with a convenience food store, with

packaged liquor and tobacco sales, and with hours of operation exceeding 7:00 a.m. to 10:00p.m.

pursuant to section VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance; special use for an outside sales display
accessory to a special use pursuant to sections VIII.A and VIII.C of the Zoning Ordinance;

variations from sections 55.06.A.1, 55.06.A.2, 55.06.A.4.a, and 55.06.A.4.b ofthe Sign Ordinance
to permit ground and walls signs in excess of 100 sq. ft. of area measuring 155 sq. ft., to permit

more than one wall sign per street frontage for a total of three, to permit a free-standing gasoline

pricing sign, and to exceed the maximum sign face square footage for a gasoline pricing sign from
20 sq. ft. to 49.8 sq. ft. and 40 sq. ft. to 99.6 sq. ft.; conditional sign approval for a sign with six

colors, exceeding the three colors permitted pursuant to Sign Ordinance section 55.06.B; and
variations from Zoning Ordinance section XI.C.9.C.2 to pemiit an average foot candle light level

of 4.39 exceeding the 1.0 permitted and a uniformity ratio of 4.39 to 1 exceeding the 4 to 1
permitted subject to four conditions:

1. Final plans shall substantially comply with the submitted business plan, site plan, landscape

plan, building elevations, photometric plan, and sign plans attached hereto as Exhibit A.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

2. The special uses shall be limited to Thomtons LLC or a designated franchisee in a manner

consistent with the submitted business plan and shall expire if Thomtons LLC or a
designated franchisee no longer operates the business at 9115 Kingery Highway.

3. The hours of operation shall be limited to 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

4. The outdoor sales area shall be restricted to the area shown on the plan.

5. The Thomtons sign on the rear (east) elevation shall be eliminated.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 8 - Irwin, Petrich, Morton, Stratis, Broline, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 8-0.

Mr. Bolove asked if the hours were restricted to 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Chairman Trzupek
confirmed. Mr. Bolove stated that he was unaware of this restriction and that the business requires

24-hour operation. Mr. Bolove asked if there was a way to amend that. Chairman Trzupek stated

that there was not, that 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. was what was requested through the petition and
noticed. Mr. Bolove stated that he will petition the Village Board to change the hours.

Commissioner Stratis believed that this would need to be re-noticed and questioned if Spectrum

and Tad Lagestee was aware of the 24-hour request. Tad Lagestee stood in the audience and

confirmed that Spectrum has reviewed and approved the proposal.

V-02-2022: 8311 Pars Cove (Panico); Variation and Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked for a summary of the petition. Mrs. Farrell stated that Z-10-2022 is a

request by Richard Panico, as petitioner, for a variation to permit a detached accessory building,
specifically a garage, within the side buildable area pursuant to Zoning Ordinance section IV.1.1 .

The property is zoned R-2B. Current Zoning Ordinance regulations permit accessory stmctu-es
within the rear yard only. The petitioner currently has an attached garage and detached garage on the
property and wishes to build a second detached garage In the side buildable area. In 2004, the petitioner

provided plans to the Village when the home was initially proposed which showed the residence
with a side yard garage attached by a masonry wall. When these plans were then submitted for

permit, they were rejected. The petitioner received a letter of apology from the Village
acknowledging that incorrect information was provided when the original plans were shown. In

2005, the petitioner abandoned the side yard garage and continued with the residence and detached
garage in the rear. In 2021, the petitioner pursued a text amendment to allow detached garages in

the side buildable area which was denied by the Plan Commission and later withdrawn. The
petitioner is now seeking to build this secondary garage in the side buildable area.

Chairman Trzupek clarified with the petitioner that the original drawing showed the proposed
structure connected to the residence with a masonry wall. Richard Panico confirmed that the wall

was to keep with the architecture of the residence and these plans were preliminary approved. Mr.
Panico stated these were the plans which were then later denied. Mr. Panico then eliminated the

proposed garage and moved forward with the residence and detached garage In the rear yard. Mr.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes

May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Panico now would like to build this garage and was provided advice by the Village to pursue a text
amendment to allow detached garages in the side buildable area. Mr. Panico explored what it
would take to attach the garage but the cost and structural requirements made it not feasible. Mr.

Panico was also denied a balcony on the residence but appealed to the Board and was permitted to

construct it.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed the history and sequence of events with the petitioner.

Mr. Panico stated that in order to build a second detached garage on the property in the rear yard,
a new driveway would need to be installed which would not be aesthetically pleasing and could

negatively impact his neighbor's property. The proposed garage is to house a classic car collection.

Chairman Trzupek discussed the need for a hardship with a variation request. The Chairman asked

staff to discuss with the Village Attorney. The Village Attorney stated that there may be a hardship
if someone purchased a property with the intent to do something and was informed that it would

be allowed only to then be told it was not after the purchase. Chairman Trzupek stated that this
was not the situation in this case.

Mr. Panico would like to build a garage that is aesthetically pleasing. Mr. Panico stated that the

hardship was created by misdirection provided by the authorities that are now restricting his ability
to build and a lack of accountability by the Village. Mr. Panico stated that what he is proposing
will not negatively impact his neighbors.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment. There was none.

Commissioner Stratis felt bad that the petitioner was provided bad advice but is concerned about

setting precedent. Commissioner Stratis understands the petitioner's frustration but does not

believe that granting this garage now will address the previous wrongs. Mr. Panico stated that he

does not believe this will create a precedent due to the documented history of this particular
situation. Mr. Panico stated that there are structures in his neighborhood which are in poor

condition that the Village does not address. Commissioner Stratis confirmed with the petitioner
that this occurred 17 years ago and questioned why it was not addressed during that time. Mr.

Panico stated that he did not have time to pursue the issue while growing his business and did not
have the expansive car collection that he now does.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner would construct the wall which was originally shown.
Mr. Panico stated he would not due to the foundation disturbance, the impact to the fa9ade of his
residence, and the cost.

Commissioner McColUan did not have questions.

Commissioner Broline stated that there is a ring of a hardship in the letter of apology but struggles
with it.

Commissioner Parrella asked for the rendering to be displayed on the screen. Commissioner

Parrella stated that the proposed garage is not a negative or bad thing and looks better without the
archway wall.

10



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Irwin stated that this garage looks nice and wants to find a way to approve it.

Commissioner Irwin does not want the petitioner to game the system with an attached wall.

Commissioner Norton agreed the structure looks good. Commissioner Morton stated that the

litany of errors set up this condition. Commissioner Morton confirmed with Chairman Trzupek the

information about a hardship from the Village Attorney. Commission Morton stated that the
hardship in this situation is different than someone building a structure that did not meet regulation
and then later asked for forgiveness. Commissioner Morton asked if a similar variation had ever

been requested. Chairman Trzupek said that it had not, but that hardships are typically tied to the
land. Commissioner asked about pursuing a text amendment to allow for garages like this.
Chairman Trzupek stated that the text amendment had been pursued but was denied because it

would apply to the whole Village.

Commissioner Petrich was concerned about precedence but stated that this proposal was unique in

terms of setbacks and design.

Chairman Trzupek stated that precedence is a concern but he has heard that there is also no such

thing as precedence if the conditions of approval are specific enough to the site and request.

Mr. Panico asked how many requests like this have been made in the past decade. The

Commissioners could not recall any such similar cases.

Chairman Trzupek was concerned that someone may challenge the hardship. Mrs. Farrell offered
to obtain a more formal comment from the Village Attorney. The Commissioners agreed to make

a motion and have the Village Attorney then review their findings for a hardship.

Commissioner McCollian asked for clarification on the attorney's review. The Commissioners

confirmed that the Commission finds the hardship, but the attorney will review and confirm the

language.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Irwin to
close the public hearing for V-02-2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 - Stratis, Irwin, Morton, Broline, Parrella, Petrich, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to
recommend to the Village Board approval of a request for a variation to permit a detached

accessory building (garage) within the side buildable area pursuant to Zoning Ordinance section
IV.I.l with two conditions:

11



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes

May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

1. The Village Attorney shall review the Findings of the Fact made by the Plan Commission.
2. The garage shall substantially comply with the rendering submitted by the petitioner

depleting the red brick structure and included as Exhibit A.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 - Irwin, Stratis, Petrich, Broline, Morton, Parrella, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Trzupek asked if there were any comments on the Board or Building Reports.
Commissioner Petrich asked for clarification about a right-of-way permit by a concrete contractor
and if it was related to a brick mailbox. Mrs. Farrell was unsure about the specific permit but stated

that it was likely for a driveway.

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

PC-03-2022: 16W135 Honeysuckle Rose St. (New Wave Carwash); Extraterritorial Review
of a Conditional Use for a PUD and Variations

Mrs. Farrell stated that this proposal was discussed briefly at the last meeting but was not formally

on the agenda. Mrs. Farrell introduced the proposal that was received from DuPage County for an
expansion of an existing car wash located on Route 83, south of 91st Street. Mrs. Farrell did not

have a response on the outcome of the County meeting and did not receive any extra information

regarding directional signage. Mrs. Farrell stated that the Village does not have the authority to
hold the proposal to their standards, but comments can be submitted.

Commissioner Stratis was unsure how the development would impact Burr Ridge which is across
the highway but expressed concern about the access.

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS

Ma¥_9^ 2022 Board of Trustees

Commissioner McCollian is the scheduled representative.

May 16,2022 Plan Commission

12



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Z-ll-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments CVillage of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and
Findings of Fact

Request to consider text amendments to Section XIV.B of the Zoning Ordinance to create a

definition for an attached garage.

The Commission agreed that this item should stay on the agenda regardless of the outcome of the

variation request that was approved earlier.

Z-13-2022: Sign Ordinance Amendments fVillage of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and
Findings of Fact

Request to consider text amendments to Section 55.09.E of the Sign Ordinance to clarify

regulations pertaining to right-of-way signs.

Z-15-2022: 7950 Drew Avenue (Perino/Jarper Properties LLC); Special Use, PUD
Amendment and Findings of Fact

Request to consider a major change and amendment to the Cottages of Drew PUD Ordinance #A-

834-16-18 in accordance with Section XIII of the Zoning Ordinance. This major change will
reduce the open space in the PUD and increase the garage area for the proposed homes.

Alice Krampits asked for clarification on the proposal. Mrs. Farrell clarified that three-car garages

are now proposed which reduces open space. The petitioner was required to bring forward

landscaping, final engineering, and elevations to the Plan Commission for final approval

regardless, but now the PUD is being amended as well.

May 23.2022 Board of Trustees

Commissioner Irwin is the scheduled representative.

June 6,2022 Plan Commission

Z-08-2022: Zoning Ordinance Amendments (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM APRIL 18,2022]

Request to consider text amendments to Sections VIII.A, VIII.B, VIILC, and XIV.B of the Zoning

Ordinance to define "live entertainment" and permit "live entertainment" as accessory to certain

uses in the Business Districts.

Z-12-2022: Consideration of text amendments regarding commercial vehicles in residential

zoning districts.

Z-14-2022: Consideration of text amendments regarding short-term rentals.

June 13,2022 Board of Trustees

13



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
May 2, 2022 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Parrella is the scheduled representative.

June 20, 2022 Plan Commission

No cases scheduled at this time. The deadline for newspaper publication is May 27, 2022.

June 27, 2022 Board of Trustees

Commissioner Petrich is the scheduled representative.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to
adjourn the meeting at 9:56 pm.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 8 -Irwin, Stratis, Petrich, Morton, Broline, Parrella, McCollian, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 8-0.

,--/7

if\M
Respectfully Submitted: ;/•{ ^ {/ t/

Jinme Farrell, AICP
'ommunity Development Director

14



Z-16-2022: 6860 North Frontage Road (Action Behavior Centers); Requests special uses for a child
care center pursuant to Zoning Ordinance section X.E.2 and for a fence in a non-residential district
pursuant to section IV.J.1.
HEARING: 
June 20, 2022 

TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

FROM:  
Janine Farrell 
Community Development Director 

PETITIONER:  
Action Behavior Centers, LLC 

PETITIONER STATUS: 
Tenant 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
White Lotus Group, LLC 

EXISTING ZONING: 
L-I Light Industrial

LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Light Industrial Uses 

EXISTING LAND USE: 
Multi-tenant Building 

SITE AREA: 
2.643 Acres  

SUBDIVISION: 
High Ridge 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-16-2022:  6860 North Frontage Road (Action Behavior Centers); Special Uses and Findings of
Fact

The petitioner is Angie Menendez of Action Behavior Centers, LLC. The petitioner requests a 
special use for a “Child Care Center” per Zoning Ordinance Section X.E.2 and for a fence in a 
non-residential district pursuant to Section IV.J.1 of the Zoning Ordinance. The fence is in relation 
to a proposed outdoor play area for the use.  
Action Behavior Centers, LLC provides ABA (Applied Behavior Analysis) Therapy to children 
ages two to seven years old. The business would operate from 8:00a.m to 5:00p.m, Monday 
through Friday, and on Saturdays at its discretion. At total capacity, there would be 38 children 
and 42 staff present. There would be staggered pick-up and drop-off times with four designated 
parking spaces. The hours would be between 8:00a.m-8:45a.m and 4:00p.m-5:00p.m. The outdoor, 
fenced space would be a sensory play area with a sandbox, swing, and picnic table. Full details on 
the business and the site plans are included as Exhibit A.    
Staff has classified the use as a type of specialized “Child Care Center” since the therapy is 
between 20 to 40 hours per week for the child. The hours per week and supervision of the children 
is more comparable to that of a child care center than a visit to a medical office. A “Medical Clinic” 
also requires a special use in the L-I Light Industrial District.  

Land Use and Site Plan 
The subject property is 2.6 acres in size and includes one multi-tenant building with parking 
located to the north and east of the building. The parcel is Lot 2 in High Ridge with Lot 1 to the 
east as part of the whole complex. Lot 1 is addressed as 6880 North Frontage Rd. Both lots are 
zoned L-I Light Industrial and are surrounded by like zoning on all sides. Lot 2 shares a driveway 
with Lot 1 to access North Frontage Rd. There are two other schools or child care centers within 
this complex, Vine Academy and Grand Avenue (proposed to be Premier IL Burr Ridge). These 
two establishments were approved in 2019 and 2020 respectively and include fenced play areas 
within the parking lot. Action Behavior Centers is proposing a fenced play area to the west of the 
building which is currently a grassed area. Pursuant to Zoning Ordinance section IV.J.1, fences in 
non-residential districts require a special use permit but are only held to the following standards 
or Findings:  

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to,
or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

2. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair
property values within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

3. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

4. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district
in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified
pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning
Board of Appeals.

The fence must comply with the regulations for fences in residential districts except as may be 
specifically authorized by conditions for approval of the special use. The regulations for fences are 
below with notes about the proposed fence’s compliance:  



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-16-2022:  6860 North Frontage Road (Action Behavior Centers); Special Uses and Findings of
Fact

• Must be located behind the rear wall of the building. Proposed fence is in the interior
side yard. Since it does not comply, it must be authorized as a condition of approval. The
fence is located approximately 19 ft. from the west side property line and is located
within drainage and utilities easement. While locating a fence within an easement is
discouraged, it is not prohibited.

• All fence posts and all supports must face the interior of the property on which it is located.
Proposed fence complies.

• Maximum of 5 ft. in height. Proposed fence is 4 ft. and complies.
• Chain link, solid, barbed wire and fences which are electrically charged are specifically

prohibited. Proposed fence is aluminum and complies.
• Open fences only permitted (at least 50 percent of the surface area open). Proposed fence

complies.
• No spike tops. Proposed fence complies.

For Suite A and the other tenants within the building, there are no assigned or allotted parking 
spaces. Staff counted 142 parking spaces located on Lot 2 of High Ridge (not including accessible 
spaces). Action Behavior Centers requires 42 staff parking spaces and has four drop-off/pick-up 
spaces for a total of 46. The other tenants in the building include medical office uses which require 
six spaces for each doctor. It is unknown how many doctors total work in the units, but with the 
96 spaces remaining, this would equate to 16 doctors.  

Public Hearing History 
For the two lots within High Ridge, the public hearing history relevant to this petition is below: 

• Z-01-2018 and Z-07-2018 (6860 North Frontage Rd.): Special uses for medical clinics
(Ordinances A-834-01-18 and A-834-05-18).

• Z-06-2019 (6880 North Frontage Rd.): Special use for a private school (Ordinance A-
834-08-19).

• Z-03-2020 (6880 North Frontage Rd.): Special use for a child care center (Ordinance A-
834-02-20).

Public Comment 
No public comment was received regarding this petition. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided Findings of Fact, which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval of 
requests for special uses for a child care center pursuant and for a fence in a non-residential district, 
staff recommends the following conditions:  
1. The special use permit shall be limited to Action Behavior Centers, LLC in a manner

consistent with the submitted business plan. The special use shall expire at such time that
Action Behavior Centers, LLC no longer occupies the space at 6860 North Frontage Rd.
or at which time there is an assignment or termination of the lease for the space at 6860
North Frontage Rd.



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-16-2022:  6860 North Frontage Road (Action Behavior Centers); Special Uses and Findings of
Fact

2. The special use shall be limited to Suite A and the outside area as depicted on the plans at
6860 North Frontage Rd.

3. The capacity of the special use shall be limited to 40 children on the premises at any
particular time.

4. The fence shall be permitted to be located within the interior side yard as depicted on the
plans.

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF 

APPEALS 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 3 2022 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

GENERAL INFORMATION (to be completed by Petitioner) 

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): Action Behavior Centers, LLC

STATUS OF PETITIONER: Existing Tenant

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: 1601 South Mopac Expy, Suite C-300 Austin, TX 787 46

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 6860 N Frontage Rd, Suite A, Burr Ridge IL 60527

PHONE: 7 0 3 8 6 3 5 6 8 5 

EMAIL: angie.menendez@actionbehavior.com 

PROPERTY OWNER: Burr Ridge White Lotus Group, LL

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: 10404 Essex CrtSte 101 Omaha, NE 68114 PHONE: 402-408-ooos 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED: ✓ Special Use __ Rezoning
--

Text Amendment 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 

__ Variation(s) 

Action Behavior Centers offers ASA Therapy for kids on the Autism Spectrum from 2 - 7 years of age. We use outdoor activities during our daily 

therapy sessions for motor skills, and socialization. We are requesting a change in our use classification in order to put in a fence in the outdoor 

area behind our section of the building. Note: The original fence application was for a 6' black wrought

iron fence, but we propose a 4' ft. fence 

PROPERTY INFORMATION (to be completed by Village sfafl) 

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: + ! Q. Cd-6 (:Jtti'� EXISTING ZONING: L -1, r l i'n),t 1 Yl l1�
EXISTJNG USE/IMPROVEMENTS li u fu-if n:m t btu\d.Jn� · v
SUBDIVISION H1�h'R1Cl� � 
PIN(S)# }i-30· l(l)-Q 2-oocD (}t 

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best ofmy knowledge. I understand the information 
contained in this petition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held responsible 
for any costs made necessary by an en-or in this petition. 

A -� 4/25/2022 

Petitio�ture 6-- Date ofFiling 

EXHIBIT A



May 04, 2022 

Burr Ridge WLG, LLC 

10404 Essex Court, Suite 101 
Omaha, I\E 68114 

The Village of Burr Ridge Planning Commission and Zoning Board 

7660 County Line Road 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

WHITE 

LOTUS 
GROUP 

RE: Special Use Classification for Action Behavior Centers (Tenant) - 6860 N Frontage Rd, Suite A, Burr 
Ridge, Ill 60527 

To Whom It May Concern, 

a, behalf of the owner, Burr Ridge WLG, LLC, v-.te hereby support our tenant, Action Behavior Centers, 
with their request to re classified as "special use." Action Behavior Centers ("Tenant") provides ABA 
Therapy to children (ages 18 mo. to 7 yrs) who are on the autism spectrum. Our tenant is requesting this 
modification to re able to install a 4' black wrought iron fence behind the building. This enclosed space 
will l:e utilized to provide environmental, socialization, and mobility therapies throughout the day. 

We hereby authorize Angie Menendez, Project Manager for Action Behavior Centers, to petition for the 
special use classification for the property located at 6860 N Frontage Rd, Suite A Burr Ridge, L 60527. 

Please see the attached exhibit A for the agreed upon location of the fence. 

Tanner Ertan 
Senior Commercial Property Manager 
(402) 408.0005 (o} I (402) 344-2861 (f}
TErtan@whitelotusgroup. com

10404 ESSEX COURT, SUITE 101 • OMAHA, I\E 681 14 • T: 402.408.0005 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION AND 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign 

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative 

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of 

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to 

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid 

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the 

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the 

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request. 

Street Address of Subject Property: 6860 N Frontage Rd, Suite A, Burr Ridge IL 60527 

Property Owner or Petitioner: Angie Menendez 
(Print Name) 





Findings of Fact - Special Use 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

Address: 

6860 N Frontage Rd, Suite A, Burr Ridge IL 60527 

As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a special use to be approved, 
the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding. 

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

Correct, we provide ABA Therapy for kids on the Autism Spectrum. 

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

Action Behavior Centers upholds the highest level of safety measures with our unique one on one approach to therapy, the kids always have a therapist 

within arms reach. This offers ABA Therapy to the families of the village, whose children are on the austism spectrum. 

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values
within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

Action Behavior Centers upholds the highlest level of safety and morals geared towards the benefit of the parents and the autistic children. 

We follow all OSHNHIPAA regulations and evaluate our centers on a monthly basis for safety protocols. 

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

Action Behavior Centers maintains professional and orderly daily processes that will not imepede the normal development of the surrounding properties. 

The proposed site also provides more than ample space for the pick up and drop off of clients without impedement to traffic flow of any surrounding streets. 

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be
provided.

Easy access and easements to the property allow for proper traffic flow for pick up and drop off. The property will have adequate restroom facilites and plumbing 

necessary to operate a clean learning environment. 

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Action Behavior Centers will not block any ingress or egress within the public streets. 

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of
the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

Correct. 

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in
which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the
recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Correct. 



Detailed Description of Special Use: Action Behavior Centers 

Business name: Action Behavior Centers, LLC 

Business Type: Action Behavior Centers provides full time ABA Therapy for Autistic kids ages 2-

7 years old. 

Hours of Operations: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm M-F. 

Business History: Five short years ago, we started off with one center in Austin, one BCBA, and 

big aspirations. After observing the lack of quality options for children with Autism, we set out 

to create Action Behavior Centers with a vision of transforming the lives of children with Autism 

and the clinicians who support them. 

In our quest to create something special, we ignited a movement. 

Today, with centers in Texas, Arizona, Colorado, and Illinois, we're well on our way to 

accomplishing our mission. Through our community of more than 3000 autism professionals, 

we serve thousands of children and families with Autism. 

Size: Action Behavior Centers has a total capacity of 38 kids, but we are currently operating 

with only 5 kids. Our approximate staff capacity is 42. Our staff includes, Registered Behavioral 

Therapists, Board Certified Behavioral Analysts, and 3 Office Administrators. 

Parking/Pick up and Drop off: Action Behavior Centers has four designated spots for 

staggered drop off and pick up times, between 8:00-8:45 am, and 4:00- 5:00 pm. There is 

more than enough parking in this complex and there will be no lines of cars at any time within 

our property. 

Outdoor Space: In the proposed space, Action Behavior Centers plans to install a black 4ft 

wrought iron fence with 2 gates for Autistic Environmental Therapy. Enclosed in the fence area 

will be a small play toys for sensory play such as a sandbox, small swing and picnic table. 

Population: Action Behavior Centers only offers therapy for children on the spectrum ages 2-7 

years old. 

Our passion: Our kids are at the core of what we do. They are what matters. Everything we do 

is focused on embracing their world, understanding them and achieving their greatest 

potential. ABC doesn't take a "one size fits all" approach and treats each child as an individual. 

Our goal is to celebrate each child's unique gifts while helping them develop tools that serve 

them later in life. 



Who We Are 

Action Behavior Centers ("ABC"} is an organization committed to the treatment of children 

using empirically validated methods and strategies in order to assist each child in reaching his 

or her greatest potential and improving their quality of life. 

At ABC, we cherish every child as an individual. In addition to behavioral and educational 

programming, we focus on the needs of the family and its fundamental role in the success of 

our behavioral and educational programming. 

We are dedicated to providing each family with customized support and training using the 

principles and techniques of Applied Behavior Analysis while following the ethical guidelines 

set forth by the Behavior Analysis Certification Board ("BACB"). The average child age is 

between 2 - 7 years of age. 

What isABA? 

Applied Behavior Analysis("ABA") is a research-based, scientific method that began with the 

work of Professor B.F. Skinner of Harvard. The science measures observable behavior. It looks 

at what occurs before a behavior (antecedent) and what happens after a behavior 

(consequence). In Addition, the methods of ABA are applied by breaking down skills into 

simple steps and teaching each step in succession. Skills are taught with the use of prompting 

to assist learning. A correct response is followed by positive reinforcement which increases 

the likelihood that a behavior or response will occur more often in the future. ABC uses 

errorless learning in order to decrease frustration and make teaching and learning a fun 

activity. 

ABA is the study of the functional relationship between one's behaviors and their 

environment. Data is collected on the stimuli that elicits, increases, decreases, or maintains 

the child's behavior. The data is analyzed and a treatment plan or an individualized ABA 

program is implemented. As the child's treatment progresses, data is collected and analyzed 

again to determine treatment effectiveness. The goal of a behavior analyst is to utilize 

behavioral contingencies to help the child learn more functional skills that can replace 

undesirable behaviors and improve quality of life. ABC seeks to produce significant results 

enabling the child to adapt to their environment thus preparing them for a brighter future. 

ABA-based intervention is validated for Autism Spectrum Disorder ("ASD") and is also 

applicable to children with other developmental disabilities. It is a set of principles and 



guidelines upon which educational programs are based and should not be used synonymously 

with a specific program. An ABA program targets specific developmental areas such as: 

• Attending skills

• Imitative skills

• Fine motor and gross motor skills

• Language skills

• Conversation skills

• Functional play

• Functional skills/self-help skills

• Social skills

• Theory of Mind/Social Cognition

• Toileting skills

• Problem Behaviors

Other names encountered within the field of ABA are: Verbal Behavior {VB), Discrete Trial 

Teaching {DTT), Natural Environment Teaching {NET), Pivotal Response Training {PRT) and 

Fluency-based instruction. Each uses a specific method of instruction and are all are based on 

the principles of ABA. 

How does ABA work? 

• Provides individualized learning objectives

• Provides one-on-one therapy

• Involves an intensive treatment program, between 20 and 40 hours of therapy per

week

• Provides continual support to parents

The Philosophy of ABA is Determinism: all behavior is governed by the laws of behavior and 

therefore there is a reason for all behavior. We can predict and control behavior when we 

discover the variables governing a particular behavior. 



Therapy Hours 

ABCs provides therapy from 8am to 5pm Monday through Friday. ABC may provide therapy 

on Saturdays at its sole discretion. Children are dropped off between 8:00- 8:45 a.m. and 

picked up between 4:00- 5:00 p.m. The drop off and pick up times are based on therapy 

scheduling. 

Parking 

ABCs offers 4 designated parking spaces for the parents to park while bringing in or picking 

up their child. Many of the parents also have handicap parking tags and utilize the 

handicap spaces as well. For the safety of the children, we require spaces as near to the 

premise entrance as possible. (see the enclosed Site Plan for designated parking spaces} 

Capacity 

ABC anticipates a maximum client capacity of 38. At full capacity we will have approximately 

42 staff members. 



041 'l"I I 'l ru; 

'2..- p 

-----

-- LOT 

- --·----- ---,�- -- --- _ _  1.__ ______ _ 

1"lNA£ Plil1' 01" SUBJJJVJSION 
"' 

l 
JI/GIi IUJJCE 

DE/NC A S/JrJD/\1/SION OF PAr!f OF lf/E WES( f-/AlF OF ll/E NO/In/WEST 0/JA!lfEf/ OF Sf:-C/10N JO, 
mWNSfl/P 38 NOfW-1, f/ANCE 12 EASf OF fl/E ll/1/W /Jfl!NCIPA_L MET/ID/AN, IN COOK COUNIY, /LLINO/S, 

I, 

P.I.N. 18-"J0-100--010 

�q 
Scale /" " :JO' 

�/!ffl!!/itf;,, �.SI LOii(. IJAU 0� 
0,fl/M;Pll0£0fWffJCIIW/l[J 
tM/JINW FACftJ/1•090,,5"51' 

-
fro,r, =- Pf1! ,w/acsu 1"11() an,""'"" 
oewwAll<>,11a,o,,.-,,,oc,,"" '"'· 
OAIEl!JIH4tOO,,O,i,,,'/III0.2CCl-0"2, 

(/0().U(J/ DOl<J/'5 lll:""'/0 /Jff(Ji,U,0,:,/, ""'"' "'"°�'=swm=w•'"1N. 

I 
I 

� 
� I 

LOT 1 \ t�i l
!'•i I
'l I 

I 

1lCf/A'1JGB 

I 
I 
I 
v 
'""'""'"'' 

�'£.'!"�'"' 

":rt:!:
"'

' 

-�·0---:;:-; --
11/J,fJB,J S(/P/ Of/ 3371 ,IC§ 

W1'P, 115,U:Jf>qrJ OJI 2611,ll!c 
-------- - --- - -

1'01)1L !!62,W'l SQF'i OR 601'1 ,\Ct 

),l,;lf;o,«T"'D,1!,to 

Thoma,?,Mo,�•I 
611011,r,..,,..,no,O!IOO 
a,,,Kl0..,,11,6'/!21 

,111\JL' /'O 
''@ROER'S aox 32fr;,



I<'lNM, PWl'i' OP' S(JEJJlVJSlON 
" 

HJCH RJJJCJJ' 
EJEINC A SU£JDI\I/SION OF PAFI{ OF (/-/£ WES( f/Au· OF m�· N0!/11/WES{ OUA!lft:r{ OF sr.cnoN JO, 
[OVINSNIP JtJ NO/U/-1, [�ANO£ 12 £AS[ OF (/-/£ IH/f?V PN/Nt,1PAL Ma?IOIAN, IN cook COUN['t, IWNO/S. 

f:/.JV ,s,,. 30-'/l)O� (}JO 

VOOfGAr.fCS°""$1.W 

,.,.,. ':
1¾!•LC.:,"i.�!.'f1,,.z.,�� .. � ..... -,,.,-: :.""!:'..z." :-r.�·: ,,

-"""' ...... .,,, ... ,, ..... '"'""' ... ,1,., .. , ... " �. \'>!�,< ''"'"1"'>• 
""""""" of /ho'"-""' ..,,,,.a f<V ,.,,.m,., <V �,,..,,:,., of Jo, .,w,e.,., 
,. ..... ,,.,..,,""'""""" 

0.tM lhl, _.1'[__ J,y ol �- < � lho Y.,,- 200i .. 

":t:ll:,_l)Q\S, __ . ) 
'"" 

<"'-"'""'�-) 

j llrnf0' CWllFY O,M 0/£ F'f'S(l.'('S)/C�""""G/1('5) "'"''" H""'5 
,,,,. """""""'" "' ,,., '""'"'"" """'-�'" "" '"":" ro M£ 
,.,,,,,,, 0111/rn('s), "'""' WJffi �'IMIID M� I/IWJlr5EN. 

"'� � .,,, ,, � ,, <h, '"" _1','lL 

�G•-�-·-1�.,!�_}8;�-

SC/j(>C<. /",<S/1"C, STMVl[lir 

PIJl!st/Nlf ro ,roaG/1 F.005 ,,,- ,,,, "'-" '°' "'�c, "''· 
ass oo,;,._,,ur 51Ma srn,,,;,s "" sc11-00l """"""""�'"' 

m 1'1[ OE,/ o,' lll[ 0.11/fl/'s '"°'""°' M SCI""'- �SISICF J/i 
"'"'' lllEl!!ACfO,UJll)[J[,,/!>"//ll:fllll0-50,00,.Ell,:l""',SC 

;?,J"£�1::.:::.;:r1�:i:=t .. �r-::·7±���;;:.�;;,1::�:;�::r:;;?:,:fi�.;1�;t 
::;-�.:,� 't;" t:t:�!;.:,',;;';,:::-.;.�;:,�';�;'� �:•;:, ':,;;::.:J ;':ti ,J� ',:.::::-:.:��':::.::" "

0 

;,,,;, """",.., ..... � .. ,� ... ..,, � .. ,� ... � ·-· ...... .. _ ... � ,,,, .. , .. �, ........ ,.�, �"' "'"''""" ., ...... ,�.,.,.. ...... "' .. """'''"'"' .,, ... ,. .... , "'"'""' _ .. , ,,,,,�_.,.,, .,,,.,. 
?.:J:fg;sE'E,Ji�}'SEtf.l�=}}f.i?��rEti7Ef�;.�;:':. ::·�. 
_.,.,_,,_ ,.,.,., OfnO., O' '""'°''"' •• ..,, ,.,_/ U -.,"'"] lo "'"-'' �,t .,.,A .. ,!o,�,.. ·•�,< ""� 

t::;z�•i,:,:,;= ::'J
'
;;'Z[;:,;"�;:,".;:'";:.,�,1:-;:::;;,:-;'J';:i::,":/:.,;rf,!:'�;" 

•• , ... ,,.., .. r,,1 ... ,, • ..-� ... ·-�, .. , ...... �.,.., .. , ,,,., ..... , � .... """'"�'"' •• , •• "''''""'"""""'"""""""""'''"" 

� •• �_,.;\::.::''Z.' t!:.�,:;,;.::,:.:.::t:-:�-::-::;."';;:.<;: t' ,'/:, •;;;;;:.;..-;;•;.�.:'.." ;;,'!; �: �., •' 
:::!,:-:/ .t."-,,:.:;,';'Z'��.�;,t.::;',;".:!;!:Z�:,,:'.� C::..'•,..,"":::,,"::,"!';.i.'•':'•�

"" 

.,..,,.,,., .. ,..,,..,., ... ,.,,, ..... -.............. ,,,,,,, .... ,..,., •• ,,« .... �•"""'..,,' 

�� ,.,,,., "'�""' """""' ..,,.
.,.,.,. .., ... ..., ..,

,
�,.,.,·, '•" '"''"" ••-S, .,, • ..,,..,-,." 

"' h "'••>,< ., So�-�•��'"' ""'°'""' S •• •loM!� I««., ,,,., .. , ....... r« ,,_.,, [,t,=!• �• 

r.E?.JeEEZ57!£ t��F?,i,,::;:t�?::-:Z'1,.%/:t:Ji,1';:"5::.�·1: �:-.;.: '""

-�·•=-� ,.,..., ,,,._,.,, •. ""'""' .. , ... ,,, "' .,. .,..,, ,, ,.., -�� "" ,,,.. ,,,., '"'' -... ,, 
.. ~ .. ,- ""'""'··- .. ,.,µ ,,,._,,.,,. """"'"' ... , �, '""" ,, ,.__,,.,,_, ,�, .. -· ••• ,,, ... 
"""'· "· • ' '""''"" �-· ��- �-.. �,. .•.• "'•= , ....... ...,,. "'"'' .., - , • .,.., .... '"" 
= -,,,,.,"' �-" •��•m ""'"'., """""" '"''•'"""" �,�...,,,,., ""'""''• ,.,,.�, '"''• 
.,,_, ,..,,,..,. �, ��r, = ,,.., ,�,oo, uJ •'""'""' •�••••.., •- "'"" ''"""" • ...,_, "°">J• 
''"� �«- -·,., "'"' ,.,, .... �,�, .. _.,..,. ~·"'• "''" .,,,. ............ , -�.., ••• 

s�-��r.oz�0, ;!, :J.G:EIE'i'i!£����½r-2E'!:.� .. :l-:. 
�r:.:.-:t ·:.---�'%":: ft.:::'�:; �-,m.��;. r�: ::-;r:;�,l;;' .. ":'� ':..!'.�-r:r:�":'

'
m•, 

"., ... ""' ,...,.,, ..... ,.,,,..,.,. �, ....... � .. ''""' "" """" .......... -� .. -�-� .. �,,�,. 
:;,::-,: :: ��.:;�

'
�1. �:.;::;,--;: ;::;:� :::,•� .,�, """''"' ..... "' .. }" " •. ..-,., ,, �-

z·�i:-:;-;:-::..,"" J.�¾.;·:;;; :.��:-: :.:::�'t:r., ·::r,.��.,. .;:..:·.:.�t,::::-:,":;"::..,';,·;•.,, 
!;',;r,:·;:.:;-•;;,:.;:;:�,:'

'
" ... .

, 
•• ,..,

,
�, , .. � ,., ... �, .

... , ....... �, ....,,,.
.
,, 7J -�

,
,. '"'' ... 

5f'1CO,WNOIS) 
! ss 

coo"r,r,-coo.;J 

<o lho b,,j olmyL,o./,0,o o,40oliol r>o ,.,;,,,. ol ,o,fu" '°''" ,O oo! Oo <ho,JO> �, <=<IM/1"" 
ol N<h rub�"'"""""''"' """''

· 
o, <h,l ,I""" '"'"'" ..,,.,. ,,,,,.,,,, -"' b, �.,,.,_ oOoo;ole pm,i,i�" 

ha, O.,n '"'"' /o, CQ/l,oi"" ooJ "1..,,-,!o, ol ""' ""'"" """'' �r, , ... /.� "''°� � _, olt�h 1"• ,obdl...,,, 
"", ,!;>'I ,, "" """ �•• '""' """"' .,,,�, •� oot., "''"''"" �, 10, ,..,,,,.1 ,1 ,,;,;,,, '"'" """"' ;, 
"'"'""'""'""''"""'"''"'"""""'°"i''°lhO,:.,!;,>,�,IP"-""lfl"Moo/1'000',r"'"'"'f/hesubdl,I""' 

'""'""�-·.1 ... a<J101_ _  '"'" 

;, \ ) . :;����:/.§;: � 
,_, -·��-' / / J fA!,_ , . L .. 2-�, 

·
1 fr.,,_..,Jn._w...,..,J,._ --

w,,o1, 11.,., •• ,., ""''""""" '''"''' ·' ',' •• ,. p;o;.,.,.,,,..,y,.,..,,;;,J.,;<o.,..:-- - -

\ \: ,,-·'/ / 

""'""'''""'"' ''"""'"'" 
c,.., C--.,ol� Of�o/, 

<cnmoc""'"'"""''""."'"""'''"""""" 
t,r, I omi>r, ""'''"""''"'""""''"lo '" 
"""" ol,'"1lot, I =11. lh&,.,,,"'"•L'c,o,o,� 
'""'"""' """""''" ;;,,<1y""' """"�"" '"' 
""'"''"" ,,;,( """'"' '"""'""';''" ,,.w, 
""'""'"''""""'""'"'"'"''"" t=•''"'" 
,:,,,,., .. ,..,,lh,pM °"'''"""'••l,"1o0!b,pr««1 
owr.""''".'"""'"'''"'°"llhop,,o,"J!/"'e<o""'' 
'''"°"'"'""· 

n, .. ll,y ""&'" <,m_:f•_'"
-


C""''j__ _ _'"'"'Ar o,· �rm.,,,.,,o., 

,,,,,,,-, .. ,...,, Sheel2of2 

_ •�--E�E-�-��:� gg::�1-g: - """""";"""' ""'"0•10 "'"' '""'" _____ _ 

o;..,, """"m'"""',,., 

- -/ -',,",,__ _ __ 

__ ..,,., ____ P.00 

5TM[O,IW/i1"S) 
, >S 

C001/1Yt,'COO<() 

, .. __ iM._tt C S"'" - ��---e�•;, �. ,,.,,, 
010,,.,e.,.,.,J,,.,..,,,.,.u,lh.,,.,,, •• .,.,,,.,.,,,.,.""'""°"""''"''""""' 
"'"'"' ,,,,,,,., .. ,," '"''"'''""' �''"""'""'' ..... ,, ,.,, ., .. """ ,,,.,,i.. .. , ,,,;.,, "''"'"'''"""�·-�'"'''""· 

W•�•0,,,______::r:�2fJIJ_'L 

"'¼ c&ecc� o.�n�,,.,�, •. �. 

SfAre Of �LJ/1(),S?"" 

COll/off<lf<OCW ) 

i:t����i�C£�;:it��!l!:'f!:";:;1¼i�i�:�,;t1,¥.�gj;,, 
"""""'"'"'""'1<'<«! Oylho "''"''""' ol ••� "'CJ< 

;, '""'" ,.,...,, r ho» �•• "' my'""" """ ,.., ,, �• vn,,, ,r v.,, mJ,- """' 
t\i ch"!! 

W•.:/..Cooyol_,J�Jt,.--- 200� 

; " 
"""'''"'""""" J 

, "'"" "''''' '""' "' .,.,, .. ,, "'"'�•• ,., "'"" "' "' "''' """"' .. ,., . �···'" "' """"''' 
fr,ii,,t,.,VO.,,o,,.,,,R;;,,.-;, 

I"'""""'"'""' """""I I''""'""�""""""'" Mop""'""'·'"' -'"''' ""'"" """'6 ooo,a 
�.- ,,. '"""" .,,,, ,, o,o,o,.- m. ,.,,a , '"'''"' � '""'" r,,.,, ,,,,��"'' "•• °'"�" '"""''"'' 
"'"""'�!-

- "'""' "'' ""'' ,,,., "'"' w, 1811!_ ..,, ,1 .M�telr � "' ,.., 20iM 

�� G..U ... 41:« ""- 1,=m-

------ ----,------.. , _ _



'' i 

,-

'� 
' 

(Y 

'°'-a' 

........ 

� =
""
"""'"'" 

a::,,. 

QRAl-�"'-""TO 

'@I TRASH ENGL 

-

5<alo, 114' • 1•-0• 
OSURE PLAN 

1="'·=�� \ """""'_,.,I 

@ TRASH ENC.LOSU 
Sc.<11« 1/4' l'-0" 

RE ELEV AT10N 

,1 

@TRASH ENC, '-�=-•• 
5<,olo, 1/4' = l'-0' 

LOSURE ELEVATloN
°""e;

""""'°J 

' -' ' - - -""' _!>:lJI.C><Ne '"'" ,.�.., 

' I 

" 

' 
! 

I --- , , 
I 

' 

' 9 

' I

• 

I I 
'I 'I 
I I 
' 

I 
" 

1

1
' :1 I

; I� !

!J !! I x-
i]')� 

'I - __ ,-;:;--,,:�.,.;,:;,, 
'--"'"""' 

' I 
'"-�� -;,,,'

"" 

1 1 
1 ' � ,,-:;;-'

I ' 
' 

,;,•'' 

: I 
� 

,- ,;;;
,., 

ll--- -�,;:..-;,;-__ / 

- I 

-W✓, I 
I 

.- I
-I 

_I 
-I 
=I 

_ I 

I 
// 

I 
/v 

v
;

; 

� @SITEPLAN 
5<alo,l'•W' 

• tl)OOAs,odo!e:> 

��f�',�:.��,
��t�"""'

�T�1�1i2= 10'" 

03,032 

Ol/011(>1 

AOOO 



I 

N 

i 
T 

r,n 
,._,.. 

! 

-,\'' 

_..l ·::r.-'.Fi�J '"' ·"'''''"'' ,
''"--'' 

it 
) __ 

EXISTING 1 STORY 

OFFICE BUILDING 

FF=710. 4J 

N 

•·o I 

·7 5.00" MIN. 

0 ___ _, 12.00" MIN. 

i 
T 

B.65" ?, 

\, ·-a t '& ASS'JMEO 0/F 

(T/GURB-T/BtRM)� 

� EL£V-704.�0 _j 2.00" MIN. 11;1 703.70 

WEIR "B" 
AREA=Z.60-SF 

W'1R"""'--" 1"-10• 

ASSUMED 0/F 

____, r�,:,/�704.10 

�
5.00" DEP. C&G 

-

\\ 
WEIR "C" 

AREA=2.50-SF 
""""=1·-,0· 

I. lil EXIST1HG DIIAJ"""" TIU:, 0.'COVNm<CO DVRINO CON!mUJCTION SHML Ille 
cowm,,co ro n<E ••o•os.o St<JR� """°" oR ,.-.-ROV!litl ,s """"'"""' AND 
R=<lilfD "JO PROPER °"""'ffl-JO CONOITlDNS. 

!;,��� AREAS SWJ..I. BE; ORES;uJ WJTll A MINIM<!\! OS O IHCHES OF TOPSOIL 

a. /U SPITT EUVATIONS AAS TOI' 0, PAVJ;�OO EU:VATIONS OR TOP OF FllllSHEil 
GRAClESru,,,,tiaNSINGRW<<RW 

•• IBS COITTAA<!RlR SIW.!. 11',JOITAIN l'Uauc RO,!JJWAYS cu,,, or - ANO /U 
,11ifERIAlS N!D DEBRIS 11/HF<>l R£S\JLT !'JIO/,! CONS1'RLIC1TON OPEAATIONS. 

0. CACL J.U,C.I.S. (1---0'2-010>) eSRmE ,,,,- AHO "'1. OIOGOIG IS ST"<l!O. 
0. OSl'i='1J CURe " WTTER DEHornl El"!',.�,_,=.,."-• 
7. £XlSTING CO,i;llTlQNS wrnt T-""l< "'°" < TOPOGIW'HIC Slll'/cl' El"!' JACoa mo 
HOfNEll .-.;<;OCIATl:S, DATED 4/!/0>, ,1m/01< >S--B\.OLT Sl)i<,TI FOR PW,.SE I. OATEO 
O/ta/0'2. 
0. REFER 10 lHS STORtolll'AlEI! MGt;T. RCPOl<I" FOR Ml'<F'I-OII' l'O�!� 

•• PlllORTOTHESTARTDCCONS11\l/CTIOl!.ASECUREtl/'IR8<C>li:os,,1m,c,:sH,U 
BE INST"1l£JJ AAOUNO THE E!ITIRO PE!ll� (JI' lllO WORK AA.A ON THE LOT. IN 
,nomoN, A SNOW H'.NCC SHIII.L SE INST"-Ull ""OIJNO THC OOil<E P£RIMmR OF 
rn,: waaK - ON THE Lm (OPENING FOR CON$!RJJC110N ENTIWJc,: ONLY). RE!'m 

�JF't:.'.:mt[s O�\�ui"l- �\;"� 6�� t"i'H:•��L;_ WJITTl,IN 

&�Tlg:_rn. AA,:,,.S £XCCEiltl<G A 4:1 SL.OPE SW.U. a,: PUfflE!l WITH NO-MOW 

LEGEN!} 

__ , ____ • ' 
- -------""""'"""'""' @ 

- ---------- @ 

-t>------------ LJ 
----
--)�--- . """"""'""'"" . 
->--;--=...,-,..::.,_ • 
--,----- .. 

==:r-----:--== .::-;.::::-n,:,:noe ti 

==:'.'�---===-=
"'"""'

---------
+tltl-H-t-H� _,.,._,..,.. 

� 
-

__,,,__ 

•••• 

---
---
---

""""""""''""""""' _,,_..,...,,., 

___ _, 
---
---

'" 
'"' 

� 

0 
~m 
"' -z 0 m

o 

0 m 

Si 
z

u :Q "� 
� 

' ,; 
"' C, 

0 

§ 
c, A "' 
8� "" 

A 

i 
"'"' 

'.ii '" """ "
" " "" 
" � 

• C =•c 

fL _________ .:_ __ ._� ___ _:_ __ _::.:_ _______________________________________ �@c:._"_=_"_�_m_ro_"_"_-_,_�_ro_-_'_"_= __ 1__2c=3-_J 
-:r.:7?? ;: 

.••• \ii, 
��� 



-



II L=�w����
R 

SLA8 m 
OM CORNERS 

� @ TRAS_H ENGi OSURE Pl A 1 
Scale, v1 = r.O' 

-

•i I ·-,.�---

@ TRA 
--"'"'-CUR>ON 

to 5H ENCLOSURE El EYA-clON 
_,,_,_,,.,, 

�,,�·=r-o· 

ff' =
T PFENWGEIE 

@BOLLARD DETAIL 
Scale, V4'::: f-0' 

TMA 
TmolllyMorr,.inf\.sR,dallcs 

0>-032 

Ol1C1104 

� @SITE PLAN_ 
5(,,1<, ].'c D 

AOOO 



" 

--· --�--
__ _...,__._ 

\ 

\ 

' 
\ 

' 

\ 

\ 

\ 

EXISl\NG 1 STORY · 
OFFICE BUILDING 

FF=710.43 

�\� 
ASStlMED 0/F 

• EUVo704.00 
WEIR "A" 

AREA=6.75-SF 
�------WEI II.Ur: r •• t• 

B.65' ,a • 
(TICURB-TIBERt.l) 

:.
J

· O '6, ��F 
2.00' MN: 0 703,70 

""'' 

WEIR "B" 

AREA=2.60-SF 
·,.i[l 5CAL£: \ .. Jt. 

I. Jj £:ti'ltNG o,,\l'IA,ct: l'JltS V.ICCL1\°'!1llk J>U1'-t COJ,.1111UCJIOJ1 si'.AU. Ill 

fi�riJOJJi'M�=�iF���� OR M;-RCU1f111 tfECL�\'r( Mll 

1. ALL:stf'C�· MW .SHAU, SE MUS ti .. 1 "
· 
)N'oHM a a INQW1 OfTl>f"SOL 

0 f '"' ,·woo [U'\'A'NKS Oil TOP u .m1SIIID 

-L TI,t: CCX,llt\C10R :-1w.L WJNTAIN PllDUC RC.IO,'l.ii, Cll>II' CJ' N � ,UID 
-I.SO Ot!RlS \\1UOI RtSl\.T 11•11 (O'lmUOON-Ort•.uTJOSS. 

&.CUL.l.1.LLE. (ttlt-.lot-CllJI rrll!t Nl{AilJ) All.�IS1•n1D, 

S. DEHD C\IM&.: QIJmR CDnmD I'(: 

'1, trllStJHC CO'ir-10�5 i It: T� fROtJ A TOJ'OCIWH.; SUR\'t'I' O'I' J.IC-111 AA.ti 
111rN "'HS: "'TIil 411 /G.i AND/OR AS-•t:,.T SUl!W'."r f Prd-.St I, l>.ttD 
�1111112.... ' 

"- IUft!l 10 nir: Sl'l!fillWAAR �IQJT. 111, RT rok 0",{IULDW /IOl,.l'Tt:$, 

t. f'IIIOJt' 'TD M SWII' CIF CCDIS1JIUt'tlCI, A SEC\IREll/!RBICHRI SU F?JICE &KW, 
8£ DGDU.ED � 1ttI.. 8fflAE PERQIMR OF 'tttt WClk � CN � LOT. IN 
;NID ..... "!lGl"roa:t stW.1.. K IIS'fM1Z -11..'C 11£ N'IRE PDll!Eia Of 
nfE. 't:.ILl(:MQ O,flME tar (DPDIMC FOR �ON DfflllNtCE QNt)J. flDm 

����14
e,'J:=�=-:�"':!ff1.WIIWIM

.&�� 
RIV6 ��A 4:1 st.opt� E PUiHl'BI ffltH Ktl-ll'll 

a 

.� ..... 1111!1!1 

:i 



.� I 
II· 

� 

I 
�t

� 
�" 

,.,
I 

I � 
,, l I? 

lJ 
(.) .-,., ' 

:-1 I 
� 

9 
I 

I° ,  
l 

'' 
t 
1 .. 

B 
() 
r 
l 

Exhibit A 

/ 

;.oT(� f �.r:;.C l.,l.L.� 

1e,,o:v, 

.... 

·'

"' ·-- .. - 1
/. , � 

� � •' 
-0 

,r • • • , J 

/ , .. .

·O
'i 

J 

I 

10404 ESSEX COURT, SUITE 101 • OMAHA, r\E 68114 • T: 402.408.0005 



RECEP/1:D 

JAN 18 ��22 

VILLACZ ..:;;- ;s•.,;a, RIDO: 

ti- r-i, 



... 
-�

Not drawn to any scale: Date: 01-25-2022-2021 Salesman: �-Kolar (�30)�43-Sil:fg Job Number: 2228940 

:, 

Rear of 6860 N. Frontage R�. 
Unit A 

Balance of panel 3' swing gate with panic exit hardware 
goes her-e.--"""'=�--=--= .t=-==lil:\- and key lever entrance. 

\ 
'l, 
'·'¾-_ G�D"dt=-u�l� �Eri:0@".:.-"5JOCS:c ,}l[ll� C--•:ID-�c 5" 'i.f!:7[•�1k:#e 

61 Swing gate for lawnmower entrance. 

2 1/211 12 aauge gate posts 
11' ( 4 posts) 

Name: Action Behavior Center 

Site address: 6860 N. Frontage Road 
City: Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Phone: (703) 863-5685 Angie 

This fence line a slight angle 
to miss the existing pine nee. 

First Fence Inc. 

4900 Harrison Street 

Hillside,IL.60162 

Office Phone: ( 708 ) 547-7555 

Approx. 21• 



=--------------; [@ 
TOP VIEW 

(J7 25"±050" 

[97 1/411±� "j 

1 !H\•l I 
.-------;r-

--'-

tii ,,t-tti:I :::;;11=,;:�::;l�I :::;;11
=

::;;= 11�1111;:::::;;::1 1 =;;:::::::;:11 ;::::;;::::: 11:;;=;11!;::1:;;11
=

:;;::::::; 1111;;::::;;1 1
=

:;;=; 1111;;::::;;11
=

:;;:: 11 • t·--t-1¢��::::=:���=::=;�*�*;=;;:��. - -

72.00" 

[72'1 

68.75" 
[68 3/4"] 

3.74" 
1-c (3 3/4"]

lYP. 

4.33" 
[4 5/16"- -
o.c. 

ELEVATION VIEW 

1-

_2 

"" 10:l AJIH:JI. M 

4 

C: lM �1.1 lrilWAILua 

3 >&:lPOST 

,4 BRACKET# BX104 

RECFIVF.:O 

JAN 2 6 2022 

\ 'VIILAQi; OF BURR RIDGE

SIDE VIEW 

cm SY: 1'1"1 REV O 



 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Requests to 
rezone the property from O-2/Office & Hotel to R-5/Single-Family Residential, a variation for 
minimum area for R-5 from 80 contiguous acres to 4.876 acres, and a variation to permit a planned 
unit development on less than 20 acres and less than 800 ft. of lot width all as per Zoning Ordinance 
section VI.H, and a special use for a planned unit development pursuant to section VI.H and XIII.L. 
 
HEARING: 
June 20, 2022 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Janine Farrell 
Community Development Director 
 
PETITIONER:  
David Schwartz of Cornersite, LLC  
 
PETITIONER STATUS:  
Contract purchaser 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: 
Metro Infectious Disease Consultants 
(MIDC) 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
O-2 PUD/Office & Hotel  
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Office/Hotel uses 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Vacant/unimproved  
 
SITE AREA: 
4.876 Acres  
 
SUBDIVISION: 
I.R.E.A.D 

 
 

  

  



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 
Variations, Special Use for a PUD, and Findings of Fact 

 
The petitioner is David Schwartz of Cornersite, LLC. The petitioner requests to rezone the property 
and a special use for a Planned Unit Development (PUD), with associated variations to permit the 
PUD, to construct a 30-unit townhome development called the Village Center Townhomes.  
 
REZONING  
Rezoning with Variations  
The property is currently zoned O-2 Office & Hotel and is part of a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) with the neighboring property to the south, also addressed as 901 McClintock. Within the 
Zoning Ordinance, townhomes or single-family attached dwellings are only permitted within the 
R-5 zoning district. Townhomes may be permitted within other zoning districts through a Planned 
Unit Development, much like condos are permitted along with commercial uses in the Village 
Center PUD, zoned B-2. Since townhomes are the principal use of the land with no other non-
residential use proposed, the underlying zoning district should reflect the primary use.  
Pursuant to section VI.H.3, the minimum area to which the R-5 classification may be applied is 80 
contiguous acres. Additionally, a PUD in R-5 cannot be on less than 20 acres nor on a parcel with 
less than 800 ft. of lot width. The site is less than 5 acres and only has 37.66 ft. of width along 
McClintock Dr. Variations from the 80-acre and 20-acre minimums are required for the petitioner 
to pursue a PUD for townhomes on the site.  
 
Compliance with the Comprehensive Plan  
Adopted in 2005, the Comprehensive Plan’s Burr Ridge Park Subarea Land Use Plan designates 
this site as “Office/Hotel” along with the other properties along McClintock Dr. The 
Comprehensive Plan states that “the development of the areas within the Burr Ridge Park but 
outside the four-block Village Center should remain used or planned for office development. 
Additional small office buildings that are three stories in height, as permitted under the existing 
O-2 District zoning, are the preferred use for these properties.” The Burr Ridge Park Subarea 
portion of the Comprehensive Plan is included as Exhibit B.  
The property is also located within the Downtown Business District, adopted in 2021.   
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 
Variations, Special Use for a PUD, and Findings of Fact 

 

 
Land Use Plan for the Burr Ridge Park Subarea from the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
Compatibility with Surrounding Zoning and Development 
In addition to the Comprehensive Plan, a key factor in determining zoning for a property is the 
surrounding pattern of zoning and development. The properties along McClintock Drive to the 
south and west of the site are zoned O-2 Office & Hotel. To the east is the R-3 Single-Family 
Residential District. To the west is B-2 General Business District. To the north is R-5 Residential 
District (Lakeside Pointe Subdivision). Other R-5 properties within the vicinity include the 
Chasemoor Subdivision, located about 650 ft. due south of the site.     

 
Zoning map of the vicinity with a red star marking the site.  



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 
Variations, Special Use for a PUD, and Findings of Fact 

 
The trend in development in the area has been towards office, commercial (such as retail and 
restaurants), and residential uses. The site was originally planned for and approved for an office 
use in 2008 (Ordinance A-834-27-08). The most recent large-scale development in this vicinity is 
the Lakeside Pointe Subdivision to the north, approved in 2017. Lakeside Pointe is also zoned R-
5 and received a variation to construct a PUD on less than 20 acres (19.76 acres). The property 
was rezoned to R-5 in 2016.  
 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)  
The property is currently within an approved PUD (Ordinance A-834-03-06). This PUD approved 
two, three-story office buildings with off-street parking on the 901 McClintock Dr. sites which 
includes this parcel and the parcel to the south. This PUD was then amended in 2008 by Ordinance 
A-834-27-08. The existing building to the south, occupied by Metro Infectious Disease 
Consultants (MIDC), and the walking trail along the detention were part of Phase 1 and were 
constructed. Phase 2 was a planned 45,000 sq. ft., three-story office building with parking planned 
for this property, which is still vacant. The approving Ordinance and plans are included as Exhibit 
C.  
Full details and plans are provided as Exhibit A, but in summary, the petitioner is proposing a PUD 
for this site to construct 30 townhome units, six blocks of five units each. The proposed structures 
are 35 ft. in height and will range from 1,830 sq. ft. to 2,000 sq. ft., each containing three bedrooms. 
There will be 12 guest parking spaces provided throughout the site. The proposed density is 6.15 
dwelling units per acre when 4.2 is the maximum permitted. For reference, the Chasemoor 
Subdivision, also a townhome development zoned R-5 and within the vicinity, is approximately 
4.5 dwelling units per acre. This calculation includes 13 detached residences. The development 
will share access from McClintock Dr. with MIDC to the south. The internal roads will be private.     
 
Variations or Exceptions  
A comparison of the R-5 zoning district and other applicable regulations is detailed below. Items 
highlighted in yellow do not meet the minimum requirements but would be varied as part of the 
PUD.  

Regulation Requirement Proposed 

Minimum lot size  20 acres 4.876 acres 

Minimum lot width 800 ft. 37.66 ft. 

Building height 30 ft.  35 ft. 

Minimum ground floor area 
per dwelling unit 

1,600 sq. ft. 713-884 sq. ft.  

Density  4.2 dwelling units per acre 6.15 dwelling units per acre 

Front yard setback 30 ft. 42 ft. to centerline of private 
road 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 
Variations, Special Use for a PUD, and Findings of Fact 

 

Interior side yard setback 15 ft. At a minimum 15 ft. 

Rear yard setback 30 ft. 50 ft.  

Minimum open space 1.0 times floor area of 
dwellings; also 60% 
54,900 to 60,000 sq. ft.; 
127,443 sq ft. 

73,482 sq. ft. 

Off street parking 2 spaces per unit; 60 spaces 72 

FAR 0.5 0.35 

 
PUD Guidance  
Zoning Ordinance Section XIII.L outlines the procedures and guidelines for PUDs. In general, the 
planned unit development provisions of this Ordinance are intended to provide the following: 

A. A choice in the type of environment available to the public by allowing development that 
would not be possible under the strict application of other sections of this Ordinance. 

B. Development and/or permanent reservation of open space, recreational areas and facilities. 
C. A land use plan which permits preservation of green space, natural vegetation, topographic 

and geological features and historic resources. 
D. A creative approach to the use of land and related physical facilities which results in better 

urban design, higher quality construction and the provision of aesthetic amenities. 
E. The efficient use of land, so as to promote economies in the provision of utilities, streets, 

schools, public grounds and buildings, and other facilities. 
F. Innovations in development so that the growing needs and demands of the population may 

be met by a greater variety in type, design, and layout of buildings and structures, and by 
conservation and more efficient use of open space ancillary to said buildings and structures, 
all in a manner so as to be consistent with the character of the zoning district in which the 
planned unit development is located. 

G. A land use which promotes the public health, safety, comfort, morals and welfare. 
 
Public Hearing History 
Z-03-2006: Special use for a PUD for a two-lot office building development.  
Z-20-2008: Amended the previous 2006 special use for a PUD (Ordinance A-834-27-08 included 
as Exhibit C).  
 
Public Comment 
While several questions were received regarding this petition, no formal public comment was 
received to provide in the report.  
 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-17-2022: Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000 (Cornersite, LLC); Rezoning, 
Variations, Special Use for a PUD, and Findings of Fact 

 
Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided Findings of Fact, which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval of 
requests for rezoning, variations, and a special use for a PUD, staff recommends the following 
conditions:  

1. Final plans shall substantially comply with the submitted business plan, site plan, landscape 
plan, building elevations, and photometric plan attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

2. The special use shall be limited to Cornersite, LLC and shall expire if Cornersite, LLC no 
longer owns the property located at Vacant/901 McClintock Dr./PIN 18-30-303-019-0000. 

 
Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 

• Petition 
• Project summary 
• Plat of Survey 
• Site Plan 
• Floor Plans 
• Building elevations 
• Landscape Plan  
• Photometric Plan 
• Renderings  
• Preliminary material board  
• Draft Village Center Townhomes by-laws 

Exhibit B – The Burr Ridge Park Subarea Comprehensive Plan excerpt   
Exhibit C – Ordinance A-834-27-08  



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

CE/VED
W 2 3 z^

^,LAG£OFBURHRfD6E

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): ^ ^ ^/ 1-k \ S ( ^— , L- L CL

STATUS OF PETFTIONER: c c -f 1 ^'^^ •••/" i :>^ ^C t -1^^ ^ r-

PETtTONER'S ADRESS: .3 / ci C ^ C C-1 ( K t€. .D f A/ j -f U, 1) ^,c K. 1^ L t(: C fc- ^

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

PHONE: ^ _ 5 47; - 2 -^

: CJC'\ NcCj^ h.CK^ T)<. .t'n^r ^^: . ^C i^~i

EMAIL: c'-^\iC^ 'Zt/ (^ ' C ^-"//;<A;//-c <?CM

PROPERTY OWNER; M.e^YC1 -TH ^-'C -h I C. L<^ hlSGq<hQ- V^^lf 1+dntS

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRBSS: CJC I McC-.hi) I (..<•' K- ^ PHONE:

>ecial UsePUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED:

^(^- Ct{-taH^_^

Rezoning

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Text Amendment Variation(s)

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: /. ^ 76 A Ct^S EXISTING ZONING: C.' -~ ?_

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: \f^Cgn ^ ^nd

SUBDIVISION; .:^'.^ .E=. ft. 0.

PIN(S) # /^ - -^^* -^'.^ •^"/<-/ -^.''C? C G'-

The abov^ mj^inyiajfion and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, I understand the information
container in^h^^tition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held responsible

tnecessary by an error in this petition.

Bate EifPiUtig

jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



901 McClintock
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

We are applying for a zoning map amendment to change the designation from the existing 0-2
to a PUD with an underlying zoning of R-5 and a variation to increase the amount of dwelling
units per- acre from 4.2 to 6.15 dwelling units per acre. Please note requirements/ including,

setbacks/ building height and FAR/ will conform with R-5 zoning.



MIDC MIC
METHfi INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSUIHNIS METRO INFUSION CENTER

May 23,2022

Janine Farrell

Community Development Director

Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

RE: 90 IMcClintock Drive

Dear Ms Farrell,

This letter is to serve as formal acknowledgement that Comersite, LLC (the "Developer") is the
contract purchaser of the above referenced property currently owned by Metro Infections Disease
Consultants, LLC (the "Seller"), Seller authorizes Developer to apply for any zoning map amend-
ments, variations, special use permits and/or any other zoning relief as may be necessary to ap-
prove a project proposed by Developer and approved by the Plan Commission and the Village
Board of Trustees.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Russell M Petrak, MD

Managing Senior Partner

Referral line: (877) 448-3627 • www.MetrolnfusionCenter.com • www.MIDCUSA.com

901 McCHntock Drive, Suite 201 • Burr Ridge, IL 60527



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the ViUage of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Property:

Property Owner or Petitioner:

c\0\ /^cat'xTodL^n.Oc

fr\ €TfLo T /^ Ft:c^l ^u ^ (b •tJ>c- ^ ^

_Gsh^J \ TRAT^ . P LCC



 



901 McClintock
Findings of Fact - Map Amendment

a. Existing uses of property within the general area of the property in question.
There is a newly completed development of single-family homes, Lakeside Circle,

directly to the north. To the south, there is a parking lot of the adjacent office building, a
small water feature, then the R-5 zoned Chasemoor Townhome development.

b. The zoning classification(s) of the property within the general are of the property in
question.

The Lakeside Circle single family homes are zoned PUD (as requested) while the
Chasemoor Townhomes are zoned R-5.

c. The suitability of the property in question to the uses permitted under the existing
zoning classification.
While the property was intended for office use in accordance with its zoning, there is not

adequate demand for additional office space as evidenced by its failure to attract a user or

developer over the course of the past fifteen years.

d. The trend of development, if any, in the general area of the property in question,
including changes, if any, which have taken place in its present zoning classification;
The trend of development has been, and continues to move towards increased residential

development in and around the Village Center, as evidenced by the recently completed

Lakeside Circle development.

e. The impact upon the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of
Burr Ridge, as amended.
The 1999 Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is currently under review and being
updated as of July 1, 2018.



901 McClintock
Findings of Fact - Zoning Variation

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions

of the specific property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as
distinguished form a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were

to be carried out.

901 McClintock is a unique property, bounded by an office building and its parking lot to
the south and west, a small lake with a walking trail to the north and a single-family

community to the east. The zoning variation requested provides the scall to allow for the

property to be developed for medium density multifamily rather than the property
remaining vacant due to lack of demand for additional office space. Requiring existing
ownership to continue to market the property to no avail constitutes a particular hardship.

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used
only under the conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning district in

which it is located.

After being marketed for office development on and off for fifteen years with very little
interest, it is reasonable to conclude that, without zoning variations, the property cannot

yield a reasonable return for its current ownership.

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the

property for which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally t, to
other property within the same zoning classification.

As one of the last remaining undeveloped parcels adjacent to the Burr Ridge Village
Center and its positioning between the single-famUy communities to the east and the

commercial properties to the west, the vacant parcel at 901 McClmtock is in a unique

position and requires a development approach that would not be applicable to other 0-2

zoned properties.

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase

financial gain.

The variation request to increase the total dwelling units allowed per acre is primarily to
add enough scale to the project to allow it to be constructed and operated in a first-class
manner befitting its location. Smaller projects tend to be contmed to less professional

contractors and operators. ^
'$''

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not be
created by any persons presently having an interest in the property.

The market conditions and size of the property has caused the difficulty or hardship.
Current ownership has continuously maintained the vacant site and has done nothing to

adversely affect its development potential.



f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or
injurious to other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the
property is located.
The project at its proposed density will not be detrimental or injurious to the public
welfare or other property or improvements. Rather, its complimentary use will expand
the customer and client base for nearby commercial properties.

g. The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the

neighborhood or locality.
The neighborhood already consists of a mix of retail, office and residential uses

(including townhomes), so the proposal will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood.

h. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply o flight and air to
adjacent property or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets or

increases the danger of fire or impair the natural drainage or create drainage

problems on adjacent properties or endanger the public safety or substantially

diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.
The proposed use and density will not impair light and air, increase congestion, increase

danger of fire or public safety. Drainage and utility installation will be engineered to
ensure the development doesn't create any drainage problems and the overall design of

the project is intended to create a transition between existing residential and commercial

uses.

i. The proposed variation is consistent with eh official Comprehensive Plan of the
Village of Burr Ridge and other development codes in the Village.
The 1999 Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is currently under review and being
updated as of July 1, 2018. The plan will be largely consistent with the bulk and density
of the R-5 Zoning Designation.



901 McClintock
Findings of Fact - Special Use

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that

is not otherwise available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its
residents.
There is strong demand for upscale residential housing near the Burr Ridge Village
Center as evidenced by the rapid absorption of the recently completed 40 single family
home development known as Lakeside Circle, just to the north of the subject property.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be

detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general

welfare.

The property will be professionally managed by ownership and/or a homeowners

association to ensure it will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health etc.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in

the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially

diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood in which it is to be
located. H^
The proposed townhome development will generate only modest traffic and is cdrisidered

less intense than the current office and hotel zoning would allow and will not be injurious
to the use and enjoyment of the surrounding commercial uses nor to the nearby

residential uses.

d. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly

development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in

the district.
The proposed development will be accessed solely through the existing driveway at 901
McCIintock and all development will be contained within the subje.ct property.

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or

will be provided.
All of the above are adequately provided at the site.

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so

designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Access provided directly onto McClmtock Dr. will work well within the existing traffic
patterns.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official

Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

The 1999 Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is currently under review and being
updated as of July 1, 2018.



h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the
district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be

modified pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if

applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Accept as modified in accordance with our request for Special Use, the proposed project

shall conform to all applicable regulations.



Village Center TownhDmes

PROJECT SUMMARY

Comersite, LLC is the contract purchaser of the property located at 901 McClintock Dr/ located

on the east side of McClint&ck between the owner-occupied office building which shares its

address and 999 McClintock Dr./ Just east of the Village Center. The 4.876-acre property is on

the south side of the small lake/ just across from the newly constructed single-family homes at

Lakeside Pointe. Approximately 2 acres of the property are part of the lake and park, leaving an

approximately 2.8-acre vacant site bounded by the lakeside trail/ the parking lot of 901

McClintock to the south and the single-family residential neighborhood on Arbor Avenue to the

east. The vacant property has been marketed for offke development since 2008, with market

conditions remaining consistently unfavorable to that approach. Our proposal entails a revision

to the PUD with an effective underlying zoning roughly equivalent to R-5 to allow for an

upscale, 30-unit townhome community to be called 'The Village Center Townhomes/'

The proposal consists of six 5-unit buildings divided by a central drive isle. Each 2-story unit

with a maximum height of 35/ will feature a 2-car attached garage/ open first floor living space/

3 bedrooms and a 2nd floor loft perfect for a home office or workout space. Unit sizes will

range from 1830 to 2000 square feet, exclusive of the garage. There will be 132 total parking

spaces including the 2-car garages, 2 parking spots in the driveway of each unit and 12 guest

parking spaces.

Our intent is to provide a transition between the single-family community to the east and the

commercial activity of the Village Center to the west. The project will complement the recently

developed Lakeside Pointe to the north and bring in new, upscale rooftops to help enliven

nearby commercial uses.

Zoning Analysis

The Property is currently zoned 0-2 Office and Hotel District/ which is intended to provide

higher density office and hotel uses. The maximum allowable height is 40' and it carries a 25%

maximum floor area ratio with the potential to increase it 60% within a PUD.

We are requesting a PUD within the 0-2 district with the intent to largely conform to the bulk

and density standards of the R-5 Zoning District, which would require the following requests for

zoning variations and relief:

• Map amendment from 0-2 to PUD

• Minimum lot area per unit from 4.2 dwelling units per acre to 6.15 dwelling units per

acre.

It's important to note that R-5 also indicates a minimum lot area per dwelling unit of 3/000

while our proposal requests one unit for every 7/080 of lot area. All other requirements of the

R-5 zoning designation will be met.



Villaga Center Townhames

Several easements on the property are currently in place to ensure adequate distance from

both public walking path surrounding the lake to the north and the residential neighborhood to

the east. Our site plan works within those boundaries/ respecting public space and retaining

the significant landscape buffer.

The Village Center is a thriving mixed-use community where office, retail and mixed-use retail

and residential properties co-exlst to create a vibrant community. Along the eastern edge,

residential uses currently exist in the form of the newly completed Lakeside Circle development

to the north and the Chasemoor Townhomes to the south. The Village Center Townhomes

would create an uninterrupted residential corridor and enhance the overall vitality of the area.

Design Intent

Our architects and designers carefully crafted the exterior architectural style in a modern

farmhouse vernacular to complement the recently completed single family homes at Lakeside

Circle. Some additional modern touches were incorporated to help provide a transition

between the residential community to the east and the largely 3-story office uses adjacent to

the property.

Ati units will feature modem, open tioorplans adjacent to private outdoor space designed to

maximize views and natural light. Each 2-story floorplan features 3 bedrooms and 2 full baths

upstairs, plus an open loft to add to flexibility to accommodate families from young to older.

Private driveways leading to individual garages provide convenient excess parking. Finished

basements, providing increase storage and living space, will be offered as an option.

Half of the 30 proposed units will have rear patios opening onto the LakesJde Trail/ while the

remaining units wil! feature landscaped private patio areas with privacy fencing. The entire site

will be extensively landscaped/ designed to enhance the existing landscape. Interior sidewalks

are carefully integrated with the adjacent park.

Pre-Application Process

Throughout our initial due diligence and evaluation of the property, we actively consulted with

the Village Manager and the Village Planner. Additionally, we had discussions with the

Department of Public Works regarding the feasibility of the project as it pertains to existing

easements and utilities.



Village CEntGrTownhamES

Market Position

While there has been a steady pipeline of new, luxury apartment projects and, more recently/

increased infill single family development throughout suburban Cook & Dupage Counties, most

have either been studio, one and two-bedroom apartments in podium style buildings or high-

end single family homes. There has been a scarcity of new, large, family style homes that can

be purchased for under $750,000.

The Village Center Townhomes will provide an alternative housing choice for young families

moving to Burr Ridge as well as young empty-nesters looking to downsize and remain in the

community.

Pricing is estimated to start in the range of $550,000 - $650,000. Pending market conditions/ a

rental option would be considered, with rents starting at $4,000 - $4/500 per month.

This project would fill an unmet demand in the marketplace and will be a valuable addition to

the community. Critically/ this proposal would finally activate this iong-vacant property and

enhance the vitality of the surrounding area. When combined with future development

currently (or shortly to be) proposed at the nearby



S89°48'57"E
415.71

^
EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 2GS15064 & 26S15065 (EASEMENT NO. 2)
& PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 003694.13

TEMPORARY DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER OOCUMENT NO. 1015^44096

PUBLIC UTILITY K DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER DOCUMENT NO. 1015944066

PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER DOCUMENT NO. 10159-!40Se

i^^, 366.1,^ ,,©^- S88°00'37"W
© y ^'^ L-^

ASPHALT DRNE6
fARKING AREA

EASEMEMT PER DOCUMENT NO. 2C9150B4 8, SGB15065 (EASEMENT NO. 2)
a PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT NO. 00969413

UNITED SURVEY SERVICE, LLC
CONSTRUCTION AND LAND SURVEYORS

7710 CENTRAL AVENUE, RIVER FOREST, ii.60305
TEL,; (847) 299-1010 FAX : (847) 299-5887

E-MAIL: USURVEY@USANDCS.COM

ALTA / NS
TITLE SURVEY

OF
LOT 1 IN LR.E.A.D, PL/\T OF RE SUBDIVISION, BEING A RESUBOIVISION OF LOT 2 IN THE
PLAT OF RESUGDIVISIOM OF LOT 2 IN BURR RIOGE ASSOCiATES SUDDIVIStON, BE!NG A
RESUBDIVISIOM IN THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION -SO, TOWNSHiP 38 HORTH, RANGE 12,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIOIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED AUGUST 19, 2B03 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 0323110065, ACCORDING TO
THE PLAT OF RESUEDIVISION RECORDEO JUNE 8,2010 AS DOCUMENT 101594409S
CAST OF THE THIRD PRINCfPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUrm', ILLJNOK.

KNOWN AS: 8fl1 McCLINTOCK DRIVE. BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS. 60S2T.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBERS: 1B-30 . 303 - 013 - 0000

TOTAL AREA=312,405 SQ. FT. OR 4,676 ACRES

NOTE:
THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION DESCRIBES THE SAME
PROPER?!' AS INSURED IN 1 HE TITLE COMMiTMENT
AND ANY EXCEPTIONS HAVE BEEN NOTED HEREIN.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S3

COUNTY OF COOK )

1, ROY G. LAWNICZAK, A REGISTERED LAMO SURVEYOR. LICENSE NO. 35.2ZSO, IN
AND FOR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND LEGALLY DOING BUSlMESS IN COOK COUNTY,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

^'o

ORDERED BY:

DAVID SCHWARTZ

SCALE ; 1" =30'

DATE ;FEBRUARY19.^02:

FILE No.;

2022 - 29845 DATE REVISION

. RCSVI LLC, AN ILLINOiS LIMITED LIABILiT(' COMPANY

- CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

AND TO THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THAT:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH
IT IS BASED WERK MADE IN ACCORDAMCE WITH 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA; NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS JOINTLY ESTABUSHEO
AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS
1,2, 3.4,0(b).7la),7(b)(l),7(c), 8,9,10,11,14, 16 17,16 AND 1BOFTABLEATHSREOF,

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON FEBRUARY 19, 2022.

OATE OF PLAT: MARCH 22,2022.

,^^w^^••••'"
'/c '

SHEET 1 OF 2

^—^FROFii'SICL'M •; . ^

' ?7->?J,,cf- .: $

'^^'^sy
'///'illl'lW^

ROY G. LAWNICZAK. REGISTERED ILLINOIS LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35.2290
LICENSE EXPIRES; NOVEMBER 30, 2022
PROFESSIOMAL OESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO.: 18WM576
LICENSE EXPIRES: APRIL 30,2023



UANTTO CEVEl.OFMEHT

SIOHRFCOKOLOASOOCUMENTMO,

AN HHTiatHL

COMMITMENT MO.: iiSTUQldnvC
EFFECTIVE DATC; DECEMBER 30. 2031

JTEMS CORRESPONDINS TO SCHEOULE B -PART II:

PART TWO;
ITEMS 1 -15.
NOT SURVEY RELATED,

ITEM N 18
MEMORAHOUM OF CEVELOPMEMTASREE^EHT RECORDED AUGUST 9 2006 A3 COCUI.IENT 062:
ASRE EMEift BETWEEN THE VILLAGE Of BURR RIOGE AUG OFUBMORTHCORPORATIOH
ORD!MAMCEPROV101HGt-ORRE(;ftP71)REFEESREr.nRaFBnCTOBER^.2&3r>AaDa[:UUENrnf
(MOT SURVEY RELATED)

ITEM Q1T
THEFlATnFRESUBn!VISI(lHOFLOT20rTriE:GURRRIOeEASSOC!ATEBSUB[
OEFECTlUeiM THAT PAOEZ OF THE PLAT WAS MOT RECORDED.
(AFFECTS UHCEra-YIHG LtHD)

ITEM F1B
OEClAFWTlOHOFCOVENaNTS.CQMDmOMS.RESTRICTiOHS.AMDEASEMEMTSFDRBURRHIDGEPARKMAOEBErnEEN
iiAMKA!JmHU!i) CUMPAUV UF CHICAGO, AS TRUSTEE UffflER TRUST AGnEB.iiiHr BATED
JAHUARYa, lsnoSKHOWHASTRUSTMUMBEFHa739(OECLARAHT),AHDE).lROLANDCaMP/lNY,AC£LAWAriECORPORA'T10N,(OEVEI.OFER).
HECORCED .IAWU/IRV 3. lfl3</IS BOCU>.'EHT269tEUb'J. AHO ASlAl^hHOEDBY FIRST/IMEMOMEMTTO DECLARA1IUN B&UUROEO MARCH •fl. ISB5I
AS [10CUMENT2M792C1.SECOMOAMEHDMEMT TO DECIARAT30M RECORDED NOVEMBER 12. ICaB AS OOCU.'EHT fl8ii3n72'! AMO THIRD
AMEHOMEMT TO SAIO OECLUWIIOK RECOROEO SEPTEMeER 3, !BB8AS DOCUMEHT 68788691.
(AFFECTS UIIOERLYING lAHCi

fTEM Q 19
COVEMArnSAMORE5'Elt!C'(IOMB(BLJTOMITrlMSWTSU(:HCOVENAMTORRESTRI[;TIUHBAsEBONnACE,COI.OR,REUGIOht.EE>!.hl/lHOICAF
FWILIAi STATUS OR NATIOMA1 ORIGIH UMLESS AHD OMLYTO THE EXTEHTTMflTSAIOCOVRM*N'!'(A]13EXa,IPTUHOER CHAPTER <2, EFr.TIOM
3GD7 OF THE LJHITEOSTATCH CODE OR (B) RELATES TO HAHOICAP BUT GOES MOT EMSCRIMUflTE AGniHSTHHMOIC/lPPEO PERSOUS),
COHTAINCOIhlTHCOEO-ARATIOliOFCOVEHAMTS COHOmONB. REEmiCTiOHS. *MO EASU.1EHTS FOfi BURRniDSE OWriERSASEGCIATIOM
MADE BETWEEN AMERICAN MAT10KAI. BANK
ANBlHUSi COMPAIW OF CHICAGO. AS TRUSTEE U.WER TRUST AGREEMENT OATiiUJAHUARf 3. 1380 HKtlOWH/iSTR LIST MUi.ieER<a'/3!)
(OECLARAHT)*NO EMROLAHO COI.IPAKV.A OELHWARE CORFORAT3TOI (DEVELOPER) RECOROEO
APRIL 1Z. 1M4 AS DCX:UMEHT;7{)427S7 AS AMEIIBEO BY DOCUMENrs>2M7li;B6.aC3[)1597.aiiS3a72l 60073172. »322'!li21AHt30aa3!}53(l.
hlQTE;EAIDIMSTftUM£HTCUHTAlMiiMOPROVISIOMFORflFORFFFTiIRi;OFORREVERS!OHQFTiTLE1MUSEOFBREARHOFCOMDmOH.
(AFFECTS UNDERlYIHe LAHB)

ITEM R ;0
GRANT OF EASEMENT AHOAGRREMFHT DATED OCTOBER 24. 1983*1(0 RECORGEO JAMUARY 3. l3B4?noCUMEMT26S150E5ASAMEMDED BV
DOC LIMEHT 27-tTBmz MAOE BY AMERICAN MATIOHffl-BAMK-ilNU TRUST CO MF>/1 MY OF CHICAGO. AS TRUSTEEUHDER TRUST AGREEMENT
DATEO .IhHUARY a. IsnOAMOKHnWN/lB TRUST MLIbiBER 48739 AHO THE VILUGE OF BlffiRBIDdE.^B FOLIOWS:
(A) EASEMEMTS fUR UONSTFIUCTIOH. IMSTALHT10N, IHSPECTION, OPERATIOH, M*!MTEHAHCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF StHITACT
Sef&Fi MWMS. WATLHI.<A!NS. LAKES AHOAPFUHTEHANCES.
(E)FORTHEBEHEF]TOFTHEF>UBLIC,FORTHEFURP03EOFINSPECTIMU.IMSTALLWG,OPEFtAT1HQ,MMHTAIHING,REPAiraHeAHOREpmciNG|
UMOERUKOUNBSANirAHY SEWER HAIHSAUOVWFERMHJN!; AND APPURTENAIJCES PERPE1UAL NDH-E)!CLUSIVE CTSEMEHTS (THE-EEV/fcH
AMOVWTERF.U3I=M[=HTS')IH.OVER.THROUSHANDUMOErtFORT10MSaFTMEPROPERTf
(C) FORTHEFUF1PDSE OF GiiftDIMG PREPARIMG. IWSPEC-nNG. IMST^LLIMG. MAIMTAJUIHG, REF/ilRING, /|HD REPlACIIiG CERTAIN h(A!<-MADE
UWCS. ORAiNAGC SYSTEMS. HAftO SURFACE PATHWAYS AMD APPDFiTRHnNCES THERETO. NO?EXCLUSH/EEASEt.fEMTS(THF1 WE AMO
DFUIINASE EA5EMEMTS-)lht, GVER, WROLIGHAMD UMOER THE FORTIOMSOFTHE PROPERTf
(B>(iliAmuRMA'fC;AU!jEAMTFORT10MOFTHEEA5£MEtn'FREUIEESTOBEEXPAMOEU.i:MLAHUEO,CDKTEW[:TCDORMODIF!£0(WHIt;H
SHALL BE REFE RRED TO HEREIN AS'W-TERATI ONS). MO ALTEFIA-TION WH ICH RED UCES AMY PORTION OF TME AREA OR NARBOWS THE SHAPE
OFmEEASEMEIftS. FlELOCft'reSAMEAEEMEHTSOTHATITVmULUMULUMGERAO.IDIHAnlGHTaFVffiYDFl-OTLINE.RIiUUceBTHEiiTORM
WATER ORAiHASE OF CAPAC ITY OF THE LAKE AND BRftlNAGE EASEMENTS OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALTERS THE HARD SURFACE PATHWAYS
PREV IOUSLV/IPFROVEO EY GR/iHTEG SHALL BE EFF ECT!VE UMLE5S APPROVED BY GRANTEE WITH SUCH APPROVAL MOTEDOM TOE
RECORDED IHSTRUMEWS OF AMEHRMENT. EACH OEED. MORTGAGE OR OTHERIMSTHUhtEltT WHIChl [:OMCi;Rri5 ANY PORTIOM Of THE
priUPEnTy.AlfDTHEACCEPTAHCETriEREDF.SHAU-GEDEEMEDAGRAHTOFSLICHPOWERTOSAIOATrORNEY^N-FACT.AMD
Af;KHOWl EOGEMEHT OF AM D CO HSFHT TO SUCH POWER. AMO Sl MLt BC BE EMEB TO RESERVE TO SAIOATTORNEY.IN-FACT THE POWER TO
AMEND THIS GfUNT. THE RIBHT OP THE GttAHTOR TO ACT FU R5 LIAHT TO RIGHTS RES£R\l EC OR GRAMTEO UU DEFI THIS POWER 5HAU-
TERMIHA1EM SUCilllMliAii UltAMIUR !? LOMUER HOI.OSTITLE TO/INYFORTIOM OF THEPfiUPEI)^: FNUVIDED, HOOTEVER, THAT WITH
QRAWTOFt TO ACT PURSUMiT TO RIGHTS RESERVED OR GRANTED UNDER THIS POWER SHALL TERMINATE AT SUCH TIME AS GRANTOR NO
LUHUEFt HOLOS liTLE 10 ANY PUHHOH OF THE PFlOPERTf WHICH ADJOIHS THE LAKE EASEJLIENT ISKEMi5EE.
|E1 IT IS FURTHER AGREEO THAT THE OFFICERS. ASENTS OR EMP1-OTEES OF THE SRANTEE. WMEMEVERELECTEn.APPOOTTEC OR HIRE D. MAY]
GO IM. OVER. THROUGH MB UN DER TME EASEMENT PREUI S£S !N OROER TO PERFORkf AMY WO ALL ACTS NECESSARY Oft COUVEMtEHT'
ACCOM Pl-tSI ItMS THE PU RPOSCS FOR WHI CH THE EAS EMEMTS ARE nRAhfTEn, AMO THAT THE GRANTOR SHAH MOT IN AhlV MANNER
JHTERFERE VrtTH THE llCC DM PL ISHME MT OF SAID PURPOE ES: PROVIOED, HOWEU ER. THAT THE GRANTOR RES EHVES THE RIGHT TO I.UKE
ANY USE OF THE EABEMEHT FREN5ES WHKTnEre OM. MOVE On GELOW !TS SURFACE. FOR ANY LAWFUL PlJHPOBElWflCH WILL MOT
MTEfif ERE WITH THE RIG HTS HEREIri GRAHTEO TO SRANT, iMCI.UOING THE IN 5TALLAT1 ON OF BEfiMS.LAMCSCAPI MS, FOOTPATHS AMD UKES)
EXCEPT THATTHE GRANTOR SHALL ^OTCOHSTRLICTAMVF'EfULfANEMTBUILniHUBDRSTRlWTURES OH THE EASEA1EN7 PfliiMISEBWHaUT
THE PRIOR WRiHEH COMSEHT OF W£ QRAHTEE.
(F)HaM.I;XCLU£IV£EASEI.'EHTSF;ClMBEHt/INGTHEPROPERrf,INClUC!M(;mEFROPERT'/SHOmiOM'tH£SUHDH/IBjDHPtATANDOTHER
PRO PERTY WITH EL RCTRIC AHO COMM IfMiCATIOMS SERVICE ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR AHOGRAH-reO TO WE GQ^'QNW&SLTH £01 SON
COM PANY ANO THE ILLIHOIS BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUC CESSOriSAMOASSiQHS.CLmLITVGFlAHTEES-t^OIHTLY
ANO Bi=VE(IAl l.Y. TO INSTAIl. OPERATE f.WIHTNMANO REI.'OVI:. FROknU.tETOTIMEFACILITIEB USEOIH RONHECTIOMVjmtUNOmBROUND
TiUlN S>.H SSI ON HMD 01 STRIBUTiON OF ELECTRIC ITf AND SOON DS ANO SIGNALS IH. UNOER. AC BOSS, AS.OMS AND UPON THE EUFiFACE OF THE
1'nUPtiin ilHOWM OM TilE EASLMEIIT PtAT TUGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO CUT, TR II/On REMOVE ItffiES. BUSHES AUG ROOTS AS )1AV BE
REASONABLY REQU] RED IMCIOEMT TO THE RIGHTS HEREIN GIVEM. AHO THE RIGKT TO ENTER UPOH THE PROPERTY FOR ALL SUCH
PURPOSES. mSTRUCTIOM SHALL HOT BE FLACEO OVER UTILITY G!WMTEES'FACILmES Oft U UPUM OR OVER THE EASEMENT VflTHOimHE
PRIOR WRiTTEH CONSENT OF UTILITY GRAM-reES. AFTER IMSTALLATIOM OF ANY SUCH FACILITIES, THE GRACE OF THE EASEMEWSH11L NOT
EE ALTERED IN A MM) HER SO/IS TO IMTERFEREWfTH THE PROPER OPERATIOM AMD HAIMTE^NCE THEREOF.
(U)WOM-E)tCLU!ilVEEASEMEMT3 ARE HEREBY RESERUEO FOR AMOHFtftMTER TO HORTHERH ILLINOIE GAS COUPAHV. ITSBflAFORTHE
INSTALLATI ON. MAI MTEHANCE. RELOCATiOH. REMEWAL ANB REI^OVAL OF GAS MAIMS AMD WPURTEHAHCES FOR THE PURPOSE OF SERVING
THE PROTEim AS WE1.1. AS OTHER PRnPERTY V/HETHER OR HOT COMTISUOU3 THERETO. MO BHILBINr) nn OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE
mUSTCUCTEO OR ERECTEC !N AMY SUCH EAS 

ORDERED BY:

DAViD SCHWARTZ
SCALE:1"= 30'

DATE :FESRUARY 19, 202;

FILE No.:

2022 - 29845 DATE REVISION

LEGEND
D.FES

^COMB.MH

tCB

-^nr

ww
^FH

3!:
*s

ABBREVIATIONS
CULVERT

COMBINATION MAN HOLE

CATCH BASIN

TREE

WATER VALVE VAULT

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHT POLE

SIGN

LOCATION MAP

^tHgmiitonlpn&Suilei
if Chicago-Bu;r Ridge

SlCtliL-iitju.MmnoK

BOLflinwi-.t gl Burr Ridge

r-s ©Bu'i Rittgc County ' PteasBnlrlew
'Ml s SuiU.S,!' t:a;E-V Y Line Squwe ' Ftie PfolectlOFiDistrn.t..,

Burr flldge _:___ Main

ITEMWi5
BUILDING LIN£ ^5 SKOWJ4 ON PLAT OF SLfR
LIMEOFI.OT2.

(AFFECTS THE SOUTHWESTERLY W FEET LOT:

EAS5QCBVIESSUECMSIOM./1SFOU-0

1 AMC2UMOERLYIHGLAKD)

3 FEET ALO US TH :RLY CURVED

2 OF THE BUIiK RIDGE ASSOCIATES SUBCIViSiOH.

F THE BURR fflOGE ASSOCIATES SUECIV1510M IMF

UBC IVIEIOH RECU HUEO JUNE 9.21)10 AS OUCUMEHTK)-5914096 DESCRiBEU AS

FFETI-OCATEO APPROXIMATE 2

ITEM X?
PUBI.ICLmi.ETVE/lEEMiiN1ASEHOWMONTHSiPLATOFRESUBDiV1SlQHUFf-01
NOTE; SEE PUT FOR EXACT LOCATION ANO SIZE OF EA3EUEHTS
(AFFECTS LCnsi AMDS UHBERLVIHG UNO)

ITEM V 27
THE FDLLIWINO NOTES ARE APPENDEO TO T«E PLAT OF SUBOMBION AS FOLLOWS:
(A) NE LAIJD OESC RIG EO HEREIN THE t. OTS CREATED BY THIS FtftT ARE EXPRESSLY SUBJSCT TO THAT CERTAIN RLAKHEO
UNIT OEVELOPHEMT OBGIMAMCE A.i!M--iM2 OflTEO AURUST 26. 2[K)2 ANB WPROVEO BY THE BOAFIO (ir TRUSTEES
OPTHEVUASEOFBURRRIDSE
(R) THE LAMO OESCRIBEQPIEiHElM AND THE LOTS cn?ATEB BY THIS PLAT ARE Ai SO EEPREiSLY BUB.IECTTOThlATCERTAIM
BECL BRflTIQN OF COVEMANTS AMD RE STRICTID MS FOR THE BURR R!OGE ASSOCIATES SLBC MS IOH FILED OF RECOHfllMTH
1 HE REG ORDER OF DEEDS OF COOK COUNTY. ILLIWUIH. COifTEMPOrWHEOUB HEREWITH OnDIJUMUEA-BSU.1S.02.
(ftFFECTSUNDERLWiG LANO)

ITEM T- W
THEFOltOWIMGNOTEISAPFEHOEOTOTHESUKWVOFt'SCEn'nFiCATEAEFULI-OWB:
BASH) OH A REVIEIV OF THE FLOOD INSURAMCE RATE MAP. COIAl.fUHITV PANEL HO. 17D31C(M6SFAtlO
17BaiCCulC9F. W11 HA!< EFFECTIVE CMECimoVEMSER 6, 201)0 PORTfOMSOF miS LAMULIEsnlTHIMZONe'Ai;-
1AREA OF 10Q YEA Ft FLOO D-B^3E FLDDp 1=1 EVA'nOht AND FLOOO HAZARD FACTOR GETERMI^EO AS LVJNG PEIOW A OECLFHtMe PLANE HAVING
A/IPPROMIMTC ELEWTIOH OF 671 ATTHEWESTPROPERTV Lllie AHDDECHMiNG THROUGH THE LAUD SllRVEYEO TO AM APFRO>!IMAT£
ELEVAT10H OF GG5ATTHE EAST PROPERTY LINE) AMD THATT11E BALAMCEOF THF PROPERTY IS HOT SUB JECTTO FLOOD fllSKSAhm FALLS iN
ZOME-C-(AREAOFMINIMALFU)OBWG).
(AFFECTS UMOLRLTIMGf.flHDt

ITEMAAM
TEFtMSANOPROVlSIOMSASCONTAIHEDIMPLHTOFRESUBOiViSIOMOPLOTZi
AUFtEEM&MTPECORDEDASt}UC;LrMENTM0.03-!G4^SiCHG.
(AFFECTSUiroERLYINSLiiHD)

ITEU AB 3D
BUlLomGUMEAEDISCLOSiEOBTPlATOFI.R.EAU,
FOLLOWS:
W FEET OVER THE VIESJ LINE OF LOT 1 42

ITEM AC 31
PUBIIC LTTILrTYANC ORAiNAGEEASEMEMTAS OISCLOSEO BY PLATOF I.R.E-A-0, RESUEDlVIStOM Ri
2tlH)ABUacUMEMT10^5M-i()SSBESCR!BEOASFOl.LOWS:
20 FEET OVER THE WEST LINE. 15 FEET OVER THE SOIfTH LINE AMD Sfl FEET OVER THE EAST LIME
EASrDI-THEWESTUHE-™ENCERL]NNIMGMORTriAPFFtOi;IMftT£12U5
FE ET: THENCE VJESTER! •[-APP ROXtMATE qn.qi! FEET THE THE NORTH LIHF OF LOTS (SEE FLAT)

new AC 32
A W FOOT ACC ESS EA3 EUEMT IS HEREBY RESERVED/IND GRANT EO TO THE PUBLIC/IND THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE. AMD AW OTHER
GOVERMMENTAlftilTHOraTIESHAVWG JuraSBICTIOH f OFt ACB ES5 OVER ANO AC RUBS AtL OF THE AREA I.UHKER TUB! If: ACCESS
EASE MEMT'OM THE PLAT FOR VE HIC UURAHOPEBE5TRIAMIMGRES3 AND E6RESS THE OV/HERS
OF LOTS i <MC 2SHAU-BE RESFON51BIE i'UR THE M-MNTEtWMCEANOREPMR OF THE PniVATE STREETS. SIOSiWAtKU.SlUIU.I SEWER AMO
AFPURrEMANCEB THERETO WITHIN SUCH EASEM ENT AREAS. ND PERKAMENT BUJLCIMGS SHALL BE F1ACED ON THE EBIO EASEMENT AREAS
AHB SHM.L NOT B&CLOSEO FOR ANY REAEDH EXCEPT EUERGEMCY REPAIRS., THE V1LUBEEHAI.I. HAVE THE BIUHTTD PERFORM ANY
MAIH TEHAhlCE OF SAIO AREAS WHICH THE OVfflER HAS FAfLEQ TO PERFORM. IF SUCH FWIURE CONTMUE5 FOR THIfm (3d) BAYS AFTER
V;RI TTEM NOTICE FROM THE WLLAGE OF SU CM FAILURE THE VILLAGE MAY EMTER UPON THE PROFERTr AMD PER FORM SUCH VilORK AS
SHnul'OHWEO£EMU?ERTAt<ENBVOV'N£rtwFTHOilTNOTICETOOWHERIMANi;MERGEHCy(E.G. WHEFtE PERSONAL I MJURY OR UATERWI
CAl.tAGE TO PROPERTV MAY BE IMMINENT). THE OWNERS OF LOTS 1 AND 2Srt*l-L BELIABLE FORTHECOSTOFANY MAi.MTEHAMCE SO
PERrOIU.WO B-i-THE VHUGE AMDSHALL PROMPTLY RaUBURiiEThlEViS.I.AGE FOR SUCH r.OBTB. UPOH RECORDATIONBYTHE; VII UGEOFA
NOTICE OF CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMEMT. THE VILLAGE SHllLL HAVE A FORECI-OS1BLE LIEU UPOM THE PROPERTY TO SECURE
riEII.'BURSEMENTSUCHUE^BHhU-mVEAPraOfflTYASOFTHEDATEOFREUUKDATIONOFTHEHOllCEOFCLAIM.

ITEM AE 33
EASEMENT IH FAVOR OF THE CCT.tMOHWEALTH E0150M COMPANY, 3SCANON!OORe^S.AHt]lTSmiE!R RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS/1NO
/l S51GN5, TO INSTALL. UPERATC AHO MAI«]AIM flLl. EQUIPI/EMT NEC EBBARY FOR THE PURTOSE OF
SERViNQ THE tAMO ftHB OTHER PROPERTY, TOGETHER Wi™ THE RIGHT OF ACCESS TO SAID EOLIIPMEHT.ftNO THE FROV1510H5RELATI MS
THERETO COHTAI HEO IM THE PLAT RECORD EOIFIIEO AS OOCUhtEHT HO. •D15M4096 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
211 FEET OVER THE WEST LINE. 15FEET OVER THE SOUTH UHEWB 50 rCCT OVER THEFASTUHE 10 FEETLOfATEBAPPROM^TC 257.53 FEE-tl
E*SrOFTHEWESTLIHE-THEMceRU.NNIWGNQRTHAPPno);IMATC1H.35
FEET; THENCE VJESTERL-/APF now MATE BB.gElFEET THE THE HO RTHUME OF iOT 2 (SEE PLAT)

iTEM AF 34
THE PLAT OF I.R E. A.D. FIEBUBDIVIS ION RECORC B) JUHE a.;(} ]0 AS OOCUMEHT1ai5S<4m6iMCLUCES A CERTIFICATION BY THE SURVE-r'OR
TiiMTHEUMOISlorATEDWITHIMAznHE-X-ASIOEMriFieoB'i'THEFEDCRMB.'EttGENCTMKUG^ENTAGEHCT.

tlH/lGEEASEMEhlTASBh10WNOHTHEPLATOF!,R.E*,0. PLAT OF RESUBDIVISiOM RECORGECAS ODCUMENT

(SEE THE PUT FOR THE EXACT LOCATION AHD SIZE OF THE EASEHEMT)

ITEM AH 3 6
FUBUCACULSiiEAEEMEHTASSHOWMUNWEFLATOFI.Ii-ii.A-U.PLATOFRESUBOIViyiONHERORCEOAEUOCW.fEWTIDlS'iHOgB,
(SEE ThlE PUT FOR THE EXACT LOCATION AND SIZS OF THE EflSEMEMT)

ITEM AL 37
ATEMPUKAHVDRAIijAGEEASEt.tEUTlBhlEREBYneSErit/hOFURAMBGFWMTEGIO [HE VUAGE OF EUHK SIOGE ftMB TO ITS SUCCESSORS
ATO ASSIGN S, IN. UPDH, ACROSS, OVER. UHCERA1JO THROUGH THE AREAS SHOWN EY BASHED LIMES AMD
LABELED TEMFOFURYUHAIMAGEEASEMEHrF-UR THE PURPOSE OF mSlM-LING.RONETRLICTINe.CJSPECTING, OPERA1!NG FtliPUCING.
RCNEWIHG.ALTERIHG, EN! ARGIIiG. REMOVING, REf/ilR!NG. CLEAHING ftMB tifftmTAIMfMS STOFtM SEWERS. OR* I MAGE-WAVS. STDRM WATER
OETBfflCitl AND RETEHTIOH FACII.rTIES, SUESURFACE CRBIHHGE SVSTEMSAhlB
APPURTEHAHKFSAriB AHYAUD ALL MHHHOLCS. PIPES. cnHNERTtOHS, CAT[:H BASINS. IHLETS. OUTFALLB AN[1 WiTMOUTtB^ITATIOHE. SUCH
OTHER INSTAU-A-noNS, AS THE GRANTEE I.UY SEEM MEC ESSARY, TOG ETHER W17H THE HIGHT OF ACCESS ACROSS TH; REAL ESTATE
FUTTEO HEREOM FOM THE NECESSARY PEIiSUMt)^, MID EO UIPMEIII TO GO/lttY OR ALL Or'[HE ABOVE WORK. IIILIU^PUMAWORAIMAGE
EASEMENT TO Eig'iBEUPOH COMPLETIDN OF IMPROVEMENTS OVER IOT 1ANCACCEPTAHCE FROM THE VILIASE OF BURR RIDGE.
(AFFECTS LU1 a • AKB 2 SEETHE PLAT FOR THE EXACT LOUATIUFI OF SAID EASEMEN1)

FLOOD STATEMENT:

SAID DESCRIBED PROPER FY !S LOCATED W) IH!N AN AREA HAVING
A ZONE DESIGNATION "X" . AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE
0.2% ANNUAL CHANGE FLOODPLAiN BY THE SECRE1AKY OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT, ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 17U31C 0468 J,
WITH A DA I E OF IDENT1FICA! ION OFAUGUST 19,2003, FOR COMMUMIPi'
NUMBER 170071 046B J, IN COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLINOIS, WHICH IS THE
CURRENT FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THE COMMUNIFC !N WHICH
SAiD PROPERPC IS SITUATED.

-I HE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS ACCESS TO AW'MOM A OLILY
OEOICATEG AND ACCEPTED PUB LIE STREET KMOWN AS McCLINTOCri
URIVE.

- ELECTRIC. GAS. I ELEPHONE AND WftTER UTILITY ANO STORM ANl
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS ftCCESS THE PROPERT/IN LEGALIY
DEDICATED RISHTSl OF WAY THAT BENEFIT THE PROPCRP/,

- ITEM * S FROM TABLE A
ALL SUBSTANTIAL FEATURES OBSEWgDONTHE FROPERPf
HWE BEEN PLOTTED,

-ITEMSK.FROMTABLEA
AT THETIME OF THIS SURVEY, NO VISIBLE RECEWT EARTH MOVING
WORK, BUILDIMG COMSTRUCTION OR BUILOIMQ AODmONSVlTTHIN
RECENT MONTHS WEHi: NOTED.

-ITEMfl 17 FROMTABLEA
AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF CHANSESI
IN RIGHT OF WAV EITHER ROMPI.KTffi OR PROPOSED AND RECEMT
STREET OR SIOEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS.

-irEMfOFROMTABLEA
HELATINdTO PROFESSIONAL UABILn V iNSUMANCEPOUCT
OBTAWE06T THE SURVEYOR IN TtiE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF 3
1 .OOD.DOO TO BE IN EFFECT TKROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT TERM.
CEHTIFICATEOFiNSURANCETOBEFUKNISHEOLtFONKEaUEST'.

UNITED SURVEY SERVICE, LLC
CONSTRUCTION AND LAND SURVEYORS

7710 CENTRAL AVENUE, RIVER FOREST, iL 60305
TEL.: (847) 299 - -1010 FAX ; (847) 299 - 58S7

E-MAIL: USURVEY@USANDCS.COM

ALTA / NSPS
LAND TITLE SURVEY

OF
LOT 1 IN I.R.E.A.D. PLAT OF RESUBOIVISiON, BEING A RESUB01VISION OF LOT 2 IN THE
PLAT OF RESUBDIVIS!ON OF LOT 2 [N BURR RiDGE ASSOCIATES SUGDJVISION, BEING A
RESUBDiViSION IN THE; WCST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 3B NORTH, RANGE 12.
EAST OFTHE TKiRD PRfNCIPAL MERIDIAN. ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED AUGUST 18. 2003 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 032311 C065, ACCORDING TO
THE fLAT OF RESUBDIViSiON RECORDED JUNE S, 2010AS DOCUMENT 1015S44B96
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. !N COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

KNOWN AS: 9D1 McCLIKTOCK DRIVE. BURR RtDGE, ILLINOIS, 60527.

PERMANENT INDEX NUMBERS: 18 - 30 - 303 - 019 - 0000

TOTALAREA=212.40ESQ.FT. OR4.676AGRES

NOTE:
THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION DESCRIBES THE SAME
PROPERTC AS IMSURED IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT
AND ANY EXCEPTiONS HAVE BEEN NOTED HEREIN.

VILLAGE OF BURR RiDGR
7660 COUNPr' LINE ROAD,
BURRRIOG£,ILffi)S27
PHONE: (630) 654-81B1

ZONING CLASSIfiCATIOK;

0-2=OFFICEaHOTEL
(PLANNED UNITD£VELOPMENT1

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
]SS

COUNPCOFCOOK )

I, ROY G. LAWNICZAK, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 35.229C. IN
AND FOR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND LEGALLY DOING BUSINESS IN COOKCOUMPr',
DO HEREBY CERTIFi'TO:

• METRO IMFECTIOUS DISEASE CONSULTANTS. LLC

- CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMP/W

AND TO THEIR SUCCESSORS AMD ASSIGNS, THAT:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AMD THE SURVEY ON WH!CH
IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2U21 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL
REQUIREMEMTS FOR ALTA / HSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS JOINTLY ESTABLISHED
AND ADOPTED BY ALTAAND KSPS, AND [NCLUDCS ITEMS
1,2, 3,4,e(h),7|a],7(b)(1], 7(c), S, S, 10. 11.14,16 IT, 1a AND 19 OF TABLE A THEREOF.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON FEBRUARY 19. 3B32.

DATE OF PLAT: MARCH 22. 2022.

SHEET 2 OF 2

^Wllii/,,

^^b.^c^S^
Ff;OFE551Cf;Al ;. . S

*! L.Ui? =t.'R\'tTOR; -fr =

* ?.--*7c-cf- -; 5

^c^y'///ninw^'

ROY G. LAWNtCZAK, REGISTERED ILLINOIS LAND SURVETOR NO. 3&.229D
LICENSE EXPIRES: NOVEMBER 30, 2022
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO,: 184-001576
LICENSE EXPIRES: APRIL 30.2023



|S
EM

? ^
5

^i
l

iS
^i

i

g
 t

^
>

3 g

^ K
> 0 hj M

0 S
M

3
0

IM ^
M 0 0 k> •

-4

G
A

T
E

 S
ii

/W
N

 0
3
C

R
IP

T
1
0
M

4-
2H

12
2 

SF
 O

VW
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
m

m
. S

F 
D

E
SI

G
N

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
PR

OP
OS

ED

TO
W

NH
OM

ES
90

1 
M

cC
lin

to
ck

 D
riv

e,
 B

ur
r R

id
ge

/ I
lli

no
is

§
a
 ^

2

M
g
 ^

2
?£

11
11

 'i
^

z
—

.^
 '
T

>
-2

S

11
11

|i|
p

pl
 y 

CT



tV
h

.n
'\

S
tw

\
pr

iU
B

p1
\

2U
2-

^
B

JA
T

h
if

l *
-D

r»
?i

 F
h

n
 2

H
i3

ff
iS

3d
t>

g^
 S

/2
J/

I0
21

 1

|0 10 I® c^
>

!> 0
0

10 10 |
z

io 0 0 > 3
:

(g
)

0
° > €

^
» 0 0 0 ^ 0 0 ~3
L 0 -n 0 0 v

a
~

0 > z

0
<

=
§
s

-
0
 
t

^
>

;K
»i

?

flB
?;

S

M
*
*
i

S
t-

?
>

 ~
n

3 s

*
k K
> p s> M

0 R
M

3
0

|N
.>

^K
> 0 Q 10 's
l

D
A

T
E

 O
iA

W
M

 D
E

S
C

R
iP

D
O

N

VS
-m

 S
F 

O
W

N
ER

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

5-
20

-2
0S

 S
F

 D
E

SI
G

N
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

PR
OP

OS
ED

VI
LL

AG
E 

CE
NT

ER
 TO

WN
HO

ME
S

90
1 

M
cC

iin
to

ck
 D

riv
e,

 B
ur

r R
id

ge
, I

lli
no

is

"
3

-
i^

S
3

ft
B

nO
m 9l
^

^
^

a
Q

r
-
r
>

 -
o
S

s^
?^

B^
IQ

i
5

z
=



0

PATIO
lO'-O" x lO'-O"

^i

LIVING
13>-10" x f4'-0"

^s^

DINING
H'-5">c6'-6N

^ 3____i
TfTCHEN
ll'-5"xl2'-2"

FOYE
51-4"xl'^:1"

^n
\A^

GARAGE
|q'-4"xi<r-6"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN @ SLAB CONDITION

c

PATtO
!0'-0" x lO'-O"

LIVING
IS'-IO" x I4'-0"

DINING
l'-5"x6'-6"

^0-—^

3-

FIRST FLOOR PLAN @ BASEMENT CONDITION SECOND FLOOR PLAN

ARCHITECTURE
LAND PlANNiNG

INTERIOR ARCHtTECILJRE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
imoooEiwowiWT sure 110
OR LAND PARK. iLLIMOIS ((H67

J70S] 799-44CO
WVIW.UNDEf IG ECU PINC ,COM

0U-l
*0
0
0-
Qas

<^
uj

0̂
z
0

0
LU
0

<u
0)
"p

0
•c
a
-^uQ

0

ss
<

ls^

2022-0027
FROJECINUMKS

4-1-2022

SF
DIWWI BY FINAt SEVIF/f

COFIBGW - UNDEN GROUP W.
AU. liSWIS HSEWEfc

FLOOR PLANS

A.1B



0 0 > -z
.

<§
)

C
t > 00 0 0 0 •Z
L

0 0 > -z
. @ q
o > t^
> 0 0 2 0 -^ 0 D 0 0 0

g
t^

>
>

- 
n

n
is •^ > s

^ M 0 M M

@ K
M

^
p

§M § 
M 0 p (0 -s

l

O
A

tE
 O

E
A

W
K

 O
E

3C
R

1P
T

10
N

4-
M

22
 S

- 
O

W
N

E
R

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
S.

2t
.Z

)2
2 

S:
 D

E
SI

G
N

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
PR

OP
OS

ED

VI
LL

AG
E C

EN
TE

R T
OW

NH
OM

ES
90

1 
M

cC
lE

nt
oc

k 
D

riv
e,

 B
ur

r R
id

ge
, I

lli
no

is

Q
s 

£
il 

1^
,5

g
 S

;
n

?
U

>
;

ill
 ^

is
>

 ^
0
 (

—
 ^

BS
I§

•
Q

:>
 i

 3
 z

 c

-1
 0

c
?
 ?

; 
S

 L
i 

c
:

s^
i?

=
3

 >



^
»2

3-
ff

C
7,

A
-U

L
JE

lE
n

H
t»

G
 W

S
S

S
S

.A
^

 S
/I

V
H

ff
il

 1

2
5

'-
2

"

^
 ^

> 7
0 0 3
;

—
I

c
o 0 > 2
=

 L
^

L
^

0 Q
IIS

SI
^I

Sl
^i

g !
7

S
 ^

 "
il

il
s

"E
^E

Q
 i

s
^

 ^

S
G

'*
£
~

"
s ^

^
4^

.

K
> Q M M

0 R
M

s
o

IM ^
w 0 0 M̂ sl

D
K

t 
O

E
A

W
N

 O
E

SG
?i

pn
a\

W
2S

22
 5

F 
O

W
N

ER
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
yS

i-
'S

Q
. S

F
 D

E
SI

G
N

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
PR

OP
OS

ED

VI
LL

AG
E 

CE
NT

ER
 TO

WN
HO

ME
S

90
1 

M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e,

 B
ur

r R
id

ge
, I

lli
no

is

z
§

0
5
 >

l 
H

i 
s
i-

.
y
j?

!i
^

o
g
>

z
 ^

3
p

n
(T

I
^

—
^

. 
"
b

-^
r
^

H

IJ
II 

|S
|Q

3
<

S
°
S

 ^
5
Z

c

f)
;



UNIT A

^_

UNIT A LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
i/s"= r-o"

UNIT B UNIT C UNITE UNIT A

^L§^^^^^^^^^

FIVE UNIT REAR ELEVATION

^

i/ffr=r-o"

ARCHFTECTURE
LAND PLANNING

INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITCCTURE

10180 OR LAND FAC WAY SUiFE 110
ORLANDPARULLIHOIS tOW

j 706] 719-44 00
WWWtlKOEtlGliOtlPINCCOM

c^>

t-0

0
0
0^
UJ
I—
U-l

0
LU
^>
<

a>
0»
"u
U£
fc=
3co

<u

£3
A;
<J
.s.
i=

uu

§1
'5- (-1

<;

E "^
R ^ u
gg§

2022-0027
FBOACI NUMBER

4-1-2022

$F
DRAWIBf flNMBEVIEW

COPffiieifl - IMIEH GffiW MC.
mncms wasw,

5-UNIT
COMBINATION

iHFFTHAMF

A.4.1



PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR:

TOWNHOMES of
TOWN CENTER
BURR RIDGE, IL

Site Location Map

Architect:
Linden Group Architects
101000rland Parkway, Suite 110
OrlandPark, IL 60467
708,799.4400

Landscape Architect:
Metz & Company
826 E. Maple Street
Lombard, IL 60148
630.561.3903

SHEET INDEX
SHEET

L-0.0

L-1.0

L-2.0

L-3.0

TP-1.0

DESCRIPTION

COVER SHEET
LANDSCAPE PLAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN
LANDSCAPE SPECiFICATIONS
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

Knowwhat'ibelow.

Call before you dig

®i

D;
LU
I-
z
LU
0

0

co
UJ

0

co
0
z

LU
<?
Q
^
QC:
^
D
CD

ki"Llh.'"//

^^ls^>.
,y^-' "^s'"",

^*/ RANDY F. ME1

^"y^M^
f'ii^\'\W

^^7&eomw
wMfMnawf/sfffHAiViWW

820 East Maple Street
Lombard, liiinoSs 60148
PH; 630.561.3903
www.melz-company. corn

TITLE

COVER SHEET

PROJECT NO.:

22-193

DATE:

SCALE:

05.18-2022

1"=20'

L-0.0



GENERAL NOTES:

/ass=:r:r~-

S!ssssss^^s^^^ss^^^^JZ^ """""^^^^s^^^chfteci. '-""""c""orle<l herein, ;rtrii,^...""""9aciuaf

^.^n^^^^ "—pan?s^^reS^^

^s^s^^ssss^^ia'mma:::'u-".

f?SSSESas::l
S%=lnt^-,.-n^^^. ''^''uwcw^^^^^

CER

;^ I ^ [ ('^

t^i-hl

HAWLISf

^ a^asims^g

BSS&W^?3Bg^
BPS ; „„

STO° f ^°?.n?'"tons^^»'u 42 ^d?'al?IB^"Eiewy

TCG < T"tNLCLE:u^^ti"fciirii]
u^ d i',™."!: ^"'""P"*1

ul""'".?wnlw,no,y

^ t ^^,M« .
PS ;? p!c6ilfWS»M

PM <8 ^Mt,s.!foi"°"
PE8ulf°t"gi»???s(f

SSE/
SS&

s^s,Sh^^e'Mwt'l!owsi

a-eenspKs Liineteitfi^H»^"^!"i^w

WlJiBFlT
CofoiadoGiBen^

a^s^'
D°s<Btes Pit

' Ce

2 Ctmuj
2 Magnoji;
2 litegali, Ettfiaig

8" ^w^"^r
8 M^.^;

s~--^::;::::?""wl""""-— ^sate
Is sfialf be mujcbed ^^ ^

f:sssss?:^^'
' =^:=:^====:~~
^.-...»^'~'"mahMCT'"u0—^^:^:^^^

S!a!=:^.==^:

pcy ; ^"ls,^tetiA.
tf i ^lt-'-law'"'

lrn P""liWU?j

^ ^m?we^^'

i £:?si
' &^.? £:l^u'

a1 ^fran9"3'.W^"
^ ^.Besp;lLtoto1^^SF
al ^;a"B6flP'1^

? te^S,^ s^ye'WM'
Rosa-BAW

^ ^osaiEAIW
^ ^^w
i??ss:rw
^ ^aeai:^"'
f y^'j.^.
12 ^maav''wn^''

^ ^^•^^B vuai^f.:a^'^.

'Redfeud
Sflctfa OogMjflod

AI>e Wayicijg

^WS^feg,^
Re^?)c-relt^(e

^w^'^w>fack Pear

^^ww^»tnun,(heeh

s?,^anss'w^^
;'"' Swpe Heijner'c^""""

£"]=s£:<°"syOsgMiait ""'""-"eat

^"'"ha!E'»"'
H^^^DI^
cr,ora^awn"'e"B'^
toB?8^SgBeT^^^

^iumw!mse»
MeimfHMma^
a^"FTOH^ZT
Turswn,?,^"

%£?-
^^.^•'^esyE!essnte ^cw"""°"

ss'f'ezubR-:
R™ibrl Sfvff,'

p^&a:w^^Tow^^
SS5£=sn»

?£s""-
"£=is

J»«us>n.'Hjt)it,j'

^S£'

w« s?^?"^'
"s'hwnpsuc.PM,

<e6 ^??anc:su'

'» ^WL^WW
^ s.?^5'

'• N°'tt!«w;d-

!?%S£B-
SO s.t I-.:'-''""""' I-wou«er

'•'""Bmnad's

?1£SS^°"
? cS'^^l^!c""ta'
^ ^'^",\^sp'G?d"'
32 EM^"^ve(a.cowy~
10 ^'^"Bcefl.Bsft<u"SeK'^ Sn^'^561'1

w ?^^£^..^ HZeS^9fe'u'""'
102 He^.°cw,'sn's»IReluT'57'^ ^:^^^m^'^ ^.t5^a^.
??sS"^ ^tiEL^

et^&£3£s^SEs

^c,a'"f'w->u'^'

^^'"^^
OpflEB Vew
Hiiits Veiy
Hnl'""'ur^M»a
'-i'll'^'^i,T

rtfnfa

ftaUwfi^Qm,;

^^:^
^S^1H-
^^tds"w'6m»

"ie Hf"m» Sufkt,^
^°,vyhewa^'^
te'^T?6^'8
?^S££temS"Simto'"~

9'°wbB^sa^liOnya
CaymiM

5s£i=
ITOG^ranm,

^'iF'riae^^;
GOI''eBw^Q,^y"^S?
s^"^^
!=s3sL^^s'lvlba'11
^^Hn'^
slw^dercu^t
^te^Caimi!"
UN"^s^:,'^^

U L,

^"i^-B^we,,^
^miufflxt.B^
Umpem.yi,,,;^"

ideal;
SEVWKam^, I"? ^^y^'w'S^ !wi"""

^8?9.uj>fu'r«WF(7n"^ frwn 10flBI
^u'm&(iu~"'O^S *«"W^'
^riw.nklefHBp;^^CTSntt? "^34«B!

"Wt W l[g]

I/LANDSCAPE
n PLAN



:NK OF TBEF EHA

2 EWW S1EEI- mf)E

:MOVE ALL TWINE. ROPE. MRE: A
-*P FBOtl TOP H*U; OF SCBT

(IF SHIPPED W/ WIRE BASKET,

SOIL OR COMPACTED BACKF1LL

DECIDUOUS TREE

i-PLY 1/2- RHNFORCEfl RUBBER
HOSE, 1/4" CABIS d-AMP & 1/+"
njRKBUCKLES TO MWNTAIN 'MBE
TAUmESS.

3/16' STEEl AIBCfiAFt CAELE

iEMOVE AO ™NE. RCPE, ?RE ie

BALL (H" SHiPPED V{/ WRE BASKET,
CUT IN 4 PLACES 1 TOLB COWI 6-
INTO TREE PIT)

BACtSFIU-

iTEEl. SCREW EARTH ANCHOR
(3 MR TREE)
'LACE ROOT BAU- ON UNEXCAVA7ED

caMi>»CTED BhCKRLL

EVERGREEN TREE

-y |U|M, SHBEO&ED HARDW&D& UULCht

jNmUTEO EURLlU' HEEO HOT
BE nmmro, WWEVER K.I. TWNE
AROUND THE TRUNK 5HAU. BE
REMOVEO. IREATED BUR1-AP. PUSTIC
UBkP SHW.L EE REUOVEU OR ROI.LEO

(SBO*N IN COMTAtNER SHkLL BE GEMOWO
OUT OF ITS POT.

1BEP*R£0 BACKFILL
OF 75!! soil. St SS7.

tT OS COMPOST

SHRUBS

GROUNOCOVER i AMHUAL5
SHALL BE 10PORESS WITH P
OF- SOUTHERN PIHE BARK FINES UUI.Cti

ROTOTILL INtO SOIL TO A Ml N.
DEP1H OF 9". BO NOT COMPACT
UNMECESEARH.Y ?TiR PLAN HHG

APFLT 18-6-12 05MOCOTC (270 CAY)
TIME RELEASED FERTIUZER 70
6ROUHDCO\? St PEREXHtAl, BE03 t;
14-14-K OSMUCOTE (120 DAT)

INI SHED GftAOE

ALL BED PLWJTIMSS
SHAU- EE INSTA1UH
WTH TTOANCULAH
SPACING

CEKIAIM BULBS/PERENMI*LS MAY REOUUiE
OTHIK PLANTING DEPTHS. COMSULT BULB
C1STOBUTOR FOR PRECfSE CEPTtiS,

EUCE. CUT. OR SEPARATE
EXTERIOR ROOTS ON ROOT-SOUMO
CONTAINER PLAM75 TO PROMOTC

BED PLANTING DETAIL
i, ORNAMENTAL GRASSES "•hs-

VINES, GROUNOCOVER & ANNUALS)

yxV'xQ" TREATED PINE PICKETS
SHADOW BOX WOODEN FENCE
STAINED TO MATCH BUILDING

.^•h\

®/
%^:t^/

-4^)i^--T

6' WOODEN SCREEN FENCE

5-R\lLS

"<18"t ""r^

'™1 f^y
i.^

n-te^*

oe:
LU

LU
0

<0
01

x
2

0

(0
0
z

LU
0
Q
^
or
^
D
co

i\^Lll)<"//^^ "̂-<.

^&ewAW
MivewfV/!iK-//iT£en?ysrnr!Wifif/iif

826 East Maple Stfvet
Lombard, Illinois 60143
PH: 630.561.3903

www.me tz-company. corn

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

PROJECT NO.:

22-193

05-18-2022

!"=20'

L-2.0



PLANT MATERIAL

PABT 1. SEIffiRAL

I I SCOPE CFViOKK

1.3 APPLICABLE 5™?hflD3

j/J fw NlfftMy SfyCfr, AHSI

il KSBO. Ameimui H.nkuial Sund.irds lnuliute. 11 Weg 4;nd Sllfsfet, N,",'; Votk. H.Y.

Mills n puNlshnuj Cu., Nn'lY"*

PARn-MAtERWL;

I.) GENERAl

1.3 OUAUTV AUO SI^E

fDinl3lp(Hil1kMt ABni^o^&aFy tmniJnyshatlbLLpLLlf^rrmi(tmil^?tlliOllnwuFp^ri1n4j Ti (n."r vjifl nol IM) aouplad ^iHda irav 0 IhBff hadcrs uil or

wtlksh tm^e ]^n:|r |<ljidejs rtnmaged so thamulling hs necessary, P|an|s l-iiger in si76 |h^ n spflcIfl'itF fflily tn; ll'^icF niltrl l? iip|?r<n (il uf HiO Ldlldscairt

burIappBig olplaitlsun Ihu pldnl fisl ciiaB fottoY^ HM) Cudu (»< Sranrirtrds ^Z60.14noEl cUrn1 HE i'driHH]^ bylhoAt^ERICAHNLtRSERYfl LANDSCAPE

ASSOCIATION. fDniKTHyhnuV/n as IhuAMEPHCANASSOCiATIOf^ OF NUFIEERYh1£M. IHC. AB pfant malaftal vnLTi shtT/BFfld dcy raoL& CM ^nch doe

nm ?jrt)i|y ^vlli ihrt ii^riRnifftns'v^is IMI jftJfiflHyj ^llshflihs disft t? ,ir fp-ji&i ^I'iceifiin^ikihlftlflnclifHKt ha^mildH^ dovykipud 1'brvU6 iiwl syiluni

25 TEMPORnRT STORAGE

h-^wjw \hw th?fl (3) ttn^a rf in tpnf. Oii-anc mnrafui i4l[[i|| b& Mi|y in aren(£) deslgEi.maJ hy Ih^ Ovm

2.7 SELECTION

£|,i|c nniCnols mus[ be .i[ipro'i,'ed by 1he tiiftdE&ipa ^rchul&sl

ToysoH If nacdad stiall bo nnpailad Ali Irnpailtsl li^iwll, tiwid fvt iili^ pu(1k"t u( l3ii-i vimVi ^lall l>u fultiki. fllaEA), nalula! kiain contafning a Bberal

flnwmnt trflLumu^. 11 ^wV tK>Tfibi|^(i^ rr&n frnm ^/e6ri&, ^QS TKHS, pliinta, Eiicka, ElaneE E-iffl&r I han nn& {i Hfi&h, V?E]?| itfttnl^or mtr^r frnlr,iiifnfus

ni^llor. T\~\n lnfi]Al|ing CftniracrflrRli.'i|H^rftsjift[isffj|&fDrrfti:t( picHng and.rai d^brla rEmo'/D^s n&Ed&ri in maci iMsspiftTHic.illwt.

ThosrKUo ba Bu'aplabto InpsD?, shaB HK-Dt tha fuflm^x^) d ilu I la;

A OR6AN1C MATTER: NitllniSll.an 1.5 linicsulftnnwielhan IB.Dfuiicern

B pH. Ni.kwciUia.lS.OtU.rMillmiUGUiBt.

TEXTURE^ ? more Ihiin 25 pflrcenl clay.

CHEMICAL ACTIViri': Tlic lnpsi-ll (inratii t IrnpBllwi) i.tnill to l[ea (nun any 1(ams w clwi.lil-ll [BsMut nfiH, uuld icnlll nl ^[l| luinl u( |;la[ll

MUSHROOM COMPOST

Ehraifdnil lliHA'md balk dial mnshl at lnHitf shnaliiwl hanhinwl liart, (Itfl »f lHBka imd ll

V^KHiaco {H-3-3J GEaV^lotaasc mqiHL-liOs

2. $^jisrthri? 1k^d of ^rr^l.'ihlft Ktiih.ilecil nppro'/ed by

fiifWM^.. Sr^ndcftV(^ Ornflnwnml Gi.i&ses i Vinaa

.11 TOE EWRAPPirO MATE RWf.

Wian Ehall ba - Braalirabki BynEhatk; rah[K Irai? Vffd^. Wlillu hi W\ui, rieliv^rwt In 7S Him ^ In.^ V^ii fC^. S^iifcril^ nUlnrfyClulud ^ Iruo

Tre& vaap shaEl ba 'BfcalhBhfc falHn; Trou Wilp" as tririflyfiKHHi'd hy <tifl OV//HI C(Hiif>?Jiy, I<K;| Slktisfl&n, MO| of yptNOVC1^

TIME SCHEDULE Or PLM-JTIF^G OPcFtAno^

PLANTIHGSEAS&1 nCCEPTABie TIME PERIOD

SPRSV3 a Fum IIIIN mil ii nwkabl* In Anc ! 5 w Ih Ita (nlwwi) ntefpttan:

a. Eapl.llo^ 16v;itlih:.lkWtHi^.£flfilKW;:

1) EvaiyiD(;nSliruttpr.HLl[n5;1u^i;r.irOd.3l

^ E^iitr"l"TfftepEnnljn[Hocer.E^OG[ 15

'Ing jnHH&dJflt*ty BlT^F Jl

33 MMHTEMftMCE

^BM

pflif^HrtcH^HiuCuntr.

LKAN

PACKING AHOHHRK&TIKG

requlr&dby llw Iflw OF llii STATE OF |LLItiO|5, The wn(l(MJS IIJime tliflH slimv on OT be altachEd to eflch tmy tog^lher wfin a SldttlEteFri

tlflrwdbythe vendor showing: ajtlie Kind of Eeed corriairwd, b|lbe psTCcnm^e otp^[tydrtdoerm1n3lloni c)lhe percenlugeof tiar<( iet^,

Seedv4l1clt hrl! b^<Hit6 •we t, mridy, or Dlherwf &c clamsgedwfll bffcjcctfid.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

STRAW BLANKET |lf s fucNltd)
Tho C<Milrcic(Dl &haB b^ [CEpcuiaiUg for IheltHalFtuml^n^n^fr (if dl^^LHltFiiilc^l until BUDhadDta a s 3& Lmd&cfliw uyyratkins have rfi cart'ed

PreBm^;irv Aculp(iiNifr, TuJi^roru ly iFia mli?nBEK:o tball bcQin unm5d[ate^ Qfl^rht^illliii'l hs InslaSc-iJ and Ehiill IncEitrie u^ ro liLFuy (I) vratennfl

COHT1HUEO UWHTEHMCE

FR£UM!NWY PLAHIIMS ACCEPTANSE

ruEed in Ihe lietl b( the, Uinderai'e Alchtcd.

B FINWS. PLAMT1MG nccEPTMCE

3.5 eUllRAHTEE

L'/cnb^-Tr/e percam (25^) or more d&id ^^H tn? fflftijcud.

ONE TEAR PERIOD

&. REPLACEMENTS fl DAMAGES

2.5 HTGROI.1ULCH lifapscUled)

EoiICoUEl Hydraulic WBml MultH by F 0-TE>!|af()4S7<83s

all be of gowt> fcr

{ZA inclifiEWfde s Sfeellnlanflll!) ahd each Stction shalE be strong enoygli In illpport Us own

SU&pwnded veTlicflllyfloni S Tlrrti griHp oil Uie Upper ten {ItW) pfirccnl of the mtl&rr.

tiglilznd retain \ts s.tw p wf shapfr wfl^n

TEMPORARY WATERING

Temporary watering shall tie performed via a lemporar/abnw ground [rrigatjon syslem from the building water
supplyand/or from water trucks.

A. fentudy Bluegfass Sod

1.1 mm ediately subsequent In sod installation all areas shafl tie watered to a depth of one (1) inch Addltlona!
watering shall be perfoimed to a total of fifteen (IS) tHnes appmKimately everf other day for a minimum of a one
|1) month period. Ouring ertwmcly hot peiicds, often between June IS th and Auguit 31 st, watering daily may be

Z. Newly laid sad fnuil be lept moist, but not water logeed.The molstureshouideKlend Into the soil betow the md
to encoursee root deuelopment. A general rulr.of-thumbls to apply one (1] Inch of water ever/ other day [n the
absence of adequate rsinfill. Eariytnomlng waterins Is preferred and should not he perfomwtt after IfiO PM.

the watering program should be adjusted ai needed. Hewlr laid sod should not beallowect to dry out as during the
initial 3.3 weets subsequent to lavlng, divnesswill cau>e shrlnkage leavlfls unwanted openeapi between bales.

3. Depending on conditions, sod may lake 1.3 weeks to FMt [ntn the soil. Once the sod takes root, watering
frequency can be gradually reduced. One (1) inch of waterapplied once aweatlsgeneoNfaEEeptsbleeMeptdurins
hot psrinds.

B. SE6d MlNeiWllh Straw Blanket [if any)

l.immediBtelf after the compleHon of seeding operations, all seed & blanket area! sliatt he watered to a depth of
two (2) Inches, AdtflUnnal witering shsH be performed to a total of fifteen (15] [fines.

2r Durfn^ Ihe seed Eermi nation period, seeded areas s^sll b& kept ^T1o^st tn the ab5ence ofadffquate ^ainfaEI to a

Lshd&capfiArchiim.

Tt*e Owner andrtrr Lahd&capfiArctilki:(, res<rv<a tins Tlyht lo liitpttt lh& stKl al the sDurce berDn cnnlng and crcas ihat fatl to meet wfl^

his approval stiflll not be till rcn the ^Uipo&e DF Eupplylng mfltcr^E under the cftrnracl. Th* 0*ner andfor LnndflCflp* ArchltKl aliall b*

permlltedlolflhftauch samples DE he rtayfietecl All aod shaltb^fnshflrKfflKenwlidnplactd. Any sod Itialls drlftt) out, burned JnhjE&r

lnqua]Etvtosa[dEainpge3,ortnanywayliillljTUtomfiellh?rEqurremeTil5Qfthea<spcclTlcatl&niwin be n^cted and |tie Contrflclor sMl

.USGRAS!

UEIONS

JJTEEPEfiiODINSPEGTtON

oi nal cppDed by h'mumtar h^ ^Uinirvl^liMi, b^ re k>calln[j OT nemoval hv o| hef^, Ity Aclir o( God, by

^. 3ALTSQD(if&pedfFed}^atl^g bl^rri ^ Ktn.liKhyBlucyiass, 'FuEts'Alkslie Grass (PLuicinelHfl Uslnns), Ft rthjiia

Ttie Owner shnH provide al no COEI, &ufficEept w-i(fir fpf tlic Contrflclor to tnaliilAln t?Fartt materials an<< isedcd flnd iodd*d flrcds In

iiccoidance widi llie rtiiuiranwnts Df iha appllcubtfl technical spKlfleAtE&ns. Potabla rtaler shalt be auppHed b/ttkC Own<r bywiy or a

pamunftnl underground (rrigallon svslffm. qurch cDtipK^ sys^m, ho&e bit)?, tire hydraiils 01 a dfcslgnated ftiE-up so^ce faT mobile Tonks.

WhcnwalcrlEprorirfedbyw3yof|^hydr3n(a,Us^allbt!th6C^lEaclorErE5jH^5lhiNtytQbef:flnipktetyfaihllldr^lhalirtic^^

fees ]Ticy rred by tha CiMilractor rj] obtalnhg thE meter ftnd ull Nzl nu the water sup^y will bE?linburss[l|o Mm by iheowt^r.

nlhtt

lnaitequme walti mpjily.

TURF GRASS

PART t -GEHERAL

1.1

PffiR

Tin) -

sodd

•nm

•E OF WORK

mtk Incl

n-g to sin

•iwd S|i

]RCX3LlC'

All i

PLAmWO SEASOHE SFHINS FALL

Turfgrws Apdl 1 T(Q?iy31 Auy.lStoSei

V^sff, Epeclfl^) In awcordan™ wtth itDOT)

dlJifl dLifing oUier tFm& piflod!; stiilJ fcqulr'

1, SPftlHS SOGDINO stiall tNt p^rfwnwrt from uifr lljin* tl

2, FALL SODDINGEhaH be pcrtwnwt from AUQUSMEk

oT (tie cmne; ind;tn Lni Hi soning of iwd shiill be

nhaUe and nnlioitti sod bei

2.1 TOPSOIL

top50i] Ehal] be Tmparied from a [i oFf-sia source, AIHn^MHrti tD^fu^, Usod lni any pajlion oF Iha waTk, Ehii|l t^ fflrldv, (rfabks. hBlural kiom CD

lilwcfl 3h?tliil (rf hunni& H shail ba r^Tatr^ely frea fr&fn v/eflds, Lirge rcH>r&, ^b'ml^, rilcks, slonas EargBr IhDn CHIS {1) Indt, Wasto, dahff:

REQUIRED MAIN1

i| t? responsibFc tvs nia

(Ertlfcallon niuf In

A. WATERING

tg irna Tim& p^r

I. ORSANICMMtER: NUIusslhsnl

TEXTURE: t^ more Ihnn ?5 permit

i"f" led ll

;0™EHC!AL FERT1UZER AND CEi-l'/ERT

Wt
Phi

t-H[

Phi

B|>hl

ash...

INS i

lllml

3 ANOfOR SOOOINO C.M.U

mis .... ...£4°^

............. ... 24'Ki

JD.Wt SODDfHG 1G-5-3

Ee&pansfbl& ten wlifiiilg Uiil? luri is astabfKligd and QDceptad, If Nifi Of/nm T^upplros BII Bi-giound imgnlffin EyEfflm, (hft C^lltiadur ritall bo

Ee&pnnsible f&f HKHtilul Ing llia flrrerirvainiSB of Iha Ey alem iinrt ijiallfo^nl ajiy pr&bkinre ^h Ihg syEflem 1o Ih? O^iWT iniHWiilAlfr^ i fuHrt\wiiup

2- 7)i0 Cmilraclor EhaN v/star ^|| nsnty K?l^ti(;it l&d lmmc4Jra1c ly. Tlie Canlmclor sh^lF FHiEiln l<ispotreiUo iw nalaring Ihraugh Ihree i^

appBcallons- IF Iha 0/iiwr Eupplifis on In-graitnrt Inl^atkjn sy^Oin hcEudad in Ihe acope of Ih&ae nrTtrf<r/rtnn;nt5, llia CDnlEaclar shail bfi

rasponi'lt>lv f0f monitmmg Ihe effectiveness al |h^ ityMfrrn ?rnF ilialF tapoft anf pTokihpms mth 1ha EysfsFrT tfl lln? C\rffl<!f lmrnarfla!ol1/. loSor'tQd up

Lh& Cflhlfadu^s hairanty fDr provi.ling an fl£l,'ibl^li0[l •i<ciFhJ ol lurf nB bevoirfed V^temig iif(er ||']M ff)(tlrkUit11UE]o{3) V/alerinfla EhollbB Ihe

rfiEpmi5th3itv nt Iho D//THT, OTBI Bocordance v.^lh auLhMt7K< &<! pFihmh-nriil v/utoring.

MOWING

The CDnl^n;H?f ^liali mmTafl seEdedarBas Ihp&e (S^ NllftS. Thft Ihfuo ^3) nra\'flngB EJiari be p^rf-Dmwd once Uifl luff IIEIS ruailwd a hcighE of

llirao mchflt (3 ^ml tliat] mamlaln Iho lujf al 2-2'/i\ Al r\Q lun? slnn^F rftifci Hkan t/^uftho re af blad<1 be renuv ed hynny nnw/lny,

;. Smlded i

ha 1
:ha

ED « speuftKy

i^t/ fi'^Sfthl hi Birch a pn

T/PE OF GRASS

I. CONVEHTIONW.TUFiFeRA55W(f6pac*iait)

aw... ... ........... ........PEFi£?IU>.Rt£SfiASS(UaiHid;m»iuins)

CREEPING RED FESCLJE
(A)>p|y ?| 7 Ibs^t.DOOSF f(K mechanicat &egdin^

inaHilfl Eor one (1) jippUmHon uf 3

ACCEP7AMCE

Ttit^ CuHEraclor shall EKI) be h<iM k^bkt fur dimta^fr hctuiBrflolhe Bfigd orejis c.iu&ed h^ (t<?li;lny cOrnpoUnii5, [

^W.\ othi; r malpnals nd EpectfkKlor t\'J\ ajjplx.'dtiy tumor under his supen/isian, nonhn&e d?tii,i[ji;s cairaml fay v

shall ro utln e]y probe the seeded areas in mulllplelm-gUnns to determine moisture levels and the watering prograt
should be adjusted accordingly. A fire to ten (5.10) minule warring duration is eenerallf edequate. Durine the

?, Once the seed has fully germmated (not Just the cover trop) the watering shall be increased to a two (;) inch
depth. The soil should be allowed to dry out between lUaterines and generally every other day walering rfuring this
stage is adequate, ck pending on rainfalk

C.PIantMaterialWaterine

1. All plantsshallreceiuea thorough watering Immediately subsequent 1c instaflation including a mlnfmumoffour
(4) addllional waterlneswhen needed.

1. During time; of extreme heat, s« everereen and deciduous trees shall receive

water per tree per watering. Hand inledion probe waterin£orslnw release wati
methods for e[rec!helfspplvlns water to trees. The usa oi20-gallonsiow-releB5
encouraged and may be substituted for th & above mentioned EnJectEon watennE
ope^atfflnal for a minfmum of tv/e (5} continuous days. If this wst firing iTiethod i;
they shall be provided, aEweatlwrmnditfons ctletate, for Shree (3) waterine pen

s. such w;

used in In
ids of live

ioften(10)eallomof
ire the preferred
tree bags is h^hly

itering bagi shall be kept

pl continuous d ayseash.

D;
LU
E
IU
0

0

co
LAJ

0

V)

_1
_1

LU
0
a
^
a:
s.
D
co

^y"."///'^'^
S*/ RANDY F. METZ\*

^^u& eomw
wiaAw^w/.wcrwc/sRt f/Mm9;

826 East Maple Sireei
Lombarcl. Illinois 6014S
PH. S30.561.3S03

www. meh-company. corn

LANDSCAPE
SPECIFICATIONS

PROJECT NO.:

22-193

DATE;

SCALE: NONE

L-3.0



TREE ACTION PLAN/TREE SURVEY
Tree

25
16

IG

30

3;
33
34

3<
37
38
39

10
HI
St
S3

44
45
<s

4B
49

51
51
S3

5<

55
56
57
5S
S3
60
61
et

63

M

66
67
6B
6B
7C

71

73
74.

7S
76
77
IS
7S
80
Bt

s;
ai
S4
S5
as
S7
B8
S3

90
91
9;

S3

M
9!
BE
97
9B

:ienti[icName

ten (ifaci

;Ut

»a Huntntu

•He mrtito

:!m cwdoto

':!a mntolu

'•fi0 csfdole

•Us mnfato
•IMi ixcldrntolls

'reo atiis

'HO ob)es

ere frevmfmf

treirccmanll

1221

ihnuswriFl

VffltM SfWCiES

Umui swdes

llmvs species

'"s,

fwimWn
FCtB BWSi

^

tuefCus muehitnbtryi
^uifffuj fnuchtcnbfFSi!

icrr frcimonll

[vr frcrmonfi

nnrfn

(worfrum {ffstichun\

•amiillum dlsllrliam

'fiKVfIivfr} fifstitfimn

'oxodium fiistichurn

AllUSJOEdM

iSaluiitittles
rfP/UfJ^<!0<
'.rllis osldcntoth

•e:lls acc^iatslh

VfnjjiffuAus

!rtula nlaia

ietuleniofa
lull.

Irliila nlaia

!W!a nlym

Hofui IBfri"
riofui SKrlc

Wts rwtalar

Mil occfAntriif
tfo)[U sserles

Was cwwlw

vtalvsscecies
ttolm SKtles

-;(tij OKVintaHs

Hslui senses
•tills occltSmmlh

ofwaySprace

aclibtffy

oTWaySpmw

nnvay Spruce

ItjelsafUflden

KieleafUnden

nlelealUnden

ttlelesf Lindcn

scktifinv
ii may Spruce

oiwaifipnlce

us Man Pine

us][lsndnc

uitrianPine

Ma;
reeman Maple

Ms

'J±

itiiridtlin
lyd rid Elm

SE;

liora do Spruce

Irfridnm

l.tdrid-Ei.!"..

IfdrtiiElm

.C(t. HH pit

iinur Maple

iinurMflple

loiwitSprucE

remy.seNK

,ed Mjple

idi

liintiplnOak
MnktplnOnk
reeman Wa pit

ME

Mil
Mi
Ms
Ms

M;
Ma

Mid Ewress

laid Cypress
laid Cypress
laldCyfifcis
laid Cypreit
jabapplc
Ifabappl*

^a^;)tbe.^TV.

Mi
-lackbenv

lattbem
Bfhite Fine
^usltianPlne
Wnfcaplnoak
llvcrBlii.h

UuarBlich

Uvsr Wn:ti
Un I Birch
UvErDinh
liaithawVibumum
l-.lntsplnOak

.fabappk

j-ab.ipple

White Fil
•ladibeffV

Inbapple
Wiitefii

:Tiib?pp|(!
^a bapple
Jla^bcfT(i

rabapple

Jra.b?.l?sle-

la ckb eny

SIZE

10 inch

12 in*
1; inch
a inch
lolnrt
a i mb
ainih
Binch
a.nch

Slnch
6!(ich
Binch
Id inch
10 in*

S Inch
8 I mil
6 Inch
6 Inch
e inch
8 Inch

S Inch
12 Inch
10 Inch

U Inch

6 inch

14 inch
11 inch
1C Inch

Binth
t; root
11 [not
a inch

Bimh
Sinth

A
lOindi
B font

luinrfi

10 inch
4!nch

BiiiEh
8 inch
Slndi
Sinch

Blnch
Iflinch

^1"!S£.
61n.

6 In;
Bin;
Glfll
61fK
6[ni
Clni
lojndi

Iflinch
lOindi
W Inch
10 inch
2 Inch
Ilnth

2 Inch
6 Inch
einth
4'Fneh

C Inch
Slnth
61mh

10-12 fnnldump
IC.UFootdunip

Ki-lifooldumii

10-li loot el limp
10 .1; (ooniump
laliofootdumpi

E Inch

:c!i

Glnth

Uind)
II fool dump

E Inch

10:

B Inch
in

.l.?.Jfl.t?.uLlinfl.

8 inch

YES
ffs
yes
»ES
VES
IfES
VtS
YES

YtS
tES
¥E5
¥ES

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
VE!
YES

YES
VEi
VES

YES
YES
1£S

VES

VES

V£S

V£5

1ES

ws
YES
t£S
YES
YES
VE!
YES
YES

YE!
YES

yes
VES
IfES
YES

YES
VES

ft$
VfS
VES
ns
YES
YES

m
VE!
VES
VIS
VE!
TE5
fES
IfES

m
VES

IfES
VE!
VES
IfES
res

m
m
IfES
VES
VE5
VES

YES
YE!

YES
VES

m
YES
IfES
VES
ftt,

IfFS
YES



Fi
le

na
m

e:
 Z

:\J
ob

 F
ile

s\
C

as
ey

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
al

es
\C

on
st

an
t E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y\
Ba

rtl
et

t 1
05

06
2\

90
1 

M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e\

W
or

ki
ng

 F
ile

s\
AG

I\9
01

 M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e 

87
91

52
A.

AG
I

Th
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

A
na

ly
si

s,
 e

zL
ay

ou
t, 

En
er

gy
 A

na
ly

si
s 

an
d/

or
 V

is
ua

l S
im

ul
at

io
n 

("
Li

gh
tin

g 
D

es
ig

n"
) p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
RA

B 
Li

gh
tin

g 
In

c.
 ("

RA
B"

)  
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
n 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 p

re
di

ct
io

n 
of

 li
gh

tin
g 

sy
st

em
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
de

si
gn

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
 o

th
er

s.
 T

he
se

 d
es

ig
n 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ot
he

rs
 h

av
e

no
t b

ee
n 

fie
ld

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

RA
B 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ac

tu
al

 m
ea

su
re

d 
re

su
lts

 m
ay

 v
ar

y 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 fi
el

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

RA
B 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 d
es

ig
n 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
be

 fi
el

d 
ve

rif
ie

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 v

ar
ia

tio
n.

RA
B 

ne
ith

er
 w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s,
 e

ith
er

 im
pl

ie
d 

or
 s

ta
te

d 
w

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 a

ct
ua

l m
ea

su
re

d 
lig

ht
 le

ve
ls

 o
r e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n
le

ve
ls

 a
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
os

e 
ill

us
tr

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

D
es

ig
n.

 R
A

B 
ne

ith
er

 w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
ith

er
 im

pl
ie

d 
or

 s
ta

te
d,

 n
or

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

, c
om

pl
et

en
es

s 
or

 s
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Li

gh
tin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
in

te
nt

 a
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 a

ny
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

od
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
os

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 s
ta

te
d 

on
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 c
re

at
ed

 a
nd

su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

RA
B.

 T
he

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
de

si
gn

 is
 is

su
ed

, i
n 

w
ho

le
 o

r i
n 

pa
rt

, a
s 

ad
vi

so
ry

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
no

r a
s 

be
in

g 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 p

ro
je

ct
's 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e.

Sc
al

e:
 a

s 
no

te
d

D
at

e:
6/

10
/2

02
2

Fi
le

na
m

e:
 9

01
 M

cC
lin

to
ck

 D
riv

e 
87

91
52

A
.A

G
I

PLOT TO 22"X34"PAGE

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 F
or

:
Ca

se
y 

El
ec

tr
ic

 S
al

es
, I

nc
.

10
01

 In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
Be

ns
en

vi
lle

, I
L 

60
10

6
Te

l: 
63

0-
86

0-
36

00

Jo
b 

N
am

e:
90

1 
M

cC
lin

to
ck

 D
riv

e
Bu

rr
 R

id
ge

, I
L

Li
gh

tin
g 

La
yo

ut
Ve

rs
io

n 
A

PR
O

JE
CT

 #
  1

95
17

4

CA
SE

 #
 8

79
15

2

D
ra

w
n 

By
:  

dv
en

to

Scale: 1 inch= 30 Ft.

D
=318.00'

7 66'

97.60
S50°51'17"W

N50°49'41"E

125.29

39
7.

80
N2

3°
09

'0
6"

E

S89°48'57"E
415.71

S0
1°

56
'3

4"
E

40
1.

77

S88°00'37"W
366.17

N
01

°5
9'

16
"W

9.
37

219.03
S88°00'38"W

FAR                                                        0.25 MAX
    TOTAL                132 CARS    4.4 CARS/UNIT                2-CARS PER UNIT
    GUEST                12 CARS
    OUTSIDE                60 CARS
    INSIDE                60 CARS
PARKING
    REAR                    20 FEET                            10 FEET
    SIDE                    21 FEET                            10 FEET
    FRONT                15 FEET                            40 FEET
YARDS
DENSITY (OVERALL)            6.15 DU/AC                            16 DU/AC
UNIT COUNT                    30
TOTAL LAND AREA            212,404.56 SF    4.88 AC                3 ACRES

REQUIRED PER B-5 ZONINGPROPOSED

SITE DATA BASED ON UNDERLYING 0-2 ZONING DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS

OCK DRIVE

15.0'
28.0'

26.0'

26.0'

26.0'

28.0'

23.4'

15.0'
27.0'

26.0'

26.0'

26.0'

28.0'

5.0' 24.0' 18.0' 30.7'

27.0' 26.0' 26.0' 26.0' 27.0'

30.0'
24 .0'

18 .0'
46 .0'

21 .7'

50
.0

'

18
.0

'
24

.0
'

18
.0

'

50
.0

'

17
.9

'

30.0'
50 .0'

18 .0'
24 .0'

18 .0'
50 .0'

11 .9'

20.0'27.0'26.0'26.0'26.0'27.0'

17.4'

26.0'26.0'27.0'20.0'27.0'26.0'26.0'26.0'27.0'6.2'

14.8'

24.0'
26.0' 27.0'

3
A

4
A

5
A

A
6

A
7

8
A

9
A

A
10

A
11

12
A

13
A14

A

2
A1

A

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.4 0.9 0.7 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.9 1.6 2.6 3.0 2.3 1.4 1.0 0.1 0.2 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 3.2 3.6 2.9 1.6 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.9 1.0 1.5 2.2 2.9 2.6 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.9 2.6 2.9 2.3 1.6 1.0 0.7 0.5 1.3 1.4 1.8 2.9 3.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.8 1.2 0.9 2.0 1.8 1.9 2.6 3.2 2.8 1.8 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.4 2.2 3.2 3.5 2.7 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.0 2.7 1.9 1.4 1.3 1.5 1.6 2.0 2.8 3.3 3.0 2.2 1.8 1.7 3.6 3.3 2.4 1.9 2.0 2.2 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.5 2.4 3.6 3.8 3.0 2.0 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.8 3.8 3.6 2.5 1.7 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.4 3.4 4.1 3.6 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.3 3.3 4.1 3.9 2.8 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.3 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 2.0 2.9 3.2 2.6 2.0 1.9 2.2 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.7 3.5 3.5 2.5 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.4 4.0 3.7 2.7 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.1 3.8 3.6 2.7 2.0 1.9 2.0 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 2.7 2.3 1.6 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.6 3.3 3.2 2.4 1.9 2.1 2.5 2.4 2.0 2.1 2.7 3.4 3.3 2.8 2.8 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.8 3.2 3.1 2.8 2.8 2.6 2.2 2.1 2.5 2.9 2.4 1.5 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.6 2.2 3.2 3.8 3.2 2.1 1.6 1.9 2.6 2.9 2.4 1.6 1.2 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.9 3.0 3.9 3.7 2.7 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 2.0 3.0 3.9 3.8 2.8 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.5 3.4 4.1 3.7 2.8 2.2 1.9 1.8 2.1 3.1 3.6 3.1 1.9 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 1.5 1.7 2.3 3.4 3.9 3.4 2.3 1.8 2.3 3.4 3.8 3.0 1.8 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.6 3.5 3.3 2.3 1.6 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.7 2.5 3.3 3.2 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.8 2.2 3.3 4.1 3.7 2.6 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.7 3.3 2.9 1.7 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.6 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.8 3.1 2.7 1.9 1.7 2.1 3.1 3.6 2.7 1.6 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.7 2.0 2.1 1.5 1.6 2.0 2.7 3.1 2.9 2.1 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.8 2.1 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.8 2.7 3.0 2.7 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.4 1.7 2.2 0.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.9 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.3 3.6 4.0 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.2 0.3 3.4 3.9 3.8 4.2 4.3 3.6 2.3 1.6 1.3 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.9 1.5 2.2 2.7 2.9 3.6 4.0 3.2 2.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.8 2.5 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 fc

0.1 fc

0.1 fc

0.1 fc

0.1 fc

0.2 fc

0.2 fc

0.2 fc

0.2 fc

0.5 fc 0.5 fc

0.5 fc

1 fc

1 fc

1 fc

PARKING LOT
Readings taken at grade
Average = 2.30
Maximum = 4.3
Minimum = 0.9
Avg/Min Ratio = 2.56
Max/Min Ratio = 4.78



Fi
le

na
m

e:
 Z

:\J
ob

 F
ile

s\
C

as
ey

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
al

es
\C

on
st

an
t E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y\
Ba

rtl
et

t 1
05

06
2\

90
1 

M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e\

W
or

ki
ng

 F
ile

s\
AG

I\9
01

 M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e 

87
91

52
A.

AG
I

Th
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

A
na

ly
si

s,
 e

zL
ay

ou
t, 

En
er

gy
 A

na
ly

si
s 

an
d/

or
 V

is
ua

l S
im

ul
at

io
n 

("
Li

gh
tin

g 
D

es
ig

n"
) p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
RA

B 
Li

gh
tin

g 
In

c.
 ("

RA
B"

)  
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
n 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 p

re
di

ct
io

n 
of

 li
gh

tin
g 

sy
st

em
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
de

si
gn

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
 o

th
er

s.
 T

he
se

 d
es

ig
n 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ot
he

rs
 h

av
e

no
t b

ee
n 

fie
ld

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

RA
B 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ac

tu
al

 m
ea

su
re

d 
re

su
lts

 m
ay

 v
ar

y 
fr

om
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 fi
el

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

RA
B 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 d
es

ig
n 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
be

 fi
el

d 
ve

rif
ie

d 
to

 re
du

ce
 v

ar
ia

tio
n.

RA
B 

ne
ith

er
 w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s,
 e

ith
er

 im
pl

ie
d 

or
 s

ta
te

d 
w

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 a

ct
ua

l m
ea

su
re

d 
lig

ht
 le

ve
ls

 o
r e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n
le

ve
ls

 a
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
os

e 
ill

us
tr

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Li
gh

tin
g 

D
es

ig
n.

 R
A

B 
ne

ith
er

 w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s,

 e
ith

er
 im

pl
ie

d 
or

 s
ta

te
d,

 n
or

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

, c
om

pl
et

en
es

s 
or

 s
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Li

gh
tin

g 
D

es
ig

n 
in

te
nt

 a
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 a

ny
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 c

od
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
os

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 s
ta

te
d 

on
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 c
re

at
ed

 a
nd

su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

RA
B.

 T
he

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
de

si
gn

 is
 is

su
ed

, i
n 

w
ho

le
 o

r i
n 

pa
rt

, a
s 

ad
vi

so
ry

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l p

ur
po

se
s

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
no

r a
s 

be
in

g 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 p

ro
je

ct
's 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e.

Sc
al

e:
 a

s 
no

te
d

D
at

e:
6/

10
/2

02
2

Fi
le

na
m

e:
 9

01
 M

cC
lin

to
ck

 D
riv

e 
87

91
52

A
.A

G
I

PLOT TO 22"X34"PAGE

10
01

 In
du

st
ria

l D
riv

e
Be

ns
en

vi
lle

, I
L 

60
10

6
Te

l: 
63

0-
86

0-
36

00

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 F
or

:
Ca

se
y 

El
ec

tr
ic

 S
al

es
, I

nc
.

90
1 

M
cC

lin
to

ck
 D

riv
e

Bu
rr

 R
id

ge
, I

L

Li
gh

tin
g 

La
yo

ut
Ve

rs
io

n 
A

Jo
b 

N
am

e:
PR

O
JE

CT
 #

  1
95

17
4

CA
SE

 #
 8

79
15

2

D
ra

w
n 

By
:  

dv
en

to

NOTES:
* The light loss factor (LLF) is a product of many variables, only lamp lumen depreciation (LLD)
has been applied to the calculated results unless otherwise noted. The LLD is the result (quotient)
of mean lumens / initial lumens per lamp manufacturers' specifications.

* Illumination values shown (in footcandles) are the predicted results for planes of calculation
either horizontal, vertical or inclined as designated in the calculation summary. Meter orientation
is normal to the plane of calculation.

* The calculated results of this lighting simulation represent an anticipated prediction of system
performance. Actual measured results may vary from the anticipated performance and are subject
to means and methods which are beyond the control of RAB Lighting Inc.

* Mounting height determination is job site specific, our lighting simulations assume a mounting
height (insertion point of the luminaire symbol) to be taken at the top of the symbol for ceiling
mounted luminaires and at the bottom of the symbol for all other luminaire mounting configurations.

* It is the Owner’s responsibility to confirm the suitability of the existing or proposed poles and bases
to support the proposed fixtures, based on the weight and EPA of the proposed fixtures and the owner’s
site soil conditions and wind zone. It is recommended that a professional engineer licensed to practice
in the state the site is located be engaged to assist in this determination.

* The landscape material shown hereon is conceptual, and is not intended to be an accurate
representation of any particular plant, shrub, bush, or tree, as these materials are living objects,
and subject to constant change.  The conceptual objects shown are for illustrative purposes only.
The actual illumination values measured in the field will vary.

* Photometric model elements such as buildings, rooms, plants, furnishings or any architectural
details which impact the dispersion of light must be detailed by the customer documents for inclusion
in the RAB lighting design model.  RAB is not responsible for any inaccuracies caused by incomplete
information on the part of the customer, and reserves the right to use best judgement when translating
customer requests into photometric studies.

* RAB Lighting Inc. luminaire and product designs are protected under U.S. and International intellectual
property laws. Patents issued or pending apply.

Luminaire Schedule                           All quotes/orders generated from this layout must be forwarded to the Local Rep Agency
Symbol Qty

Expanded Luminaire Location Summary

LumNo

Tag Label Arrangement LLF Description BUG Rating Lum Lumens

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max

Tag X Y MTG HT Orient Tilt
1 A 1100317.654 1853460.291 20

Min

336.801

Avg/Min Max/Min

0
2 A 1100351.342 1853467.325 20 248.552

Description PtSpcLr PtSpcTb Meter Type

0
3 A 1100382.745 1853424.639 20 65.556

SITE

0
4 A 1100441.158 1853428.409

Illuminance Fc 0.43 4.3 0.0 N.A. N.A. Readings taken at grade 10

20 242.103 0
5 A 1100499

14 A A17-5T70N

1853386.8

Single 1.000 POLE MOUNT B3-U0-G3

10 Horizontal
PARKING LOT Illuminance Fc

1853390.8 20 90 0
8 A 1100645 1853417.2 20 270 0
9 A 1100683 1853391.8 20 90 0
10 A 1100724 1853421.2 20 270 0
11 A 1100756.8 1853389 20 0 0
12 A 1100803.2 1853420 20 180 0
13 A 1100804.2 1853357 20 180 0
14

20 90 0
6 A

2.30 4.3 0.9 2.56 4.78

9352

1100546 1853416.2 20 270 0
7 A 1100596

A 1100440.8 1853346 20 0 0
Total Quantity: 14

Readings taken at grade



A17-5T70N

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 3

Color: Bronze Weight: 10.8 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Driver Info

Type Constant Current

120V 0.70A

208V 0.40A

240V 0.35A

277V 0.30A

Input Watts 70.81W

LED Info

Watts 70W

Color Temp 4000K (Neutral)

Color Accuracy 70 CRI

L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours

Lumens 9,496

Efficacy 134.1 lm/W

Technical Specifications

Compliance

UL Listed:

Suitable for wet locations

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have been
tested by an independent laboratory in accordance
with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

DLC Listed:

This product is listed by Design Lights Consortium
(DLC) as an ultra-efficient premium product that
qualifies for the highest tier of rebates from DLC
Member Utilities. Designed to meet DLC 5.1
requirements.
DLC Product Code: PLG66ZKFI9WX

Electrical

Driver:

Constant Current, Class 2, 120-277V, 50/60Hz, 120V:
0.70A, 208V: 0.40A, 240V: 0.35A, 277V: 0.30A

Dimming Driver:

Driver includes dimming control wiring for 0-10V
dimming systems. Requires separate 0-10V DC
dimming circuit. Dims down to 10%.

THD:

3.17% at 120V, 13.23% at 277V

Power Factor:

99.5 % at 120V, 91.7 % at 277V

Surge Protection:

10kV

Performance

Lifespan:

100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Construction

IES Classification:

The Type V distribution produces light in a wide and
uniform 360° pattern that is perfect for large outdoor
areas such as parking lots, corporate parks and retail
settings

Cold Weather Starting:

The minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)

Maximum Ambient Temperature:

Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Lens:

Polycarbonate lens

Housing:

Die-cast aluminum housing, lens frame and
mounting arm



A17-5T70N

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 3

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction

IP Rating:

Ingress protection rating of IP65 for dust and water

Vibration Rating:

3G vibration rating per ANSI C136.31

EPA:

1 Fixture: 0.46
2 Fixtures at 90°: 0.60
2 Fixtures at 180°: 0.93
3 Fixtures at 90°: 0.93
4 Fixtures at 90°: 0.93

EPA with Slipfitter & Adjustable Arm Mounting
Accessories (Sold Separately)
1 Fixture: 0.66
2 Fixtures at 90°: 0.80
2 Fixtures at 180°: 1.32
3 Fixtures at 90°: 1.32
4 Fixtures at 90°: 1.32

Mounting:

Universal mounting arm compatible for hole spacing
patterns from 1" to 5 1/2" center to center. Round
Pole Adaptor plate included as a standard. Easy slide
and lock to mount fixture with ease. Round pole
diameter must be >4" to mount fixtures at 90°
orientation.

Finish:

Formulated for high durability and long-lasting color

Green Technology:

Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant components.

LED Characteristics

LEDs:

Long-life, high-efficiency, surface-mount LEDs

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature follows
the guidelines of the American National Standard for
Specifications for the Chromaticity of Solid State
Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-2017.

Other

5 Yr Limited Warranty:

The RAB 5-year, limited warranty covers light output,
driver performance and paint finish. RAB's warranty
is subject to all terms and conditions found at
rablighting.com/warranty.

Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Dimensions Features

0-10V Dimming, standard

100,000-hour LED lifespan

5-Year, Limited Warranty

https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


A17-5T70N

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 3 of 3

Ordering Matrix

Family Distribution Wattage/Lumens Mounting Color Temp Driver Options

A17 – 5T 70 N

3T = Type III
4T = Type IV
5T = Type V

70 = 70W/10,000LM
100 = 100W/15,000LM
150 = 150W/22,500LM
200 = 200W/30,000LM
240 = 240W/36,000LM
300 = 300W/45,000LM
375 = 375W/51,800LM

Blank = Universal Pole Mount
SF = Slipfitter (Factory installed

SF available in 150W)

Blank = 5000K Cool
N = 4000K Neutral

Blank = 120-277V, 0-10V
Dimming

/480 = 480V, 0-10V
Dimming 1

Blank = No Option
/3PRS = 3-pin Receptacle and

Shorting Cap
/7PRS = 7-pin Receptacle and

Shorting Cap
/MVS = Microwave Motion

Sensor
/LC = Lightcloud® Controller

1 480V driver available standard on 150W and 300W and by special order on 100, 240 and 375W. Not available on 70W or 200W models.
Type II distribution available as special order

Wall mount and adjustable universal pole mount available as optional field-installed accessories



PR4-11-20D2

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 2

Color: Bronze Weight: 117.3 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Technical Specifications

Compliance

CSA Listed:

Suitable for wet locations

Construction

Description:

Steel pole 4" round 11 gauge 20 foot drilled two
sides square base

Shaft:

46,000 p.s.i. minimum yield.

Hand Holes:

Reinforced with grounding lug and removable cover

Base Plates:

Slotted base plates 36,000 p.s.i.

Color:

Bronze powder coating

Height:

20 FT

Gauge:

11

Wall Thickness:

1/8"

Shaft Size:

4"

Anchor Bolt Templates:

WARNING Template must be printed on 11" x 17"
sheet for actual size. CHECK SCALE BEFORE USING.
Templates shipped with anchor bolts and available
online.

Max EPA's/Max Weights:

70MPH 7.4 ft./500 lb.
80MPH 5.5 ft./460 lb.
90MPH 3.3 ft./430 lb.
100MPH 2.1 ft./320 lb.
110MPH 1.1 ft./200 lb.
120MPH 0.5 ft./110lb

Accessories:

Base/Cap: BCK-R4
Anchor Bolts: BOLT4/11

Other

Terms of Sale:

Pole Terms of Sale is available online.

https://www.rablighting.com/downloads/instructions/round_poles4.pdf
https://www.rablighting.com/product/BCK-R4
https://www.rablighting.com/product/BOLT4/11
https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


PR4-11-20D2

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2

Technical Specifications (continued)

Other

Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Dimensions Features

Designed for ground mounting

Heavy duty TGIC polyester coating

Reinforced hand holes with grounding lug and removable cover for easy
wiring access

Pole caps, base covers & bolts are sold separately

Custom manufactured for each application

Ordering Matrix

Family Shape Size Gauge Height Drilled/Welded Tenon

P R 4 11 20 D2

R = Round
TR = Taped Round

4 = 4"
5 = 5"
6 = 6"
7 = 7"
8 = 8"

7 = 7
11 = 11

10 = 10'
15 = 15'
20 = 20'
25 = 25'
30 = 30'

D2 = Drilled
WT = Welded Tenon







01

CULTURED STONE
PROFIT LEDGESTONE
PLATINUM

JAMESHARDIE
HARDIE PANEL PRIMARY
SIDING SMOOTH 
ARCTIC WHITE

JAMESHARDIE PANEL
BOARD AND BATTEN 
ACCENT SIDING
NIGHT GREY

CERTAINTEED
XT 25 SHINGLES ROOF
MOIRE BLACK

SHERWIN WILLIAMS
SW 6258 TRICORN BLACK
(GARAGE AND ENTRY 
DOORS)

PAC-CLAD
REDI-ROOF STANDING 
SEEM (CANOPY)
MATTE BLACK STEEL

TRIM & FACIA
SW 7005 PURE WHITE

TRIM BOARD
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT
MATCH WITH HARDIE 
NIGHT GREY

VINYL WINDOWS
BLACK

 DATE: 06-03-2022 
PROJECT NO.:  2022-0027

PROPOSED TOWNHOMES - BURR RIDGE, IL PRELIMINARY MATERIAL BOARD



BY-LAWS OF 
THE VILLAGE CENTER TOWNHOME’S ASSOCIATION 

(An Illinois Not For Profit Corporation) 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

Offices 
 

SECTION 1. The Corporation shall continuously maintain in the State of Illinois a registered office and a 
registered agent whose business office is identical with such registered office and may have other offices 
within or without the state. 
 

ARTICLE II 
 

Members 
 
SECTION 1. CLASSES OF MEMBERS.  The Corporation shall have one class of membership.  The rights of 
membership shall be vested in the legal title holder(s) of the Lot, or in the event legal title is held by a land 
trust, the beneficial owners of the land trust, or in the event of a purchase under a contract for purchase, 
the buyer unless the seller expressly retains in writing any of all said rights (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Owner”).  Membership shall be appurtenant to and shall not be separate from ownership of a Lot.  Any 
attempt to separate or otherwise transfer membership or the rights of membership from ownership of a 
Lot shall be void and of no effect.  Every Owner shall be a member of the Association. 
 
SECTION 2. PASSING OF MEMBERSHIP.  Membership shall pass with the title or beneficial interest or 
execution of an installment contract to purchase to each Lot without further action. 
 
SECTION 3.  VOTING RIGHTS.  There shall be one vote per Lot.  If there is more than one (1) Owner of a 
Lot and only one (1) Owner thereof present at a meeting, that Owner is entitled to cast the entire vote of 
the Lot.  If more than one (1) Owner thereof is present, then the entire vote of the Lot shall be cast in 
accordance with the majority in interest of the multiple Owners. 
 
SECTION 4. TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP.  Membership shall terminate with the passing of legal title 
to a Lot, or in the case of legal title being held by a land trust, with the passing of the beneficial interest in 
the land trust, or execution of installment contract for purchase, or as otherwise provided herein. 
 
SECTION 5.  TRANSFER OF MEMBERSHIP.  Membership in this Corporation is not transferable or 
assignable, save as provided herein when title or beneficial interest is passed or installment contract for 
purchase executed. 
 
SECTION 6. NO MEMBERSHIP CERTIFICATES.  No membership certificates of the Corporation shall be 
required. 
 
SECTION 7.   DISPUTE OWNERSHIP.  In the event ownership of a Lot and thereby membership, or the 
exercise of any fight, privilege, or duty, of membership is disputed or contested by another person or 
entity claiming that same particular membership in legal proceedings previously initiated (by way of 
illustration and not limitation, a suit to quiet title or probate proceedings), none of the contesting parties 
may vote on any issue unless the Board of Directors, at a regular or special meeting, determines 
otherwise. 
 



 2 

Should the Board of Directors refuse to recognize all claimants or contestants to a particular Lot, it shall 
not be counted in determining quorums or majorities, notwithstanding any other provision of these By-
laws.  By way of illustration and not of limitation, should there normally be sixteen (16) votes one (1) for 
each Lot and ownership of one Lot be disputed, there would be deemed to be only fifteen (15) votes or 
Lots in determining quorums or majorities if the Board of Directors does not recognize a claimant or 
contestant.  The Board of Directors shall not be liable to the Owners or disputants, for its decision. By their 
acceptance of title to a Lot or beneficial interest in a land trust holding title, or claim thereto, Owners and 
disputing parties agree to not contest the Board’s decisions and to acquiesce in said decision and the 
disputing person or entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the company and the Board of Directors and 
its Officers of and from all acts and omissions arising. 
 
Any claim disputing ownership shall be in writing, specify the grounds thereof, and shall attach a copy of 
the complaint or claim previously filed in a court of appropriate jurisdiction. 
 
SECTION 8. VOTING POWERS.  Any action may be taken by the Owners at any meeting at which a 
quorum is present as provided in these By-laws upon an affirmative vote of a majority of the votes 
represented at the meetings, except as otherwise provided by the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, 
Easements and Restrictions for The Village Center Homeowner’s Association (“Declaration”), recorded by 
the Cook County Recorder of Deeds, and these By-laws, or as otherwise provided by law.  In such an 
event, the supermajority required by such shall be required. 
 
 

ARTICLE III 
 

Meetings of Members 
 

SECTION 1. ANNUAL MEETING.  An annual meeting of the Owners shall be held on the third Wednesday 
of June of each year for the purpose of electing Directors and for the transaction of such other business as 
may come before the meeting.  If such day be a legal holiday, the meeting shall be held at the same hour 
on the next succeeding business day.  To insure a quorum of Owners the Board of Directors may change 
the date of a specific annual meeting by simple resolution to a date with in thirty (30) days before or after 
the third Wednesday of June. 
 
SECTION 2. SPECIAL MEETING.  Special meetings of the Owners may be called either by the president or 
the Board of Directors, or Owners representing twenty percent (20%) or more of the Lots, for the purpose 
or purpose stated in the call of the meeting. 
 
 
SECTION 3. PLACE OF MEETING.  The Board of Directors may designate any place as the place of meeting 
for any annual meeting or for any special meeting called by the Board of Directors.  If no designation is 
made or if a special meeting be otherwise called, the place of meeting shall be the registered office of the 
Corporation in the State of Illinois.  The meeting shall be conducted in accordance with Roberts Rules of 
Order. 
 
SECTION4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF OWNERS.  Written notice stating the place, date, and hour of any 
meeting of Owners shall be delivered to each Owner entitled to vote at such meeting not less than then 
(10) nor more than thirty (30) before the date of such meeting.  An agenda of the meeting or the purpose 
for which the meeting is called shall be stated in the notice.  If mailed, the notice of a meeting shall be 
deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the member at his or her 
address as it appears on the records of the Corporation, with first class postage thereon prepaid.  When a 
meeting is adjourned to another time or place, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the 



 3 

time and place thereof are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken.  Notice given to 
one (1) co-owner of a Lot shall be notice to all other co-owners for all purposes. 
 
Each Owner of a Lot shall receive, at least thirty (30) days prior to the adoption thereof by the Board of 
Directors, a copy of the proposed annual budget together with an indication of which portions are 
intended for reserves, capital expenditures or repairs, or payment of real estate taxes.  A notice of the 
date, times and location of the meeting of the Board of Directors during which the annual budget is to be 
adopted shall accompany the same. 
 
Each Owner of a Lot shall receive notice and agenda of a Board of Directors meeting at least thirty (30) 
days prior to a meeting of the Board to Directors where the Board of Directors shall consider the adoption 
of the proposed annual budget and regular assessments pursuant thereto or to adopt a separate, special 
assessment.  
 
Save in the case of an emergency where an adopted budget or separate assessment would result in the 
sum of all regular and separate assessments payable in the current fiscal year exceeds one hundred 
fifteen percent (115%) of all regular and separate assessments payable during the previous fiscal year, the 
Board of Directors upon written petition delivered within fourteen (14) days of the Board’s action by 
Owners representing a majority interest in each of at least twenty percent (20%) of the Lots, shall call a 
meeting of Owners to be held within thirty (30) days of the date of delivery of the petition to consider the 
budget assessment.  Unless the Owners representing a majority interest in each of a majority of the Lots 
vote to reject the budget or assessment, it is ratified. 
 
SECTION 5.  QUORUM.  The Owners representing a majority in interest of a majority of Lots, in person or 
by proxy, shall constitute a quorum for consideration of such matter ay any meeting of Owners; provided 
that if less than a majority of Lots are represented at said meeting, a majority of the Lots so represented 
may adjourn the meeting at any time without further notice.  If a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of 
the Owners representing a majority interest of a majority of Lots represented at the meeting shall be the 
act of the Owners, unless the vote of a greater number or voting by classes is required by the Articles of 
Incorporation, the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Easements and Restrictions for The Lakewood 
Court Homeowner’s Association (“Declaration”), or these By-laws. 
 
At any adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which 
might have been transacted at the original meeting.  Withdrawal of Owners from any meeting shall not 
cause failure of duly constituted quorum at that meeting. 
 
SECTION 6.  VOTING BY BALLOT.  Voting on any question or in any election may be by voice unless the 
chairman of the meeting shall order or any Owners shall demand that voting be by secret ballot.  If ballots 
are used in an election, the candidates or their representatives shall have the right to be present at the 
counting of the ballots.  Ballots shall show the percentage interest in a Lot and may be cast only by the 
Owners of that particular percentage interest or his proxy.  Ballots may not be mailed in, but must be 
voted in person or by attending proxy. 
 
SECTION 7.  PROXIES.  Owners may vote by proxy and Owners may designate a person to vote for their 
Lot by proxy.  No proxy, or vote or designation hereunder, shall be recognized or allowed, however, 
unless it: 
 
  (i) is in writing and is executed by the Owners or his duly authorized attorney in fact: 
  (ii) provides on its face the date of its expiration if the date of its expiration is to be other  

than eleven (11) months after execution.  Any proxy without such a date shall expire 
and be invalid eleven (11) months after its execution. 

 (iii) is dated by the Owners or his duly authorized attorney in fact with the date of  



 4 

execution. 
 
Owners may terminate a proxy prior to the stated or implied expiration of the proxy in a writing delivered 
to the Board which shall take effect upon such delivery, but such termination shall not invalidate acts 
taken while the proxy was valid. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

Board of Directors 
 
SECTION 1.  GENERAL POWERS.  The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the 
direction of its Board of Directors.  
 
SECTION 2. NUMBER, TENURE AND QUALIFICATIONS.  The number of Directors shall be three (3).  Each 
Director shall hold office until the next Owners meeting for the election of Directors following his or her 
election.  Directors need not be residents of Illinois.  The number of Directors may be decreased to not 
fewer than three (3) or increased to any number from time to time by amendment of this Article, unless 
the Articles of Incorporation provide that a change in the number of Directors shall be made only by 
amendment of the Articles of Incorporation.  No decrease shall have the effect of shortening the term of 
an incumbent Director.  Directors must be Owners or, if nominated by a Corporation, its agent, and if there 
are multiple owners of a single Lot, only one (1) of the Owners shall be eligible to serve as a member of 
the board at any one time.  Election of Directors shall occur at the annual meeting of the Owners. 
 
Board members may succeed themselves and hold office more than twice, but shall not hold office for 
more than two (2) terms consecutively. 
 
 
SECTION 3.  REGULAR MEETINGS.  A regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held 
without other notice than provided by these By-laws, immediately after, and at the same place as, the 
annual meeting of Owners.  The Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, the time and place for 
holding of additional regular meetings of the board without other notice than such resolution. 
 
The Board of Directors shall meet at least four (4) times a year.  No more than on hundred twenty (120) 
days may pass between board meetings.  Failure to hold a meeting of the Board of Directors with in one 
hundred twenty (120) days of a prior board meeting shall constitute cause for removal of the Board of 
Directors by the Owners. 
 
SECTION 4.  SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Subject to the notice provision in Section 5 below, special meetings of 
the Board of Directors may be called by or at the written request of the president or any two Directors.  
The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the board may fix any place as the place for 
holding any special meeting of the board called by them. 
 
SECTION 5.  NOTICE.  Notice of any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at 
least forty-eight (48) hours pervious thereto by written notice to each Director at his or her address as 
shown by the records of the Corporation except that no special meeting of directors may remove a 
Director unless written notice of the proposed removal is delivered to all Directors and at least twenty (20) 
days prior to such meeting.  If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the 
United States mail in a sealed envelope so addressed, with first class postage thereon prepaid, if not 
delivered in person.  Notice of any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived in 
writing signed by the person or persons entitled to the notice either before or after the time of the 
meeting.  The attendance of a Director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, 
except where a Director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any 



 5 

business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.  Neither the business to be transacted at, 
nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the board need by specified in the notice or waiver of 
notice of such meeting, unless specifically required by law or by these By-laws. 
 
Notice of any regular special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least forty-eight (48) hours 
previous thereto by written notice to each Owner, or in the case of co-owners of a Lot, to at least one (1) of 
them.  Notice shall be deemed given when mailed, or delivered in person unless a written waiver of such 
notice is executed by the Owner or Owners entitled to notice pursuant to statute, the Declaration of  , or 
these By-laws. 
 
Additionally, notice of the Owners of a regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be posted 
in a conspicuous place designated by the board no less then forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. 
 
SECTION 6. QUORUM.  A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction 
of 
business at any meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that if less than a majority of the Directors are 
present at said meeting, a majority of the Directors present may adjourn the meeting to another time 
without further notice. 
 
SECTION 7.  MANNER OF ACTING.  The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a 
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater number is required 
by statute, these By-laws, or the Articles of Incorporation.  No Director may act by proxy on any matter. 
 
SECTION 8.  VACANCIES.  Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors or any directorship to be filled 
by reason of an increase in the number of Directors shall be filled by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the 
remaining Board of Directors unless the Articles of Incorporation, a statute, or these By-laws provide that a 
vacancy or a directorship so created shall be filled in some other manner, in which case such provision 
shall control.  A Director elected or appointed, as the case may be, to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the 
unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office or until the next annual meeting, whichever occurs first. 
 
In the event the Owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the votes of the Corporation executed a 
written petition for an Owners meeting to fill a vacancy on the board, the remaining board members may 
fill a vacancy on the board for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days.  An Owners meeting to fill the 
vacancy on the Board of Directors shall be called no later than thirty (30) days following the filing of the 
Owners petition with the board. 
 
SECTION 9.  RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS.  A Director may resign at any time upon 
written notice to the Board of Directors.  A Director may be removed with or without cause, as specified by 
statute.  Should a Director cease to be an Owner of a Lot or if the agent of an Owner, the Owner ceases to 
have an ownership interest in a Lot, the Director shall be deemed to have resigned in writing as of the date 
they or their principal ceased to be an Owner, the transfer of title being their resignation. 
 
SECTION 10.  INFORMAL ACTION BY DIRECTORS.  The authority of the Board of Directors may be 
exercised without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed by all of the 
Directors entitled to vote. 
 
SECTION 11. COMPENSATION.  The Board of Directors shall not be compensated, save for their direct 
expenses incurred in carrying out the board’s business.  Compensation for expenses incurred may be 
predicated on sufficient proofs of expense.  Compensation may be advanced on such terms as the board 
may require. 
 



 6 

SECTION 12.  PRESUMPTION OF ASSENT.  A Director of the Corporation who is present at a meeting of 
the Board of Directors at which action on any corporate matter is taken shall be conclusively presumed to 
have assented to the action taken unless his or her dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting 
or unless he or she shall file his or her written dissent to such action with the person  acting as the 
secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered or 
certified mail to the secretary of the Corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting.  Such 
right to dissent shall not apply to a Director who voted in favor of such action. 
 
SECTION 13.  ENGAGEMENT OR MANAGER.  The Board of Directors may, but is not required to, engage 
the services of a manager or managing agent for the Corporation. 
 
SECTION 14.  BUDGET.  Each year, from and after the Turnover Date, on or before November 1, the Board 
will estimate the total amount of maintenance expenses necessary to pay the cost wages, materials, taxes, 
insurance, services and supplies which will be required during the ensuing calendar year (January 1 – 
December 31) for the rendering of all services authorized by the Board, together with a reasonable amount 
considered by the Board to be necessary for the Contingency and Replacement Reserve, and shall, on or 
before November 15, notify each Owner in writing as to the amount of such estimate (“Estimated Cash 
Requirement“), with reasonable itemization thereof. The Estimated Cash Requirement shall be assessed 
equally among all of the Owners.  On or before January 1 of the fiscal year, each Owner shall be obligated 
to pay to the Board, or as it may direct, the monthly assessment made pursuant to this Section.  On or 
before the date of the annual meeting of each calendar year, the Board shall supply to all the Owners an 
itemized accounting of the maintenance expenses for the preceding fiscal year actually incurred and paid, 
together with a tabulation of the amounts collected from the Owner, pursuant to assessments made 
during such year, and showing the net amount over or short of the actual expenditure, plus reserves. The 
Board shall, upon demand at any time, furnish a certificate in writing signed by an officer or agent of the 
Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot have been paid. Such certificates 
shall be conclusive evidence of payment of any assessment therein. 
 
SECTION 15.  OPEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD.  The meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open to 
any Owner, except for that portion of a meeting held to discuss: 
 
  (i) actual or threatened litigation in a court or administrative tribunal: 
  (ii) information regarding the appointment, employment, or dismissal of an employee, 
or: 
  (iii) violations of rules or regulations of the Association or an Owner’s unpaid share of  
   common expenses. 
 
Any vote on these matters, however, shall occur in a meeting or portion thereof open to any Owner. 
 
Any Owner may, by tape, film, or other means, record the meetings or portions thereof of the Board of 
Directors that are open to the Owners.  The Board of Directors may, by resolution, prescribe rules or 
regulations for the making of such recordings.  
 
SECTION 16.  CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD.  The Board of Directors may disseminate to Owners 
biographical and background information about candidates for election to the board if reasonable efforts 
to identify all candidates has been made and the candidates are given the opportunity to include 
biographical and background information in the information to be disseminated.  The board shall not 
express a preference for the one candidate over another. 
 
SECTION 17. PROXIES DISTRIBUTED BY THE BOARD.  Any proxy for voting in board elections, if any, give 
by the board shall permit the Owners to: designate any person as the representative for that Lot’s vote; 
express their preference for any of the known candidates, and: write in a name for election. 



 7 

 
 

ARTICLE V 
 

Officers 
 
SECTION 1. OFFICERS.  The Officers of-the Corporation shall be a president, one or more vice presidents 
(the existence and number  thereof to be and such determined by the Board of Directors), a Treasurer, a 
secretary, and such other Officers as may be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors.  The 
president, secretary and Treasurer shall be elected from among the Directors. 
 
Officers whose authority and duties are not prescribed in there By-laws shall have the authority and 
perform the duties prescribed, from time to time, by the Board of Directors.  No person may hold two or 
more offices. 
 
SECTION 2.  ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE.  The Officers of the Corporation shall be elected annually 
by the Board of Directors at the regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors for a period not to 
exceed holding of the next regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors.  If the election of Officers 
shall not be held as such meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be.  
Vacancies may be filled or new offices created and filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors.  Each 
Officer shall hold office until his or her successor shall have been duly elected and qualified, or until he or 
she shall resign or be removed in the manner hereinafter provided.  Election of an Officer shall not in of 
itself created contract rights. 
 
Officers may succeed themselves but shall not remain in the same office for more than two (2) successive 
terms. 
 
Officers must be Owners or in the event an Owner is not a person or the beneficiary of an Illinois land 
trust, the agent of the Owner with their agency designated in writing. 
 
No two (2) Officers may be Owners of the same Lot. 
 
SECTION 3.  REMOVAL.  Any Officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by 
the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation would be served 
thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so 
removed. 
 
SECTONS 4.  PRESIDENT.  The president shall be the principal executive officer of the Corporation.  
Subject to the direction and control of the Board of Directors, he or she shall be in charge of the business 
and affairs of the Corporation; he or she shall see that the resolutions and directives of the Board of 
Directors are carried into effect except in those instances in which that responsibility is assigned to some 
other person by the Board of Directors; and, in general, he or she shall discharge all duties incident to the 
office of president and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.  He or she shall 
preside at all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors.  Except in those instances in which 
the authority to execute is expressly delegated to another Officer or agent of the Corporation or a different 
mode of execution is expressly prescribed by the Board of Directors or these By-laws, he or she may 
execute for the Corporation any contracts, deeds, mortgages, bonds, or other instruments which the 
Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, and  he or she may accomplish such execution either 
under or without the seal of the Corporation and either individually or with the Secretary, any assistant 
Secretary, or any other Officer thereunto authorized by the Board of Directors, according to the 
requirements of the form of the instrument.  He or she may vote all securities which the Corporation is 



 8 

entitled to vote except as and to the extent such authority shall be vested in a different Officer or agent of 
the Corporation by the Board of Directors. 
 
SECTION 5. VICE PRESIDENT.  The Vice-President, should the office be created (or in the event there be 
more than one Vice-President, each of the Vice-Presidents) shall assist the president in the discharge of his 
or her duties as the president may direct and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be 
assigned to him or her by the president of the Board of Directors.  In the absence of the president or in the 
event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the Vice-President (or in the event there be more than one 
Vice-President, the Vice-Presidents, in the order designated by the Board of Directors, or by the president 
if the Board of Directors has not made such a designation, or in the absence of any designation, then in 
the order of their seniority of tenure) shall perform the duties of the president and when so acting, shall 
have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the president.  Except in those instances 
in which the authority to execute is expressly delegated to another Officer or agent of the Corporation or a 
different mode of execution is expressly prescribed by the Board of Directors or these By-laws, the Vice-
President (or any of them if there are more then one) may execute for the Corporation any contracts, 
deeds, mortgage, bonds or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, 
and he or she may accomplish such execution either under or without the seal of the Corporation and 
either individually or with the Secretary, any assistant Secretary, or any other Officer thereunto authorized 
by the Board of Directors, according to the requirements of the form of the instrument. 
 
 
SECTION 6. TREASURER.  The Treasurer shall be the principal accounting and financial officer of the 
Corporation.  He or she shall: 
 
 (a) have charge of and be responsible for the maintenance of adequate books of account for 
  the Corporation; 
 (b) have charge and custody of all funds and securities of the Corporation, and be responsible  
  therefor, and for the receipt and disbursement thereof; and; 
 (C) perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other duties as from time 
  to time may be assigned to him or her by the president or by the Board of Directors. 
 
If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of his or her 
duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. 
 
SECTION 7. SECRETARY.  The Secretary shall: 
 
 (i) record the minutes of the meetings of the Owners and the Board of Directors in one or 
  more books provided for that purpose; 
 (ii) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these By-laws or as 
  required by law; 
 (iii) be a custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Corporation; 
 (iv) keep register of the post office address of each Owner which shall be furnished to the  

secretary by such Owner; 
(v) mail and receive all notices and execute amendments to association instruments as  
 provided therein, and; 
(vi) perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to  
 time may be designated to him or her by the president or by the Board of Directors. 
 
 

SECTION 8. ASSISTANT TREASURERS AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES.  The assistant Treasurers and 
assistant secretaries shall perform such duties as shall be assigned to them by the Treasurer or the 
secretary, respectively, or by the president or the Board of Directors.  If required by the Board of Directors, 



 9 

the assistant Treasurers shall give bonds for the faithful discharge of their duties in such sums and with 
such sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. 
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
 

Committees, Commissions and Advisory Boards 
 
SECTOION 1.  COMMITTEES.  The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Directors 
in office, may designate one or more committees each of which will consist of two (2) or more Directors 
and such other persons as the Board of Directors designates provided that a majority of each committee’s 
membership are Directors.  The committees, to the extent provided in said resolution and not restricted by 
law, shall have and exercise the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation; 
but the designation of such committees and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve 
the Board of Directors, or any individual Director, of any responsibility imposed upon it, him or her by law. 
 
SECTION 2.  COMMISSIONS OR ADVISORY BODIES.  Commissions or advisory bodies not having and 
exercising the authority of the Board of Directors in the Corporation may be designated or created by the 
Board of Directors and shall consist of such persons as the Board of Directors designates. A commission 
or advisory body may or may not have Directors as members, as the Board of Directors determines.  The 
commission or advisory body may not act on behalf of the Corporation or bind it to any actions but may 
make recommendations to the Board of Directors or to the Officers of the Corporation. 
 
SECTION 3.  TERM OF OFFICE.  Each member of a committee, advisory board or commission shall 
continue as such until the next annual meeting of the members of the Corporation and until his or her 
successor is appointed, unless the committee, advisory board or commission shall be sooner terminated, 
or unless such member be removed from such committee, advisory board or commission by the Board of 
Directors, or unless such member shall cease to qualify as a member thereof. 
 
SECTION 4. CHAIRMAN.  One member of each committee, advisory board or commission shall be 
appointed chairman. 
 
SECTION 5.  VACANCIES.  Vacancies in the membership of any committee, advisory board or commission 
may be filled by appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original 
appointments. 
 
SECTION 6.  QUORUM.  Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors designating 
a committee, advisory board or commission, a majority of the whole committee, advisory board or 
commission shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a meeting at 
which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee, advisory board or commission. 
 
SECTION 7.  RULES.  Each committee, advisory board or commission may adopt rules for its own 
government not inconsistent with these By-laws or with rules adopted by the Board of Directors. 
 
SECTION 8.  INFORMAL ACTION.  The authority of a committee may be exercised without a meeting if a 
consent writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed by all of the members entitled to vote. 
 
SECTION 9.  MASTER METERING PERMITTED.  The Board of Directors may establish and maintain a 
system of master metering of public utility services and collect payments therewith, subject to the 
requirements of the Illinois Tenant Utility Payment Disclosure Act, as amended. 
 
 



 10 

ARTICLE VII 
 

Contracts, Checks, Deposits and Funds 
 
SECTION 1.  CONTRACTS.  The Board of Directors may authorize any Officer or Officers, agent or agents 
of the Corporation, in addition to the Officers so authorized by these By-laws, to enter into any contract or 
execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation and such authority 
may be general or confined to specific instances. 
 
SECTION 2. PROHIBITED CONTRACT PARTIES.  The Board of Directors shall not enter into any contract 
with a current board member or with a Corporation or partnership in which a twenty-five percent (25%) or 
greater interest is held by: a board member or one (1) or more of a current board member’s immediate 
family without the approval of the Owners as set forth below.  Such persons and entities shall be known 
as “Prohibited Contract Parties.” 
 
The Board of Directors may enter into a contract with a Prohibited Contract Party only if: 
 

(i)  written notice is given to the Owners within twenty (20) days after a decision is made to 
enter into such a contract; 

(ii)  the Owners are given twenty (20) days after the date of notice to file a petition executed by  
Owner representing twenty percent (20%) of the votes of the Corporation for an election to  
approve or disapprove the contract, and; 

(iii)  such an election is held within thirty (30) days after the filing of the petition. 
 
For the purposes of this section, the term “immediate family” means the spouse, parents and children of 
the board member. 
 
SECTION 3.  RESERVES.  The Board shall build up and maintain adequate reserves for the replacement of 
capital improvements, other authorized capital expenditures, and for unforeseen expenditures.  Capital 
improvements and expenditures that may become necessary during the year shall be charged first to said 
reserves.  Any expenditure from the reserves having a total cost in excess of Five Thousand Dollars 00/100 
($5,000.00) shall require the prior approval of the Members representing a majority interest in each of two-
thirds (2/3) of the Lots. 
 
Should the reserves prove inadequate for any reason, including nonpayment of any Owner’s assessment, 
the board may at any time, levy a special assessment assessed equally among the Lots.  The board shall 
serve notice of a special assessment of all Lots by a statement in writing giving the amount and reasons 
therefore, and such special assessment shall become effective and fully payable ten (10) days after the 
delivery or mailing of such notice of assessment. 
 
SECTION 4.  CHECKS, DRAFTS, ETC.  All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or 
other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such Officer or 
Officers, agent or agents of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined 
by resolution of the Board of Directors.  In the absence of such determination by the Board of Directors, 
such instruments shall be signed by the Treasurer or an assistant Treasurer and countersigned by the 
president or a Vice-President of the Corporation. 
 
SECTION 5.  DEPOSITS.  All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of 
the Corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select. 
 
SECTION 6.  GIFTS.  The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the Corporation any contribution, gift, 
bequest or devise for the general purposes or of any special purpose of the Corporation. 



 11 

 
SECTION 7.  PREMISES LIABILITY INSURANCE.  The Corporation shall maintain, in its own name or as an 
additional insured under the name of another, premises liability insurance in an amount of least one 
million dollars ($1,000,000). 
 
SECTION 8.  DIRECTOR AND OFFICER AND OTHER FORMS OF LIABILITY INSURANCE.  The Corporation 
shall maintain, in its own name or as an additional insured under the name of another, Director and 
Officer liability insurance in an amount of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000).  It may, at the discretion 
of the Directors, engage such other insurance coverage as it deems prudent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Easement Areas 
 
SECTION 1.  ESTIMATES.  The Board of Directors shall where practicable obtain three (3) estimates for any 
maintenance, repair or replacement of Easement Areas, as defined in Article III of the Declaration, not 
otherwise provided for in any contract or agreement with The Lakewood Court Homeowner’s Association. 
 
SECTION 2.  VOUCHER APPROVAL.  All vouchers for payment of expenses for any maintenance, repair or 
replacement of Easement Areas not otherwise provided for in any contract or agreement with The 
Lakewood Court Homeowner’s Association shall be presented to the Board of Directors for approval prior 
to disbursement. 
 
SECTION 3. EASEMENT AREA INSURANCE.  The Corporation shall maintain, in its own name or as an 
additional insured under the name of another, insurance for damage by or to the Easement Areas of the 
Association. 
 
Having and maintaining such insurance shall not limit or waive the requirement in these By-laws that the 
Board of Directors set and maintain a reserve for capital expenditures, repair and improvement. 
 
 

ARTICLE IX 
 

Books and Records 
 
The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep 
minutes of the proceedings of its members, Board of Directors, and committees having any of the 
authority of the Board of Directors, and shall keep at the registered or principal office a record giving the 
names and addresses of the members entitled to vote.  All books and records of the Corporation may be 
inspected by any member, or his or her agent or attorney for any proper purpose at any reasonable time. 
 
 

ARTICLE X 
 

Fiscal Year 
 



 12 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be from January 1 to December 31 unless fixed otherwise by 
resolution of the Board of Directors. 
 
 

ARTICLE XI 
 

Dues, Fees and Assessments 
 
SECTION 1.  MANNER OF ASSESSING.  The Board of Directors shall assess all dues, fees, levies, 
assessments and special assessments in equal portions to each Lot, save for fines and levies penalizing 
the acts or omissions of a particular Owner, which shall be assessed solely against solely against that 
Owner’s Lot. 
 
SECTION 2.  PAYMENT.  Payment by the Owners of each Lot of dues, fees, assessments, special 
assessments, levies and fines shall be in accordance with the notice of the same or the Declaration or 
these By-laws, or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
SECTION 3.  DEFAULT.  When any Owner fails to pay all or any part of any dues, fees, assessments, 
special assessments, levies or fines, the Board may authorize imposing liens on title to the Lot, or actions 
at law, equity or otherwise against the Owner or the Lot.  The Owner shall be liable to the Corporation for 
all reasonable attorney’s fees and costs and court costs incurred in the prosecution or defense of a suit at 
law, equity or otherwise regarding the same. 
 
SECTION 4. FOREBEARANCE.  The Corporation shall have no authority to forebear the payment of any 
assessment or levy. 
 

ARTICLE XII 
 

Seal 
 
The corporate seal shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation and the words “Corporate 
Seal, 
Iliinois”.  The seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impress or affixed or in any other 
manner reproduced, provided that the affixing of the corporate seal to an instrument shall not give the 
instrument additional force or effect, or change the construction thereof, and the use of the corporate seal 
is not mandatory. 
 
 

ARTICLE XIII 
 

Waiver of Notice 
 
Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Illinois General Not-For-Profit 
Corporation Act of 1986, as amended, or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the By-
laws of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to such 
notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such 
notice.  Attendance at nay meeting shall constitute waiver of notice thereof unless the person at the 
meeting objects to the holding of the meeting because proper notice was not given. 
 
 

ARTICLE XIV 
 



 13 

Indemnification 
 
SECTION 1.  INDEMNIFICATION IN ACTIONS OTHER THAN BY OR IN THE RIGHT OF THE CORPORATION.  
The Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party to 
any threatened, pending  or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or 
investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she 
is or was a Director, Officer, employee or agent of another Corporation, or is or was serving at the request 
of the Corporation as a Director, Officer, employee or agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint 
venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys’ fees),  judgments, fines and 
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such 
action suit or proceeding, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably 
believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation, and, with respect to any 
criminal action or proceeding, hand no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful.  The 
termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of 
nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in 
good faith and in a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best 
interests of the Corporation or, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, that the person had 
reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful. 
 
SECTION 2.  INDEMNIFICATION IN ACTIONS BY OR IN THE RIGHT OF THE CORPORATION.  The 
Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party to any 
threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a 
judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director, Officer, employee or 
agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a Director, Officer, 
employee or agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against 
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with 
the defense or  settlement of such action or suit, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or 
she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation, provided that no 
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have 
been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his or her duty to the 
Corporation, unless, and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall 
determine upon application that despite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all the circumstances of 
the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses as the court shall 
deem proper. 
 
SECTION 3.  RIGHT TO PAYMENT OF EXPENSES.  To the extent that a Director, Officer, employee or agent 
of the Corporation has been successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any action, suit or 
proceeding referred to in Sections 1 and 2 of this Article, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter 
therein, such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and 
reasonably incurred by such person in connection therewith.  The procurement of insurance covering said 
expenses by this Corporation, in amounts deemed reasonable by the Board of Directors, shall constitute 
compliance with and discharge of, the obligations arising under this section. 
 
SECTION 4.  DETERMINATION OF CONDUCT.  Any indemnification under Sections 1 and 2 of the Article 
(unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case, upon 
a determination that indemnification of the Director, Officer, employee or agent is proper in the 
circumstances because he or she has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Sections 1 or 2 of 
this Article. Such determination shall be made: 
 
 (a) by the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of Directors who were  
  not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, or; 
 (b) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, if a quorum of disinterested 



 14 

  Directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or; 
 (c) by the members entitled to vote, if any. 
 
SECTION 5. PAYMENT OF EXPENSES IN ADVANCE.  Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal 
action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such 
action, suit or proceeding, as authorized by the Board of Directors in the specific case, upon receipt of an 
undertaking by or on behalf of the Director, Officer, employee or agent to repay such amount, unless it 
shall ultimately be determined that he or she is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as 
authorized in this Article. 
 
SECTION 6.  INDEMNIFICATION NOT EXCLUSIVE.  The indemnification not provided by this Article shall 
not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled under 
any by-law, agreement, vote of members or disinterested Directors, or otherwise, both as to action in his 
or her official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as 
to a person who has ceased to be a Director, Officer, employee or agent, and shall inure to the benefit of 
the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person. 
 
SECTION 7.  INSURANCE.  The Corporation shall purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any 
person who is or was a Director, Officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who is or was serving 
at the request of the Corporation as a Director, Officer, employee or agent of another Corporation, 
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against such person and 
incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his her status as such, whether or not the 
Corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under the provisions of 
the Article.  The insurance shall be in the face value of a minimum of one million dollars ($1,000,000) and 
shall cover both acts and omissions. 
 
SECTION 8.  NOTICE TO MEMBERS.  If the Corporation has paid indemnity or has advanced expenses 
under this Article to a Director, Officer, employee or agent, the Corporation shall report the 
indemnification or advance in writing to any Owners entitled to vote with or before the notice of the next 
meeting of the members entitled to vote. 
 
SECTION 9.  REFERENCES TO CORPORATION.  For purposes of this Article, references to “the 
Corporation” shall include, in addition to the surviving Corporation, any merging Corporation (including 
any Corporation having merged with a merging Corporation) absorbed in a merger which, if its separated 
existence had continued, would have had the power and authority to indemnify its Directors, Officers, 
employees, or agents, so that any person who was a Director, Officer, employee or agent of such merging 
Corporation, or was serving at the request of such merging Corporation as a Director, Officer, employee or 
agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall stand in the same 
position under the provisions of the Article with respect to the surviving Corporation as such person 
would have with respect to such merging Corporation if its separate existence had continued. 
 
SECTION 10.  OTHER REFERENCES.  For purposes of this Article, references to “other enterprises” shall 
include employee benefit plans; references to “fines” shall include any excise taxes assessed on a person 
with respect to an employee benefit plan; and references to “serving at the request of the Corporation” 
shall include any service as a Director, Officer, employee or agent of the Corporation which imposes 
duties on, or involves services by such Director, Officer, employee, or agent with respect to an employee 
benefit plan, its participants, or beneficiaries.  A person who acted in good faith and in a manner he or she 
reasonably believed to be in the best interests of the participants and beneficiaries of an employee benefit 
plan shall be deemed to have acted in a manner “not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation” as 
referred to in this Article. 
 

ARTICLE XV 



 15 

 
Amendments 

 
SECTION 1. POWER TO AMEND.  The powers to alter, amend, or repeal the By-laws or adopt new By-laws 
shall be vested in the Board of Directors unless other wise provided in the Declaration, Articles of 
Incorporation or these By-laws.  Such action may be taken at a regular to special meeting for which 
written notice of the purpose shall be given.  The By-laws may contain any provisions for the regulation 
and management of the affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with law, the Articles of Incorporation 
or the Declaration.  If there is any inconsistency or conflict between these By-laws and the aforesaid 
Declaration, the provisions of the Declaration shall control. 
 
SECTION 2. RECORDING OF AMENDMENTS.  Any amendment to these By-laws, together with a fully 
executed copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors approving said amendment, shall be recorded 
with the Recorder of Deeds of Cook County, Illinois. 
 
Dated this _____ day of _____________, 2004 in Chicago, Cook County, Illinois: 
 
       
__________________________________   __________________________________ 
 
__________________________________   Being all the Directors of  
       The Village Center Townhomes Homeowner’s 
Association 



jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B











jfarrell
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C























 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Janine Farrell, AICP 
  Community Development Director 
 
DATE: June 20, 2022 
 
RE:  Board Report 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

At their June 13, 2022 meeting, the Board of Trustees took the following actions relative to matters 
forwarded from the Plan Commission:  

• Z-15-2022: 7950 Drew Avenue (Perino/Jarper Properties LLC); Special Use, PUD 
Amendment and Findings of Fact: The Board tabled the discussion to the July 11, 2022 
meeting due to the absence of a Trustee and inclement weather curtailing the length of 
the discussion.   

 
 


	2022-06-20 Plan Agenda
	2022-06-06 Minutes
	V-03-2022 10S675 Glenn Dr. Report Packet
	/
	HEARING:June 20, 2022TO:Plan CommissionGreg Trzupek, ChairmanFROM: Janine Farrell, AICP
	Community Development DirectorPETITIONER: Michael RohanPETITIONER STATUS:Property Owner PROPERTY OWNER:Michael Rohan 
	/
	EXISTING ZONING:R-3 Single-Family ResidentialLAND USE PLAN:Recommends single-family residentialEXISTING LAND USE:Single-family residenceSITE AREA:± 22,680 sq. ft.  SUBDIVISION:Space Valley Annex

	Z-10-2022 9115 Kingery Report Packet 20220620
	Z-10-2022 Staff Report V.2 20220620
	/
	HEARINGS:May 2, 2022 and June 20, 2022TO:Plan CommissionGreg Trzupek, ChairmanFROM: Janine Farrell, AICP
	Community Development DirectorPETITIONER:Ryan Swanson of Arc Design on behalf of Thorntons LLCPETITIONER STATUS:Civil Engineering Consultant PROPERTY OWNER:Burr Ridge CRE LLC
	 /
	EXISTING ZONING:B-2 PUD Business DistrictLAND USE PLAN:Recommends Single-family residentialEXISTING LAND USE:Unimproved/vacantSITE AREA:± 1.8 Acres SUBDIVISION:Spectrum Burr Ridge Resubdivision

	Z-10-2022 Staff Report Packet
	Z-10-2022 9115 Kingery Highway Application
	Sign posted
	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Traffic Memo
	Traffic Memorandum
	End of Project Memo


	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - ALTA Survey
	22691 24x36 (1)
	22691 24x36 (2)
	22691 24x36 (3)

	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Site Plans
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 SITE PLAN
	C5.0 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C6.0 UTILITY PLAN
	L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN


	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Photometric Plan
	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Building Elevations - Revised 4-7-22
	4400 - Floor Plan (without rear entry)
	4400 - Front
	Fuel Canopy
	Waste Enclosure - 4400

	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Signage - Revised 4-7-22
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8

	Pages from Sign Ordinance
	Pages from Zoning Ordinance
	P2115 Burr Ridge_IL - Stormwater Memo - Detention.pdf
	Stormwater Memorandum - Detention
	End of Project Memo



	Burr Ridge 24-HR Request signed
	Objection_no name
	Objection_Vicks

	Z-16-2022 Staff Report Packet
	Z-16-2022 Staff Report
	/
	HEARING:June 20, 2022TO:Plan CommissionGreg Trzupek, ChairmanFROM: Janine Farrell
	Community Development DirectorPETITIONER: Action Behavior Centers, LLC
	PETITIONER STATUS: Tenant
	PROPERTY OWNER:White Lotus Group, LLCEXISTING ZONING:L-I Light IndustrialLAND USE PLAN:Recommends Light Industrial UsesEXISTING LAND USE:Multi-tenant BuildingSITE AREA:2.643 Acres SUBDIVISION:High Ridge
	 /

	Z-16-2022 Petition
	Sign Photo

	Z-17-2022 Staff Report Packet
	Z-16-2022 Staff Report
	/
	HEARING:June 20, 2022TO:Plan CommissionGreg Trzupek, ChairmanFROM: Janine Farrell
	Community Development DirectorPETITIONER: David Schwartz of Cornersite, LLC 
	PETITIONER STATUS: Contract purchaser
	PROPERTY OWNER:Metro Infectious Disease Consultants (MIDC)EXISTING ZONING:O-2 PUD/Office & Hotel LAND USE PLAN:Recommends Office/Hotel usesEXISTING LAND USE:Vacant/unimproved SITE AREA:4.876 Acres SUBDIVISION:I.R.E.A.D
	 /

	Z-17-2022 Petition
	Sign Photo
	Village Center Townhomes Bylaws
	Z-17-2022 Plans
	901 McClintock 879152A - photometric plan 6-13-22
	view1-FINAL 6-5-22 v1
	view2-FINAL 6-5-22 v1
	Preliminary Material Board
	Ordinance A-869-01-05 excerpt
	Ordinance A-834-27-08

	2022-06-13 Board Report

	spec_project: 
	spec_type: 
	spec_preparedBy: 
	spec_date: 


